Litsupport Brisbane

From: Dan Spiller
Sent: Thursday, 6 January 2011 1:17 PM
To: . ; lance.mccallum :
im, : Geoff.Stead ;
i ; Best Debbie; "Martin.PeterJ | G
'Dunn.KerryG
Cc: Rob Drury; Mike Foster; SEQWGM Media; Reiily Bob
Subject: Recommencement of Wivenhoe Dam gate releases
Attachments: Technical Situation Report W28.docx

We expect to begin gate release from Wivenhoe Dam this evening, to release water accumulated in the dams over the
fast 24 hours. The technical situation report is attached,

The release rate will be about 25,000 ML/day, compared to the peak {ast week of about 115,000 ML./day. We will aim to
~~anage releases so as to avoid inundating Burtons Bridge and isolating up to 50 houses. However, depending upon

g: - .nfall, the bridge may be inundated by other flows.
}

Y

The release strategy will be reviewed over the next 24 hours, and may change depending upon the amount of rainfall in

the catchment,

We are consulting with Councils and the BoM about the release strategy.
A short media update is being issued, in consultation with the Minister’s office.
Please contact me if you require any further information.

Regards,
Dan

Daniei Spiller
. .- actor, Operations

"0 Water Siid Manager

cone: (07) N | Fax: (07) I | Mobile:
=mail: daniel.spille [N
Jisit: Level 15, 53 Albert Street Brishane
Post: PO Box 16205, City East QLD 4002
ABN: 14783 317 630

Please consider the environment before printing this email. it takes 10 litres of water to make one sheet of A4 paper,

Disclaimer
This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the named recipient(s) only; and may contain privileged and confidential information.

You understand that any privilege or confidentiality attached to this message is not waived, lost or destroyed because you have received this
message in error. If received in error, you are asked to inform the sender as quickly as possible and delete this email and any coples of this from
your computer system network.

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any action(s) that relies on it; any form of disclosure, modification,
distribution and/ar publication of this email is also prohibited. While all care has been taken, the SEQ Water Grid Manager disclaims all liability for
loss or damage to person or property arising from this message being infected by a computer virus or other contamination. Unless stated
otiwerwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and not the views of the SEQ Water Grid Manager and/or the Queensland

Government.
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TECHNICAL SITUATION REPORT

Date of TSR - KRItEE] “Time of TSR 12.00pm

release . - L

“TSR Number -

release

Seqwater status of inflows and dam operations

Current status but could change based on inflows or rainfall.

B+  Monitor inflows and begin releases later today depending on Lockyer
flows

Bl * Monitor and develop release strategy

Storage levels: Above FSL

§ Inflows: Ongoing inflows

. Rainfall:

Lockyer/Bremer: Monitoring their inflows

Brisbane River:  No impact as yet

Rainfall

Since 9am Wednesday, there have been widespread falls of 30mm with isolated heavy falls up to
50mm in the Somerset and Wivenhoe catchments. Totals in the North Pine caichment have generally
been below 10mm. Falls up to 60mm were recorded in the Leslie Harrion catchment.

The forecast for the next 24 to 48 hours is for totals up to 150mm in SE Qid.

The catchments remain wet and are likely to generate additional runoff in the event of rain.

Somerset Dam

At 0700 Thursday, Somerset Dam was 99.34m, 0.34m above FSL, and rising slowly. The rain in the
Stanley River catchment has produced a small amount of runoff in the upper Stanley but there have
been significant rises in Kilcoy Ck. Further regulator operations will be required later Thursday.

Wivenhoe Dam

At 0700 Thursday, Wivenhoe Dam was 67.31m and rising slowly. This is 0.31m above FSL and above
the gate trigger level of 67.25m. There have been rises recorded at rivers and stream upstream of
Wivenhoe Dam. Gates will be opened in the next 24 hours to manage the inflows from the upper
Brisbane River and the outflow from Somerset.

Irﬁpacts of Wivenhoe Dam Releases

Based upon rain to date, expecting about 70,000ML from upper Brisbane. Lockyer Ck peak of about
100m3/s Friday afternoon. This will take out Twin Bridges and nearly inundate Savages Crossing.
Colleges Crossing could be taken out by a combined Lockyer and local runoff.

Current strategy is to keep Burton Bridge free. On this basis, we will commence opening Wivenhoe at
1800 Thursday and ramp up to about 300m3/s by 2200. This would limit mid Brisbane flows to just
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under 400m3/s (Burtons capacity 450m3/s).

If rainfall increases and Lockyer and local runoff also increase, we can closefreduce Wivenhoe
accordingly to ensure that that 450m3/s is not exceeded unless necessary.

Councils have been advised of this strategy and are contacting residents.

Bt Robert Drury

Dam Operations Manager

BoM assessment

(consisting of references to latest Flood Warning for the Brishane River and other relevant Bureau
forecasts and warnings (e.g. weather/rain forecasts, Tropical Cyclone Warning etc) and other

updates/comments if needed)

BoM has been advised.

Peter Baddiley

fiood.qld I

Brisbane City Council (BCC) assessment
(to include predicted local inundation areas and depths of inundation based on the information)

Council has been advised and do not have a problem with the naw strategy.

Chris Lavin

Disaster Operations Manager

Ipswich City Council (ICC) assessment {if required)
(to include predicted local inundation areas and depths of inundation based on the information}

Council has been advised and do not have a problem with the new strategy.

Tony Trace

Local Disaster Response Coordinator
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Somerset Regional Council (SRC) assessment (if required)
(to include predicted local inundation areas and depths of inundation based on the information)

Council has been advised and do not have a problem with the new strategy.

Tony facobs

B Local Disaster Response Coordinator

Rob Drury

Dam Operations Manager

il Gate opening
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Suzie Emery

From: Petula Martinz
Sent: Tuesday, 11 January 2011 4:19 PM
To: Barry Dennien; Bob Reilly; Damien Brown; Darren Madgwick; Geoff Stead; Ken Smith;

Kerry Dunn; Lance McCallum; Lauren Sims; Peter Borrows; Peter Martin; Rob Drury;
SEQWGM Emergency; Stephen Robertson; Terry Wall; Tim Watts

Subject: Wivenhoe Dam release update
Attachments: Technical Situation Report W40.docx
All,

Current strategy from Flood Control Centre attached.

Dan



TECHNICAL SITUATION REPORT

. D e f.TSR'.'-f{ 11.1.2011

release =

Seqwater status of inflows and dam operations

Current status but could change based on inflows or rainfall.

*  Maintain releases to keep Wivenhoe below fuse plug initiation and
releases need to be made to ensure the dam security and minimise
flood impacts downstream if possible

¢ Inflows into Wivenhoe in excess of 12000 cumecs.

*  Maintain current refease 5700 cumecs as long as possible but due to the
high level in the dam may change frequently due to inflows, this is being
reviewed every 30 minutes and releases adjusted accordingly.

e  Close sluices at Somerset Dam to store more water however will affect
upstrearn areas.

Storage levels; Above FSL

Inflows: inflows expected around 1,500,000ML which is close to
1974 event.
Rainfall: Continuing

Lockyer/Bremer: Monitoring their inflows

Brisbane River:  Impact as below.

Somerset/Wivenhoe Dam

Our strategy revolves ensuring dam security and is around trying to prevent initiation of the first fuse
plug at EL 75.6m. if this happens we will get a rapid increase of about 2,000m3/s in outflow from the
dam in addition o the gate release which could be as high as 10,000m3/s at the time. Sluices have
been closed at Somerset and this will result in high upstream water levels affecting Kiicoy.

Wivenhoe Dam is rising very quickly and rapid gate openings are required to manage this increase.
Based on the current rate of rise, inflow rate is in excess of 12,000m3/s. The situation is being revised
constantly and releases will be increased hourly until the water level starts to stabilize. It is possible
that the releases will be as high as 10,000m3/s in the next few hours. Heavy rainfall continues in the
catchment especially around the dam.

it should be noted that the flow in the lower Brisbane R in 1874 was about 9,500m3/s.

Travel time to Lower Brisbane River is 24 hours.




North Pine

Inflows and outflows are at record levels and increasing within inflows nearing 3,000m3/s, and is
approaching an extreme event (possibly as high as 1 in 10,000 AEP)

8 Robert Drury

Dam Cperations Manager

BoM assessment

(consisting of references to latest Flood Warning for the Brisbane River and other relevant Bureau
forecasts and warnings (e.g. weather/rain forecasts, Tropical Cyclone Warning etc) and other
updates/comments if needed)

g . BoM has been advised.
}

'BoM Technical Officer name ¢ Peter Baddiley

flood.qld

Brisbane City Council (BCC) assessment
(to include predicted local inundation areas and depths of inundation based on the information)

Council has been advised of the current status.

Chris Lavin

Disaster Operations Manager

Ipswich City Council (ICC) assessment (if required)
(to include predicted local inundation areas and depths of inundation based on the information)

Council has been advised of the current status.

Tony Trace

Local Disaster Response Coordinator




-

Contact Officer signature =~

‘Next TSR due

Somerset Regional Council (SRC) assessment (if required)
(to include predicted local inundation areas and depths of inundation based on the information)

Council has been advised of the current status.

: Tony Jacobs

SRC Technical O _ Local Disaster Response Coordinator

SRC Technical Officer contact details = 1

Collated and distributed by (Agency)

Contact Offlcername R l Rob Drury

Z_.;Cc_}:qtatt Officer position title T :-5: Dam Operations Manager
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Dan Spiller

From: Rob Drury irdrury |

Sent: Friday, 7 January 2011 6:41 AM

To: Dan Spiller

Cc: Peter Borrows; Stan Stevenson; Mike Foster; Pauf Bird:; David Roberts
Subject: RE: Technical Report W29

Attachments: image001.jpg; image002.png; Technical Situation Report W29.docx

Attached is Report W29

Rob

Robert Drury
Dam O perations Manager

Water Delivery
Queensland Bulk Water Supply Authonty trao‘mg as Seqwater

Swimming inweirs and {
flowing water is FA1

@ scqwater

[ E rdru
Wivenhoe Dam, Brisbane Valley Highway, via Fernvale Q4306 Australia

PO Box 37, Fernvale QLD 4306
Website | www.seqwater.com.au

&

From: Rob Drury
Sent: Thursday, 6 January 2011 12:13 PM

v 'Dan Spiller’
w2t Peter Borrows; Stan Stevenson; Mike Foster; Paul Bird; David Roberts; 'Scott Denner

\__ subject: Technical Report W28

T

Attached Technical Report W28,

Rob

Robert Drury
Dam Operations Manager

Water Delivery
Queensland Butk Water Supply Authonty frading as Seqwater

Swimming inweirs and{
flowing water is FA1

D10
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segwater

WAIER FURT IR

| E rarury I

Wivenhoe Dam, Brishane Valley Highway, via Fernvale Q4306 Australia
PO Box 37, Fernvale QLD 4306
Website | www.seqwater.com.au

Important information: This email and any attached information is intended only for the addressee and may
contain confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not the addressee, you are notified that any
transmission, distribution, or other use of this information is strictly prohibited. The confidentiality attached
to this email is not waived, lost or destroyed by reasons of mistaken delivery to you. If you have received
this email in error please contact the sender immediately and delete the material from your email system.

QLD Bulk Water Supply Authority ABN75450239876 (Trading as Seqwater).

10

D11



.Current objectives »  Monitor inflows and begin releases later today depending on Lockyer
' flows
Strategy e Monitor and develop release strategy, possible Wivenhoe releases later

TECHNICAL SITUATION REPORT

ISR Number RYFES Date of TSR 7.1.2011 Time of TSR 7.00am
‘ release release

Seqwater status of inflows and dam operations

Current status but could change based on inflows or rainfall.

today or early Saturday

»  Due to high inflows, may need to impact Burtons which could be
impacted purely by Lockyer flows later today anyway.

LEEGLEGITELLL TN Storage levels:  Above FSL

Inflows: - Ongoing inflows

Rainfall:

Lockyer/Bremer: Monitoring their inflows

Brisbane River:  No impact as yet

Rainfall

There have been general totals around 30 to 50 mm with isolated heavy falls up to 75mm in the
Somerset and Wivenhoe catchments since the event commenced on Wednesday 5 January 2011.
There have been significant rainfalls in the Lockyer Ck catchment in the last 72 hours with widespread
Fzlls of 50mm and isolated falls up to 100mm.

Totals in the North Pine catchment have generally been about 35mm,

Falls between 20 and 30mm were recorded in the Leslie Harrison catchment.

5 RE Yeratast for the haxi five ddys s for totals between 100 and 200mm in SE Qid.. Given the saturated

condition of the catchments further runoff will most likely be generated from this rainfall.

North Pine Dam

At 0600 Friday, North Pine Dam was at 39.48m, 0.12m below FSL. Gate operations commenced at
1915 on Thursday 6 January and are expected to continue until at least mid-day Friday 7 January when
North Pine Dam is expected to be at 38.40m. These releases have impacted upon Youngs Crossing.
Moreton Bay Regional Council was advised and they closed Youngs Crossing prior to gate operations
commencing. Based upon the forecast rainfall, gate operations may continue into Saturday, but at this
stage it is anticipated that gate operations will cease at around mid-day on Friday 7 January 2011.

Somerset Dam

11
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At 0600 Friday, Somerset Dam was at 99.59m, 0.59m above FSL, and rising slowly. The rain in the
Stanley River catchment has produced a small amount of runoff in the Upper Stanley but there have
been significant rises in Kilcoy Creek, contributing to the Somerset inflows. Somerset Dam is currently
releasing at a rate of 35 cumecs and further regulator/sluice operations will be required in the next 24 to

72 hours.

The estimated event inflow volume into Somerset Dam is around 50,000ML.

Wivenhoe Dam

At 0600 Friday, Wivenhoe Dam was at 67.64m and rising slowly. This is 0.64m above FSL and above
the gate trigger level of 67.25m. Upstream of the dam river levels have peaked at the Linville and
Gregors Ck gauges. The estimated event inflow volume into Wivenhoe Dam is 230,000ML including

Somerset Dam outflow.

A peak of about 470 cumecs is expected from Lockyer Creek by mid-afternoon on Friday 7 January. At
this stage there is some uncertainty associated with this estimate but it may be of sufficient magnitude

to inundate Burtons Bridge.

ascertamed and flood levels in the lower Lockyer subside. Itis
t fé‘érly‘Satﬁrda?‘a’nd gy beras Hig :

Impacts of Downstream of Wivenhoe

Somerset Regional Council, Ipswich City Councit and Brisbane City Council have been advised of the
potential for gate operations during the next 24 hours.

The relatively high Lockyer flows will adversely impact upon Twin B‘ridges Savages Crossing, and
Colleges Crossing for several days and may impact upon Burtons Bridge from Friday mid-day and
Kholo Bridge later on Friday evening. At this stage, there are not expected to be any adverse impacts

upon Fernvale Bridge or Mt Crosby Weir Bridge.
Councils have been advised of this strategy and are contacting residents.

Lesiie Harrison Dam

Foflowing the heavy rainfall Wednesday night, gate operations commenced at Leslie Harrison Dam late
VWednesday night and are continuing. It is possible operations may cease later today with no further
rainfall however, given the forecast rainfall, gate operations are expected fo continue for some time.

Seqwater'i'ech' ' S Robert Drury

;'Seqwater'!'echmcal Offlcer posmon t:tle N Dam Operations Manager

wusvrnrane

P— nerunbebnbb TR

12
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1CC Technical Officer contact details

BoM assessment

{consisting of references to lotest Flood Warning for the Brisbane River and other relevant Burecu

forecasts and warnings (e.g. weother/rain forecasts, Tropical Cyclone Warning etc) and other
updates/comments if needed)

BoM has heen advised.

BoMi Technical Officer name B Peter Baddiley

fiood. ol

BoM Technical Officer contact details

Brisbane City Council (BCC) assessment
(to include predicted local inundation areas and depths of inundation based on the information}

Councit has been advised and do not have a problem with the new strategy.

BCC Technu:al Officer name Chris Lavin

BCCT hnical Officer posi Disaster Operations Manager

BCC Technical Officer contact details I

Ipswich City Council (ICC) assessment (if required)
(to include predicted local inundation areas and depths of inundation based on the information)

Council has been advised and do not have a problem with the new strategy.

1CC Technical Officer name B Tony Trace

ICC Technical Officer position title Local Disaster Response Coordinator

Somerset Regional Council (SRC) assessment (if required)
(to include predicted local inundation areos and depths of inundation based on the information)

Council has been advised and do not have a problem with the new strategy.

SRC Techmcal Off‘ cer name Tony Jacobs

SRCTechmcaI Officer pos:tlon tltle ' Local Disaster Response Coordinator

AP AL PRI IR L A AL LM A AL PR RAALES LANAREALLLRAA AL 8 A At

:SRC Technical Officer contact details N

13
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Collated and distributed by (Agency)

Contact Officer signature

Contact Officer name

Contact Cfficer position title

Next TSR due

Rob Drury

Dam Operations Manager

14

Gate opening
decision
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TSR Number -

‘Current o « Monitor inflows and begin releases later today depending on

TECHNICAL SITUATION REPORT

w29 Date of TSR 7.1.2011 Time of TSR 7.00a
release = release B M

Seqwater status of inflows and dam operations

Current status but could change based on inflows or rainfall.

objectives. - .- Lockyer flows
Strategy « Monitor and develop release strategy, possible Wivenhoe
reteases later today or early Saturday

+ Due to high inflows, may need to impact Burtons which couid
be impacted purely by Lockyer flows later today anyway.

Key ' B Storage levels: Above FSL
considerations
inflows: Ongoing inflows
Rainfall:
Lockyer/Bremer; Monitoring their inflows

Brisbane River: No impact as yet

Rainfall

There have been general totals around 30 to 50 mm with isolated heavy falls up to 75mm in the Somerset
and Wivenhoe catchments since the event commenced on Wednesday 5 January 2011. There have
been significant rainfalls in the Lockyer Ck catchment in the last 72 hours with widespread falls of 50mm
and isolated falls up to 100mm.

Totals in the North Pine catchment have generally been about 35mm.
Falls between 20 and 30mm were recorded in the Leslie Harrison catchment.

The forecast for the next five days is for totals between 100 and 200mm in SE Qld. Given the saturated
condition of the catchments further runoff will most likely be generated from this rainfall.

North Pine Dam

At 0600 Friday, North Pine Dam was at 38.48m, 0.12m below FSL. Gate operations commenced at 1915
on Thursday 6 January and are expected to continue until at least mid-day Friday 7 January when North
Pine Dam is expected to be at 39.40m. These releases have impacted upon Youngs Crossing. Moreton
Bay Regionat Council was advised and they closed Youngs Crossing prior to gate operations
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
Stanley River catchment has produced a small amount of runoff in the Upper Stanley but there have been
significant rises in Kilcoy Creek, contributing to the Somerset inflows. Somerset Dam is currently
releasing at a rate of 35 cumecs and further regulator/sluice operations will be required in the next 24 to

72 hours.

The estimated avent inflow volume into Somerset Dam is around SO,ﬁOOML.

Wivenhoe Dam -

At 0600 Friday, Wivenhoe Dam was at 67.64m and rising slowly. This is 0.64m above FSL and above the
gate trigger level of 67.25m. Upstream of the dam river levels have peaked at the Linville and Gregors Ck
gauges. The estimated event inflow volume into Wivenhoe Dam is 230,000ML including Somerset Dam

ouftflow.

A peak of about 470 cumecs is expected from Lockyer Creek by mid-afternoon on Friday 7 January. At
this stage there is some uncertainty associated with this estimate but it may be of sufficient magnitude to

inundate Burtons Bridge.

Wivenhoe gate releases will occur after the impact of Lockyer flows on Burtons Bridge has been
ascertained and flood levels in the lower Lockyer subside. It is proposed that Wivenhoe releases will
commence late Friday/early Saturday and may be as high as 1,200 cumecs, (similar but slightly smaller to
recent events), and the releases are expected to continue over the weekend though to Monday or

Tuesday.

Impacts of Downstream of Wivenhoe

Somerset Regional Council, [pswich City Council and Brisbane City Council have been advised of the
potential for gate operations during the next 24 hours.

The relatively high Lockyer flows will adversely impact upon Twin Bridges, Savages Crossing, and
Colleges Crossing for severai days and may impact upon Burtons Bridge from Friday mid-day and Kholo
Bridge later on Friday evening. At this stage, there are not expected to be any adverse impacts upon
Fernvale Bridge or Mt Crosby Weir Bridge.

Councils have been advised of this strategy and are contacting residents,
Leslie Harrison Dam
Following the heavy rainfall Wednesday night, gate operations commenced at Leslie Harrison Dam late

Wednesday night and are continuing. It is possible operations may cease later today with no further
rainfall however, given the forecast rainfall, gate operations are expected to continue for some time.

Seqwater Technical Officer name Robert Drury

' Squater L=l R G T dTl5ta b a1 S Dam Operations Manager

BoM assessment

{consisting of references to latest Flood Warning for the Brisbane River and other relevant
Bureau forecasts and warnings (e.qg. weather/rain forecasts, Tropical Cyclone Warning
etc) and other updates/ comments if needed)
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. Cantact Offlcer 51gnature
‘ Contact Offu:er name

BoM has been advised.

‘BoMTechmcal Officer name . -’ B Peter Baddiley
BoM Technical Officer posntmn tite - '

‘BoM Techmcal Officer =t:ontact details o flood. gl G

Brisbane City Council (BCC) assessment
(to include predicted local inundation areas and depths of inundation based on the
information)

Council has been advised and do not have a problem with the new strategy.

BCC Technical Officer name R Chris Lavin

BCC Technical Officer position title [UEHEEONIEREEFL L EEE,

BCC Technical Officer contact details

Ipswich City Councit (ICC) assessment (if required)
(to include predicted local inundation areas and depths of inundation based on the
information)

Council has been advised and do not have a problem with the new strategy.

ICC Technical Officer name SRR Tony Trace

ICC Technical Officer position title Bl Local Disaster Response Coordinator

1CC Technical Officer contact details

Somerset Regional Council (SRC} assessment (if required)
(to include predicted local inundation areas and depths of inundation based on the
information)

Council has been advised and do not have a problem with the new strategy.

SRC Technical Officer name | B Tony Jacobs

SRC Technical Officer pos;ition title B | ocal Disaster Response Coordinator

SRC Technica! Officer contact details ]

Collated and distributed by (Agency)

R Rob Drury
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Contact Officer position title

Dam Operations Manager

N_ext TSR due

18
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Dan Spiller

From: Paul Bird [pbirF
Sent: Friday, 7 January 2011 8:09 AM

To: Dan Spiller

Subject: FW: Operating Strategy over the next{ week
Importance: High

FYI

From: Duty Engineer [mailto: dutyse

Sent: Friday, 7 January 2011 08:05
To: David Roberts; flood.qidi ; Mike Foster; Paul Bird; Rob Drury; Rohan Thorogood; Craig Duncan;

Ken.Pricem kim.hang | EE; ~| Navaruk; Bill Stephens; David Pokarier; John West;
Louw Van Blerk; Mark Tan; Neville Ablitt; John.Ruffini@derm.qid.gov.au; John Tibaldi; Rob.ayre@sunwater.com.au;
Terry Malone; Brett Schultz; Glenn Patterson; Malcolm Lane; Murray Dunstan; Rob Gorian; Agg Dagan; Doug Grigg;
Graham Keegan; Graham Francdis; Jayam Tennakoon; Matthew O'Reilly

. Subject: Operating Strategy over the next week

gi __ wpoﬂ:a nce: High

Ad%ﬁzfﬁP B‘B‘M lndii:’ates thatSE—Qld San'expect some high rainfall totals over the next 5 days.

galong the coast

Fri Sl
Saturday sy S along the coast
Sund RErbaa T With totals between 50-100mm

Moz w gfsgrpad,;gam -againwith totals:betwgen 50-100mm

'-'"}'\;aln gasing with totals betwéen 25-50mm
& ,.-é‘ié?iﬁ £ iﬁ'raﬁd é"‘o‘ﬁth{ta'&"'ts Srhas a?nsc‘:étéhments. S|gnn‘“ it volumies of irfiows o our dams will be generated.

On this basis, the operating strategy for Somerset, Wivenhoe and North Pine needs to consider the current state of
the storages and the project inflows.

North Pine

Naorth Pine currently has 5 gates open releasing runoff from rain on Wed/Thursday. Given the very high fikelihood of
z'gnificant runoif during the next 5 days, it is recommended to keep gates open for the period, rather than opening
and closing at various times with short notice. 1t will not be practical or may not be possibie to adopt the usual

g( < ategy of opening and closing overnight to minimise the impact on Youngs Crossing.

v

¢ omerset

I

Somerset Dam currently has a regulator open 50%. At this stage, it is expected to open 1 or 2 sluices on Saturday.
‘However, this may need o be reviewed If significant runoff occurs in the Stanley and Upper Brisbane. Under
circumstances of high inflows to Somerset and Wivenhoe, it is the usual practice to hold flood water in Somerset until

there is a high level of confidence in the estimated inflows to Wivenhoe.

Wivenhoe

!200mg£s later
Whe ncreased o 1, Oﬁgﬁ'lSls :

This will mean that all of the crossing downstream of Wivenhoe with the exception of Fernvale and Mt Crosby Weir
Bridge will be adversely impacted.

Leslie Harrison
Given its proximity to the coast Leslie Harrison is likely to be most impacted by the forecast rain over the next 5 days.

1 D16
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It is likely that the releases from North Pine and Leslie Harrison will continue until the middle of next week
and from Wivenhoe until next Friday. Staffing for the Flood Operations Centre will be arranged accordingly.

Co-originators should start to plan for profonged operations at dams.

Terry Malone
Duty Engineer
Flood Operations Centre

Fax:

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

Your Anti-virus Service scanned this email. It is safe from known viruses.
For more information regarding this service, please contact your service provider.

Important information: This email and any attached information s intended only for the addressee and may
contain confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not the addressee, you are notified that any
transmission, distribution, or other use of this information is strictly prohibited. The confidentiality attached
to this email is not waived, lost or destroyed by reasons of mistaken delivery to you. If you have received
this email in error please contact the sender immediately and delete the material fiom your email system.

QLD Bulk Water Supply Authority ABN75450239876 (Trading as Seqwater).
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Litsupport Brisbane

From: Dan Spiller

Sent: Friday, 7 January 2011 8:27 AM
To: . ; lance.mccallu :
. . Geoff. Stead :
Si : Best Debbie; 'Martin.Peter)

Rob Ijrury; Mike Foster; SEQWGM Media; Reilly Bob

Ce:

Subject: Update on dam gate releases
Aftachments: Technical Situation Report W29.docx
All,

Attached is the updated technical situation report.

There has been widespread rainfall in most of the dam catchments. These inflows have triggering the need for gate
releases, with forecasts of between 100 and 200 mm of further rainfall over the next five days.

C, “or Wivenhoe and Somerset dams, key points are:
X e There has been general falls of around 30 to 50 mm since Wednesday, with isolated peaks of up to 75mm.

About 230,000 ML will need to be released, based on estimated flows into the dam.
¢ There has heen heavier rainfall in the Lockyer Creek catchment, which flows into the Brisbane River below the
dam wall. Without dam releases, these flows are likely to result in Burtons Bridge being inundated by mid

afternoon today — again isolating up to 50 households.

» Dam releases are expected to commence late tonight or early tomorrow, once existing Lockyer Valley flows
have peaked ~ minimising downstrearn impacts and deferring the inundation of Burtons Bridge.

* Atthis stage, releases are expected to be at & similar rate to the recent events (up to about 105,000 ML/day)

and continue until Monday or Tuesday next week (depending on further rainfall).
North Pine and Leslie Harrison dams are also making gate releases, Youngs Crossing has been inundated.
Councils have been advised. Somerset is contacting key affected residents.
We will provide an update oﬁce the timing of releases has been fixed.

lease contact me if you require any further information.

AN

Regards,
Dan

Daniel Spiller
Director, Cperations
SEQ Water Grid Manager

prone [ |- I | iobie SN
Email: danjel.spille

Visit: Level 15, 53 Albert Street Brishane
Post: PO Box 16205, City East QLD 4002
ABN: 14783 317 630

Please consider the environment befare printing this email. It takes 10 litres of water to make one sheet of A4 paper.

Disclaimer
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This email, together with any sttachments, is intended for the named recipient(s) only; and may contain priviteged and confidential information.
You understand that any privitege or confidentiality attached to this message is not waived, lost or destroyed because you have received this
message in error. If received in error, you are asked to inform the sender as quickly as possible and delete this email and any copies of this from
vour computer system network.

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any action{s} that relies on it; any form of disclosure, modification,
distribution and/or publication of this email is also prohibited, While alf care has been taken, the SEQ Water Grid Manager disclaims alf liability for
loss or damage to person or property arising from this message being infected by a computer virus or other contamination. Unless stated
otherwise, this emall represents only the views of the sender and not the views of the SEQ Water Grid Manager and/or the Queensland

Government.

Dig
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TECHNICAL SITUATION REPORT

7.1.2011

Seqwater status of inflows and dam operations

Current status but could change based on inflows or rainfall.

*  Monitor inflows and begin releases later today depending on Lockyer
flows

*  Monitor and develop release strategy, possible Wivenhoe releases later
today or early Saturday

¢ Due to high inflows, may need to impact Burtons which could be
impacted purely by Lockyer flows later today anyway.

Storage levels: Above FSL

Inflows: Ongoing inflows

Rainfall:

Lockyer/Bremer: Monitoring their inflows

Brisbane River: No impact as yet

Rainfall

There have been general totals around 30 to 50 mum with isofated heavy falls up to 75mm in the
Somerset and Wivenhoe catchments since the event commenced on Wednesday 5 January 2011.
There have been significant rainfalls in the Lockyer Ck catchrnent in the last 72 hours with widespread
falls of 50mm and isolated falls up to 100mm.

Totals in the North Pine catchment have generally been about 35mm.
Falis between 20 and 30mm were recorded in the Leslie Harrison catchment.

The forecast for the next five days is for totals between 100 and 200mm in SE Qld. Given the saturated
condition of the catchments further runoff will most likely be generated from this rainfall.

North Pine Dam

At 0800 Friday, North Pine Dam was at 39.48m, 0.12m below FSL. Gate operations commenced at
1815 on Thursday 6 January and are expected to continue until at least mid-day Friday 7 January when
North Pine Dam is expected to be at 39.40m. These releases have impacted upon Youngs Crossing.
Moreton Bay Regional Council was advised and they closed Youngs Crossing prior to gate operations
commencing. Based upon the forecast rainfall, gate operations may continue info Saturday, but at this
stage it is anticipated that gate operations will cease at around mid-day on Friday 7 January 2011.

Somerset Dam
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At 0600 Friday, Somerset Dam was at 99.59m, 0.59m above FSL, and rising slowly. The rain in the
Stanley River catchment has produced a small amount of runeif in the Upper Stanley but there have
been significant rises in Kilcoy Creek, contribufing to the Somerset inflows. Somerset Dam is currently
releasing at a rate of 35 cumecs and further regulator/siuice operations will be required in the next 24 to

72 hours.

The estimated event inflow volume into Somerset Dam is around 50,000ML.

Wivenhoe Dam

At 0600 Friday, Wivenhoe Dam was at 67.64m and rising slowly. This Is 0.64m above FSL and above
the gate trigger level of 67.25m. Upstream of the dam river levels have peaked at the Linville and
Gregors Ck gauges. The estimated event inflow volume into Wivenhoe Dam is 230,000ML including

Somerset Dam outflow.

A peak of about 470 cumecs is expected from Lockyer Creek by mid-afternoon on Friday 7 January, At
this stage there is some uncertainty associated with this estimate but it may be of sufficient magnitude

to inundate Burtons Bridge.

Wivenhoe gate releases will occur after the impact of Lockyer fiows on Burions Bridge has been
ascertained and fiood levels in the lower Lockyer subside. It is proposed that Wivenhoe releases will
commence late Friday/early Saturday and may be as high as 1,200 cumecs, (similar but slightly smaller
o recent events), and the releases are expected to continue over the weekend though to Monday or

Tuesday.

Impacts of Downstream of Wivenhoe

Somerset Regionai Council, Ipswich City Council and Brisbane City Council have been advised of the
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

Foliowing the heavy rainfall Wednesday night, gate operations commenced at Leslie Harrison Dam late
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

D21
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BoM assessment
{consisting of references to latest Flood Warning for the Brisbane River and other relevant Bureau
forecasts and warnings (e.g. weather/rain forecasts, Tropical Cyclone Warning etc) and other

updates/cormments if needed)

BoM has been advised.

Peter Baddiley

Brishane City Council {BCC} assessment
{to include predicted local inundation areas and depths of inundation based on the information)

Council has been advised and do not have a problem with the new strategy.

Chris Lavin

¥ Disaster Operations Manager

lpswich City Council (ICC) assessment (if required)
(to include predicted local inundation areas and depths of inundation based on the information)

Council has been advised and do not have a problem with the new strategy.

E Tony Trace

Local Disaster Response Coordinator

Somerset Regional Council {SRC) assessment (if required)
(to include predicted local inundation areas and depths of inundation based on the information)

Council has been advised and do not have a problem with the new strategy.

Tony Jacobs

Local Disaster Response Coordinator

D22
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Collated and distributed by {Agency)

Rob Drury

Dam Operations Manager

26

Gate opening

U decision

D23



f(ﬁ 4

From: Paul Bird <pbir
Sent: Friday, January 7, 2011 8:28 AM

To: SEQWGM Media <medi ; aroebuc
greg.swai ; GSTUBBS ; Kathy
Petrik <Kathy.Petri ki

lisa.m.marti aula Weston

P
it A .. S—

Dennien <Barry.Dennie >, Dan Spilier

<Daniel.Spille ; Scott Denner

> Arminda Roberts

; Bec Middlemiss
<bmiddlemms ; Michael Fiechtner
<MFiechtner ;
Tara King <tkin i N

Ce: Mike Foster <mfoste

<Michael. Lyon

>; Michael Lyons
; Geoff Stead

>; ELT <EL T

Subject: Release Update

As of 9.00 am 7 January, the following applies:

SOMERSET DAM:
Water is being released into Wivenhoe through a regulator valve and may be increased to manage rainfall
and inflows. Sluice gates may be operated during the weekend.

WIVENHOE DAM:
Gate operations will commence when flood fevels in the lower Lockyer Creek subside. Releases may be
around 130,000 megalitres per day.

Local Councils are being advised that local flows, and the expected Wivenhoe release, may fmpact upon
Twin Bridges, Savages Crossing, Burtons Bridge, Kholo Bridge and Colleges Crossing for several days.

At this stage, no adverse impacts are expected for Fernvale Bridge, or Mt Crosby Weir Bridge

NORTH PINE DAM:
Gate operations commenced during the evening of Thursday 6 January and may continue until next week.

The local Council was advised prior to the gate operation commencing that Youngs Crossing rmay be

inundated.

LESLIE HARRISON DAM:
Due to rainfall, a release is underway and may continue until next week.

HINZE DAN:
No releases. There is no public access to the spillway.

For detailed information on road crossing closures and other potential impacts, always contact your local
council.

RECREATION UPDATE;
Due to water levels, Wivenhoe is closed to all water based recreational activities as from this morning, and
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this will most likely extend over the weekend.

At this point, Somerset is open to water based recreational activities, however this could change at short
notice.

Moogerah is open to water based recreational activities, while Maroon remains open, but swimming and
skiing should be avoided.

The following recreation sites are closed to the public —

Q’'Sheas Crossing

Hamon Cove

togan Inlet

Captain Logan Camp

River access at Atkinson’s Crossing

Billies Bay/Hays Landing

Lake Baroon has been closed to on-water recreation activities due to the current lake level.

The recreation areas at Lake Baroon are open for land based activities, such as picnicking and barbequing.
Care should be taken at the recreation sites, as the ground may be very wet. Vehicles must be parked only in
designated parking areas, and should not be driven onto grassed areas.

This information will be updated if any significant changes occur.

Paul Bird
Senior Communications Advisor
Queensiand Bulk Water Supply Authority frading as Seqwater

s,
W

P " N - b

Level 3, 240 Margaret St, Brishane City QLD 4000
PO Box 16146, City East QLD 4002

Website | www seawater.com.au
#

i

L RWArSE S S nle e W “f

Important information: This email and any attached information is intended only for the addressee
and may contain confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not the addressee, you are
notified that any transmission, distribution, or other use of this information is strictly prohibited. The
confidentiality attached to this email is not waived, lost or destroyed by reasons of mistaken delivery
to you. If you have received this email in error please contact the sender immediately and delete the
material from your email system. QLD Bulk Water Supply Authority ABN75450239876 (Trading as
Seqwater).
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TECHNICAL SITUATION REPORT

TSR Number [RVEL Date of TSR 7.1.2011 Time of TSR 3.00p
S release release. m

Segwater status of inflows and dam operations

Current status but could change based on inflows or fainfatl .

Current , + Begin discharging stored floodwaters
objectives
Strategy _ » Start releasing at 3pm today and increase up to 1200cumecs.
Key - Storage levels: Above FSL
considerations
Inflows: Ongoing inflows
Rainfall:
Lockyer/Bremer: Monitoring their inflows

Brisbane River: No impact as yet

North Pine Dam

Ongoing operations.

Somerset Dam

Somerset Dam is currently releasing at a rate of 35 cumecs and further regulator/sluice operations will be
required in the next 24 ta 72 hours.

The estimated event inflow volume into Somerset Dam is around 50,000ML.

Wivenhoe Dam
Wivenhoe releases commenced at 1500 Friday and will be slowly increased to about 1,200 m3/s by 1400

Saturday. It will initially be held around this level until Sunday morning at which time the release strategy
will be reviewed and be dependent upon further rainfall.

Impacts of Downstream of Wivenhoe

This will mean that alf of the cressings downstream of Wivenhoe with the exception of Fernvale and Mt
Crosby Weir Bridge will be adversely impacted.

Councils have been advised of this strategy and are contacting residents.

Conversations have just taken place between BCC, Seqwater and BoM re impact of flows in the lower
Brisbane R

Seqwater and BoM concur that a flow of a 1,500m3/s in the lower Brisbane R will only add about 50mm to
the expected water lavels in the City Reach on the recorded high tides. This has been demenstrated by a
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comparison of the recorded water levels at Whyte Is and Brisbane City gauges during periods of no flow
and periods of higher flows in the last few months.

However, it should be noted that this impact varies during the tidal cycle and is more pronounced on the
jow tide level that the high tide level.

It is recognized that current recorded high tide levels are 0.4 to 0.5 metres higher than predicted tides due
to atmospheric conditions.

Leslie Harrison Dam

Following the heavy rainfall Wednesday night, gate operations commenced at Leslie Harrison Dam late
Wednesday night and are continuing.

‘Seqwater Technical Officer name’ - [ v{TTgY

='Seqwater Technical Officer position‘ 311 -3l Dam Operations Manager

BoM assessment

{consisting of references to latest Flood Warning for the Brisbane River and other relevant
Bureau forecasts and warnings (e.g. weather/rain forecasts, Tropical Cyclone Warning
etc) and other updates/comments if needed)

BoM has been advised.

'BoM Technical Officername . .. - |EGEEELEIEY
“BoM Technical Officer position title
*BoM Technical Officer contact details

Floodo\

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

'BCC Technical Officername ~ = Keigegkiiy
BCC Technical Officer position title - PUEEHCEEEWAHEFRELELE

FCC Technical Officer contact details . :

Ipswich City Council (ICC) assessment (if required)
(to include predicted local inundation areas and depths of inundation based on the
information}
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Next TSR due

Council has been advised and do not have a problem with the new strategy.

ICC Technical Officer name Tony Trace

ICC Technical Officer position title Local Disaster Response Coordinator

ICC Technical Officer contact details

Somerset Regional Council (SRC) assessment (if required)
{to include predicted local inundation areas and depths of inundation based on the
information)

Council has been advised and do not have a problem with the new strategy.

SRC Technical Officer name Tony Jacobs

SRC Technical Officer position title Local Disaster Response Coordinator

B SRC Technical Officer contact details . : I

Collated and distributed by (Agency)

Contact Officer signature

Contact Officer name Rob Drury

Contact Officer position title . Dam Operations Manager
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From: Paul Bird <pbird_>

Sent: Friday, January 7, 2011 3:28 PM
To: :
. ; Kathy
Petrik <Kathy Petri ;
lisa.m.marti o R P:u12 Weston
; Barry

<paula. weston | {i2cobs

Dennien <Barry. Dennie ; Dan Spiller

; Scott Denner

>: Michael Fiechtner

; Mike Foster <mfoste-;
Tara King <tkin

Ce: Mike Fosteir <mfoste: >: Michael Lyons
<Michael. Lyons| ;ELT <ELTh>

Subject: Release Update

As of 3.30 pm on 7 January, the following applies:

SOMERSET DAM:
Water is being released into Wivenhoe through a regulator valve and may be increased to manage rainfall
and inflows. Sluice gates may be operated during the weekend.

WIVENHOE DAM:

Gate operations have commenced and releases are expected to reach around 100,000 megalitres a day by
the afternoon of Saturday 8 January. Releases will be reviewed and may change according to rainfall, inflows
and river flows.

Local Councils are being advised that Twin Bridges, Savages Crossing, Burtons Bridge, Kholo Bridge and
Colleges Crossing may be inundated for several days.

At this stage, no adverse impacts are expected for Fernvale Bridge, or Mt Crosby Weir Bridge

NORTH PINE DAM:
Gate operations commenced during the evening of Thursday 6 January and may continue until next week,

The local Council was advised prior to the gate operation commencing that Youngs Crossing may be
inundated.

LESLIE HARRISON BAM:
Due to rainfall, a release is underway and may continue until next week.

HINZE DAM:

A release through the emergency gates is expected during the weekend. There is no public access to the
spillway.

For detailed information on road crossing closures and other potential impacts, always contact your local

council.

RECREATION UPDATE:
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Lake Wivenhoe
Lake Wivenhoe is currently closed to water based recreation activities, and is expected to remain closed for
some days, due to the high water levels.
The following recreation sites at Lake Wivenhoe are currently closed due to submerged infrastructure, or
dangerous conditions —
s O'Sheas Crossing
Hamon Cove
Logan Inlet
Captain Logan Camp
River access at Atkinson’s Crossing
Billies Bay/Hays Landing

Other recreation areas at Lake Wivenhoe are open for land based recreation activities.

The Spillway Lookout recreation area is open, however visitors are advised that there may be long delays
due to the numbers of people on site. Security staff and traffic controllers will be on site to assist with visitor
management — all visitors must comply with the reasonable directions of security staff and traffic
controllers,

Lake Somerset

Lake Somerset will be temporarily closed to water based recreation activities from 6.00pm Friday 7 January
due to the high water levels,

Lake Somerset is expected to remain closed over the weekend, and possibly into next week, depending upon
the conditions.

Lake Borumba

Yabba Creek Road between Imbil and Borumba Dam is currently closed, meaning that access to the lakeis
not available, Even if there is no further rain, it is expected that access to Borumba Dam will be closed for
several days.

Lake Baroon
Lake Baroon has been closed to on-water recreation activities due to the current lake level. The recreation

areas at Lake Baroon are open for land based activities.

Lake Maroon
Lake Maroon remains closed to water skiing and swimming but is open to boating and fishing.

Care should be taken at the recreation sites that are open, with the ground being totally saturated. Vehicles

" must be parked only in designated parking areas, and should not be driven onto grassed areas.

This information will be updated if any significant changes occur.

Paul Bird
Senior Communications Advisor
Queensiand Bulk Water Supply Authority frading as Seqwater

= ooir
evel 3, 240 Margaret St, Brisbane City 000

PO Box 16146, City East QLD 4002
Website | www.seawater.com.au
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

From: Rob Brury [rdrury

Sent: Friday, 7 January 2011 4:05 PM

To: Rob Drury; Dan Spiller

Cc: Peter Borrows; Stan Stevenson; Mike Foster; Paul Bird; David Roberis
Subject: RE: Technical Report W30

Attachments: image001.jpg; imageC02.png; Technical Situation Report W30.docx

Attached is report W30.
Basically advising the first gate is opened at Wivenhoe as at 3.00pm.

Rob

Robert Drury
Dam Operations Manager

Walter Delivery
Queensland Bu!k Water Supply Authonty trading as Seqwater

Swsmmmg inweirs and i
ﬂowmg water is FA‘i

) ﬂ-o‘wf—\\x

@ q WATER FOR LIFE
I - S
Wivenhoe Dam, Brisbane Valley Highway, via Fernvale Q4306 Australia

PO Box 37, Fernvale QLD 4306
Website | www.seqwater.com.au

Frt;rﬁ: Rob Brury
nt: Friday, 7 January 2011 6:41 AM

7 - o1 'Dan Spiller
.- Ces Peter Borrows; Stan Stevenson; Mike Foster; Paul Bird; David Roberts

Subject: RE: Technical Report W29
Attached is Report W29

Rob

Robert Drury
Dam Operations Manager

Water Detivery
Queensland Bulk Water Supply Aulhorlty tradmg as Seqwater

Swimming inweirs and {
ﬂowmg water is FA‘!
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@ seqwater
| E rdru

Wivenhoe Dam. Brisbane Valley Highway, via Fernvale Q4306 Australia
PO Box 37, Fernvale QLD 4306
Webhsile | www.seqwater.com.au

From: Rob Drury
Sent: Thursday, 6 January 2011 12:13 PM

To: 'Dan Spiller’
Cc: Peter Borrows; Stan Stevenson; Mike Foster; Paul Bird; David Roberts; 'Scott Denner’

Subject: Technical Report W28

Attached Technical Report W28.

(}: Bob

" 'Robert Drury
Dam Operations Manager
Woater Delivery

Swimming inweirs and {
flowing water is FA1

L2

@ scqwater
| E rdru

Wivenhoe Dam, Brisbane Valley Highway, via Fernvale Q4306 Australia
.7) Box 37, Fernvale QLD 4306
. vebsite | www.seqwater.com.au

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

TSR Number w3g Date of TSR 7.1.2011 Time of TSR
release release

Seqwater status of inflows and dam operations

Current status but could change based on inflows or rainfoll.

3.00pm

“Current objectives »  Begindischarging stored floodwaters

Strategy =  Startreleasing at 3pm today and increase up to 1200cumecs.

Key considerations Storage levels: Above FSL

Inflows: Ongoing inflows

Rainfall:

Lockyer/Bremer: Monitoring their inflows

Brisbane River:  No impact as yet

North Pine Dam

Ongoing operations.

Somerset Dam

Somerset Dam is currently releasing at a rate of 35 cumecs and further regulator/sluice operations will

be reqguired in the next 24 to 72 hours.

w2 estimated event inflow volume into Somerset Dam is around 50,000ML.

Wivenhoe Dam

Impacts of Downstream of Wivenhoe

This will mean that all of the crossings downstrearn of Wivenhoe with the exception of Fernvale and Mt

Crosby Weir Bridge will be adversely impacted.

Councils have been advised of this strategy and are contacting residens.

Conversations have just taken place between BCC, Seqwater and BoM re impact of flows in the lower

Brishane R

Seqwater and BoM concur that a flow of a 1,500m3/s in the lower Brisbane R will only add about 50mm
to the expected water levels in the City Reach on the recorded high tides. This has been demonstrated
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Squater Technical Officer position title

by a comparison of the recorded water levels at Whyte Is and Brisbane City gauges during periods of
no flow and periods of higher flows in the last few months.

However, it should be noted that this impact varies during the tidal cycle and is more pronounced on the
iow tide level that the high tide level.

It is recognized that current recorded high tide levels are 0.4 to 0.5 metres higher than predicted tides
due to atmospheric conditions.

Leslie Harrison Dam

Following the heavy rainfall Wednesday night, gate operations commenced at Leslie Harrison Dam late
Wednesday night and are continuing.

Se water Technical Officer name Robert Drury
Dam Operations Manager

O P P TP T P T P P PP PP PO PP PR T PeeS

BoM assessment
(consisting of references to latest Flood Warning for the Brisbane River and other relevant Bureau
forecasts and warnings fe.g. weather/rain forecasts, Tropical Cyclone Warning etc) and other

updates/comments if needed)}

BoM has been advised.

Peter Baddiley

BoM Technical Offi

BoM Technica} Officer position title

BolM Technical Officer contact details flood.qld

Brisbane City Council (BCC) assessment
(to include predicted local inundation areas and depths of inundation based on the information)

Council has been advised and do not have a problem with the new strategy.

BCCTechmcal Offlcer name o E Chris Lavin
Disaster Operations Manager

Fiazsssadssnanniisiabnk

BCC Techmcal Offlcer position title

DA RS RASE M RAISS AR RALT hhh b hA AL HA HA R ES R E H bed DU

A LANLA LS A 0 LS S AR S LR R AR VR

"

BCC Technical Officer contact details

Ipswich City Council {ICC) assessment {(if required)
{to include predicted local inundation areas and depths of inundation based on the information)

38

D27



Council has been advised and do not have a problem with the new strategy.

Tony Trace

Local Bisaster Response Coordinator

IcC Techmca! Officer contact details o I

Somerset Regional Council (SRC) assessment (if required}
(to include predicted local inundation areas and depths of inundation based on the information)

Council has been advised and do not have a problem with the new strategy.

SRCTechmcalOff;cername | Tony Jacobs

ST TPV FPPRTYRTET TP TR T FRT PP P PALE

SRC Te hmcal Ofﬁcer posutlon tlt!e Local Disaster Response Coordinator

SRC Technical Officer contact details -

Collated and distributed by (Agency)

Contact Officer signature

Contact Officer name Rob Drury

Contact Officer position title Dam Operations Manager

Next TSRdue % '
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Litsupport Brisbane

From: Dan Spiller
Sent: Friday, 7 January 2011 4:24 PM
To: - lance.mccallum ;
: Geoff.Stea ;
. Best Debbie; Martin. Peter iGN
‘Dunn.Kerry '
Cc: Rob Drury; Mike Foster; SEQWGM Media; Reilly Bob
Subject: Update on Wivenhoe Dam releases
Attachments: Technical Situation Report W30.docx
All,

Attached is the updated technical situation report.

For Wivenhoe Dam, key points are:
o The first of the gates has opened. The release rate is planned to be increased to about 1,200 m3/s by 1400

Saturday. This is a similar release rate to last week.

s Burtons Bridge is again inundated, isolating some residents.

e Councils have been advised of this strategy and are contacting residents as necessary,

e The releases will have a minimal impact on the level of the Brishane River in the City Reach. Segwater and BoM
coneur that a total flow of a 1,500m3/s adds about 50mm to the expected water levels at that location.

» Due to atmospheric conditions, current recorded high tide levels are 0.4 to 0.5 metres higher than predicted

tides.

North Pine and Leslie Harrison dams are also making gate releases, Releases from Hinze Dam are likely to be required
over the weekend.

Please contact me if you require any further information.

Regards,
Dan

Daniel Spiller
Director, Operations
;EQ Water Grid Manager

Email: daniel.spille

Visit: Level 15, 53 Albert Street Brishane
Post: PO Box 16205, City East Qi.D 4002
ABN: 14783 317 630

Please consider the environment before printing this email. It takes 10 litres of water to make one sheet of A4 paper.

Disclaimer
This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the named recipient(s) only; and may contain privileged and confidential information.

You understand that any privilege or confidentiality attached to this message is not waived, lost or destroyed because you have recejved this
message in error. If received in error, you are asked to inform the sender as quickly as possible and delete this email and any copies of this from

your computer system network.
If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any action(s) that relies on it; any form of disclosure, modification,

distribution and/or publication of this email is also prohibited. While all care has been taken, the SEQ Water Grid Manager disclaims all liability for
loss or damage to person or property arising from this message being infected by a computer virus or other contamination. Unless stated
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otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and not the views of the SEQ Water Grid Manager and/or the Queensland
Government.
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TECHNICAL SITUAT!ION REPORT

g 7.1.2011

Seqwater status of inflows and dam operations

Current status but could change based on inflows or rainfall.

*»  Begin discharging stored floodwaters

e Start releasing at 3pm today and increase up to 1200cumecs.

Storage levels:  Above FSL

Inflows: Ongoing inflows

Rainfall:

Lockyer/Bremer: Monitoring their inflows

Brisbane River:  No impact as yet

North Pine Dam

Ongoing operations.

Somerset Dam

Somerset Dam is currently releasing at a rate of 35 cumecs and further regulator/sivice operations will
be required in the next 24 to 72 hours.

The estimated event inflow volume inio Somerset Dam is around 50,000ML.

Wivenhoe Dam
Wivenhoe releases commenced at 1600 Friday and will be slowly increased {o about 1,200 m3/s by

1400 Saturday. It will initially be held around this level until Sunday morning at which time the release
strategy will be reviewed and be dependent upon further rainfall.

Impacts of Downstream of Wivenhoe

This will mean that all of the crossings downsiream of Wivenhoe with the exception of Fernvale and Mt
Crosby Weir Bridge will be adversely impacted.

Councils have been advised of this strategy and are contacting residents.

Conversations have just taken place befween BCC, Seqwater and BoM re impact of flows in the lower
Brisbane R

Seqwater and BoM concur that a flow of a 1,600m3/s in the lower Brisbane R will only add about 50mm
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
low tide level that the high tide level,

It is recognized that current recorded high tide levels are 0.4 {o 0.5 metres higher than predicted tides
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

Brisbane City Council {(BCC) assessment
(to include predicted local inundation areas and depths of inundation based on the information)

Council has been advised and do not have a problem with the new strategy.

Chris Lavin

£ Disaster Operations Manager

Ipswich City Council {ICC} assessment {if required)
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
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Strategy ‘ « Continue to increase releases from 890cumecs this morning to

TECHNICAL SITUATION REPORT

TSR Number Date of TSR 8.1.2011 Timeof TSR UG
: release 8 release _ m

Seqwater status of inflows and dam operations

Current status but could change based on inflows or rainfall.

Current « Continue increasing releases to discharge floodwater as quickly
objectives as possible

1200cumecs by lunchtime

« This should keep Fernvale and Mt Crosby bridges clear however
further predicted rainfall may impact.

key ' Storage levels: Above FSL
considerations
' Inflows: Ongoing inflows
Rainfall:
Lockyer/Bremer: Monitoring their inflows

Brisbane River: Minimal impact as per previous discussions and
releases.

Rainfall

Since 0900 Friday, there has been widespread 20 to 40mm throughout North Pine, Somerset and
Wivenhoe catchments with isolated higher totals of 70mm in the upper reaches of the Brisbane R. No
significant rain has fallen in the past 12 hours.

Advice from BoM indicates that SE Qld can expect further high rainfall totals over the next 4 days.

Saturday: Rain light at times 5-50mm with higher falls along the coast
Sunday: Widespread rain with totals between 50-100mm

Manday: Widespread rain again with totals between 50-100mm
Tuesday: Rain easing with totals between 25-50mm

Given the saturated conditions of the catchments, significant inflows to Seqwater dams will be generated,
especially following the forecast rainfall on Sunday/Monday

North Pine {Full Supply Level 39.60 m AHD)

Af 0600 Saturday, North Pine Lake Level was 39. 46 m AHD and slowly rising. Currently 3 gates are
open to release runoff from rain on Wed/Thursday/Friday. Given the very high likelthcod of significant
runoff during the next 4 days, gates will be keep open to match inflows over the next few days, rather than
opening and closing at various times with short notice. Youngs Crossing will remain adversely impacted
for the duration of the gates being open. Moreton Bay Regional Council has been advised and concurs
with this strategy.
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Somerset {Full Supply Level 99.00 m AHD)

At 0500 Saturday, Somerset Dam level was 100.42m AHD and rising. The Dam is releasing into
Wivenhoe through one open sluice gate. Water will be temporarily held in Somerset to allow the inflow
from the upper Brisbane is passed through the system. However, this strategy may need to be reviewed
if significant runoff occurs in the Stanley and Upper Brisbane. Under circumstances of high inflows to
Somerset and Wivenhoe, it is the usual practice to hold flood water in Sormerset until there is a high level
of confidence in the estimated inflows to Wivenhee.

Since the commencement of the event on 02/01/2011, approximately 85,000ML has flowed into Somerset
Dam with a further 20,000ML expected based on the recorded rainfall to date. Approximately 25,000ML
has been released into Wivenhoe,

Wivenhoe {(Full Supply Level 67.00 m AHD)

At 0600 Saturday, Wivenhoe Dam was 68.45 m AHD and rising steadily with all five gates open and
releasing about 890 m3/s. River levels upstream of Wivenhoe Dam were rising again, generating further
inflow to the dam It is intended to ramp up the release from Wivenhoe to 1,200m3/s by midday Saturday
08/01/2011. Further assessments will be undertaken to determine increases above this level. However,
given the high likelihcod of significant inflows in the next week, this may be increased.

Since the cormmencement of the event on 02/01/2011, approximately 200,000ML has flowed into
Wivenhoe Dam (including Socmerset releases} with a further 130,000ML expected based on the recorded
rainfall to date. Approximately 50,000ML has been released from Wivenhoe via the hydro and regulator
at about 50m3/s.

Impacts downstream of Wivenhoe

The projected Wivenhoe release of 1,200m3/s combined with Lockyer flows and local runoff will mean
that all crossings downstream of Wivenhoe {Twin Bridges, Savages Crossing, Burtons Bridge, Kholo
Bridge and Colleges Crossing) wiil be adversely impacted for several days. Af this stage Fernvale and Mt
Crosby Weir Bridge are not expected to be affected but they could potentially be affected if the predicted
rainfall totals eventuate.

The current available assessments indicate that the combined flow in the lower Brisbane R would only
add 50mm to an upper limit of 100mm to the recorded water levels in the City Reach of the Brisbane
Rive. However, it is noted that tides in the lower Brisbane R will be 0.4 to 0.5 metres higher than

predicted tides

Somerset Regional, Ipswich City and Brisbane City Councils have been advised of the Wivenhoe
operating strateqgy.

Leslie Harrison Dam

Following the heavy rainfall Wednesday night, gate operations commenced at Leslie Harrison Dam late
Wednesday night and closed late last night but further operations are likely.

- Seqwater Technical Officer name e gguiiy]

Seqwater Technical'officer plolatRaii R Dam Operations Manager

LY .
) - r * _
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BoM assessment

{consisting of references to latest Flood Warning for the Brisbane River and ather relevant
Bureau forecasts and warnings (e.g. weather/rain forecasts, Tropical Cyclone Warning

pma——,

SRC Technical Officer contact details-

etc) and other updates/comments if needed)

BoM has been advised.

BoM Technical Officer name - 7' - - EECEENEY

BoM Technical Officer position titléi ,
‘BoM Technical Officer contact details . [

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

BCC Technical Officer name I Chris Lavin

BCC Technical Officer position title Disaster Operations Manager

BCC Technical Officer contact details ]

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

ICC Technical Officer name . B Tony Trace

.ICC.Technicéi Officer position title S | Local Disaster Response Coordinator

ICC Technical Officer cantact details - - ]

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

SRC Téé:hhi;al dffi'_és;r name

SRC Tecltiéjcai Officer position title . B Local Disaster Response Coordinator
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‘Next TSR due . 3

Collated and distributed by (Agency)

Contact Officer signature
Contact Officer name

Contact Officer position title .

} Rob Drury

8 Dam Operations Manager
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Dan Spiller

From: Rob Drury [rdruryF]
Saturday, 8 January 2011 7:46 AM

Sent:

To: Rob Drury; Dan Spiller

Cc: Peter Borrows; Stan Stevenson; Mike Foster; Paul Bird; David Roberts
Subject: RE: Technical Report W31

Aftachments: image001.jpg; image002.png; Technical Situation Report W31.docx

Attached report number W31.

Rob

Robert Drury
Dam Operations Manager

Woater Delivery
Queensland Bulk Water Supply Authority lrading as Seqwater
k. . wED o e B

R S - Trd i, :

, W& : 4F DAk F L T sl S S T B e
cirreg _ B4y [ It [ N [ ol I o
eeita Fri 163 Thia i GrEyaRy SRRl Rhy

sa[ﬂ ;ﬂ‘ lﬂﬂ AWATLR SATLYT INNIATIVE PROM q'i seqwaler

Swimming inweirs and {
flowing water s FA1

«j q WATER FOR LIFL
I <. S
ivenhoe Dam, Brisbane Valley Highway, via Fernvale Q4306 Australia

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
nsmission, distribution, or other use of this information is strictly prohibited. The confidentiality attached
o this email is not waived, lost or destroyed by reasons of mistaken delivery to you. If you have received
- this email in error please contact the sender immediately and delete the material from your email system.

QLD Bulk Water Supply Authority ABN75450239876 (Trading as Seqwater).
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TECHNICAL SITUATION REPORT

TSR Number RVER Date of TSR 8.1.2011 Time of TSR 7.00am
release release

Seqwater status of inflows and dam operations

Current status but could change based on inflows or rainfafl.

Current objectives * IR increasing releases to discharge floodwater as quickly as
possible

Strategy * Continue to increase releases from 890cumecs this morning to

N 1200cumecs by lunchtime

e This should keep Fernvale and Mt Crosby bridges clear however further
predicted rainfall may impact.

Key considerations Storage levels:  Above FSL

Inflows: Ongoing inflows

Rainfall:

Lockyer/Bremer: Monitoring their inflows

Brisbane River:  Minimal impact as per previous discussions and releases.

Rainfall

Since 0900 Friday, there has been widespread 20 to 40rmm throughout North Pine, Somerset and
Wivenhoe catchments with isolated higher lotals of 70mm in the upper reaches of the Brisbane R. Na
significant rain has fallen in the past 12 hours.

;Z\agﬁéﬁé‘mgéohﬂ ihdicates that:SE Qld can expéct further high rainfall tetals over the next '4-d'ays. ‘

ff a_ﬁé‘ Loty .2 -_:- - N :. Al Lt I ‘_:_ .. he‘.‘coast

d.capditicps he.calchmentswsionificantdnflaws to Seqwater dams-will be

. oloWi g infall on Sunday/Monday

North Pine (Full Supply Level 39.60 m AHD)

At 0600 Saturday, North Pine Lake Level was 39. 46 m AHD and slowly rising. Currently 3 gates are
open to release runoff from rain on Wed/Thursday/Friday. Given the very high likelihood of significant
runoff during the next 4 days, gates will be keep open to match inflows over the next few days, rather
than opening and closing at various times with short notice. Youngs Crossing will remain adversely
impacted for the duration of the gates being open. Moreton Bay Regional Council has been advised and
concurs with this strategy.
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SeqwaterTechnlcal Of‘flc' name . Robert Drury

Somerset (Full Supply Level 99.00 m AHD)

At 0500 Saturday, Somerset Dam level was 100.42m AHD andrising. The Dam is releasing into
Wivenhoe through one open sluice gate. Water will be temporarily held in Somerset to allow the inflow
from the upper Brisbane is passed through the systern. However, this strategy may need to be
reviewed if significant runoff occurs in the Stanley and Upper Brisbane. Under circumstances of high
inflows to Somerset and Wivenhoe, it is the usual practice to hold flood water in Somerset until there is
a high level of confidence in the estimated inflows to Wivenhoe.

Since the commencement of the event on 02/01/2011, approximately 85,000ML has flowed into

Somerset Dam with a further 20,000ML expected based on the recorded rainfall to date. Approximately
25,000ML has been released into Wivenhoe.

Wivenhoe (Full Supply Level 67.00 m AHD)

At 0600 Saturday, Wivenhoe Dam was 68.45 m AHD and rising steadily with all five gates open and
releasing about 890 m3/s. River levels upstream of Wivenhoe Dam were rising again, generating
further inflow to the dam It is intended to ramp up the release from Wivenhoe to 1,200m3/s by midday
Saturday 08/01/2011. Further assessments will be undertaken to détermine increases above this level.
However, given the high likelihood of significant inflows in the next week, this may be increased.

impacts downstream of Wivenhoe

The projected Wivenhoe release of 1,200m3/s combined with Lockyer flows and local runoff will mean
that all crossings downstream of Wivenhoe (Twin Bridges, Savages Crossmg, Burions Bridge,, Kholo
Bridge and Colleges Crossing) will be adversely impacted for several days.gd 3 and
.‘»’_M@DE&SE ‘Welr Bridge are not &xpecteéd 6 be affected bt they could potentialiPBea i
reticied rainfalltotals eventuate'?

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
operating strategy.

Leslie Harrison Dam

Following the heavy rainfall Wednesday night, gate operations commenced at Leslie Harrison Dam late
Wednesday night and are continuing.

vareeirdas

Se waterTechmcal Ofﬂcer position titIe Dam Operations Manager
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BoM Technical Officer contact details .

BoM assessment

(eonsisting of references to latest Flood Warning for the Brisbone River and other relevant Bureou
forecasts and warnings (e.g. weather/roin forecasts, Tropical Cyclone Waming etc) ond other

updates/comments if needed)

BoM has been advised.

*8oM Technical Officer name o Peter Baddiley

BoM Technical Offit;er position title

flood.qld

Brisbane City Council (BCC} assessment
(to include predicted local inundation areas and depths of inundation based on the information)

Council has been advised and do not have a problem with the new strategy.

BCC Technical Officer name Chris Lavin

BCC Techmcal Offlcer posntlon tle _ Disaster Operations Manager

Bcc Techmca[ Off:cer contact detalls

Ipswich City Council (ICC) assessment (if required)
{to include predicted local inundation areas ond depths of inundation based on the information)

Council has been advised and do not have a problem with the new strategy.

°C Technical Officer name B Tony Trace

..........................................................................................................

ICC Technical Officer position Local Disaster Response Coordinator

N TR P PP PP T ITA

1CC Technical Officer contact details s

Somerset Regional Council {SRC) assessment (if required)
{to include predicted local inundation areas and depths of inundation based on the information)

Council has heen advised and do not have a problem with the new strategy.

SRC Techmcal Offlcer name 5 Tony Jacabs

SRC Techmcal Off' cer posrtlon tltie o Local Disaster Response Coordinator

[TTTT IPPRRTPYOPINWFIPTI P EPY

PP PP P RPP P PRSI PRRRFEE P EETT TP PTPOIE PP T

4r1sa

~‘SRC Technical Officer contact details
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Collated and distributed by {(Agency)

Contact Officer signature

Contact Officer name

Contact Officer position title

Next TSR due

Rob Drury

Dam Cperations Manager
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" John Adcock

From: _ Paul Bird [pbir

‘- Senty ’ . Saturday, 8 January 2011 7:54 AM .
To: o SEQWGM Media; Barry Dennien; Dan Spiller; Scolt Denner
Ce:- Geoff.Stead* Michael Lyons, ELT
Subject: ' K

Water Release Updaie

As at 8.00 on Saturday 8 January, the following applies:

SOMERSET DAM:
Woater is being released into Wivenhoe through a sluice gate.

WIVENHOE DAM:

Gate operations have commenced and releases are expected to reach around 100,000 megalltres adaybythe -
afternoon of Saturday 8 January Releases will be rev:ewed and may change according to ramfall mﬂows and river
flows.

\ca! Councs!s are being advised that Twin Brldges Savages Crossmg, Burtons Bridge, Kholo Bridge and Colleges
Crossing may.be inundated for several days.

At this stage, no adverse im pacts are expected for Fernvale Bridge; or Mt Crosby Weir Brudge although this may.
change depending on rainfall.

NORTH PINE DAM:

: Gate operations commenced during the evening of Thursday 6 }anuary and may contmue untll next week.
' ~ The logal Council was adwsed prior to the gate operatlon commencmg that Youngs Crossmg may be inundated.

: LESLIE HARRISON DAM:
+ Due to rainfall, a release is underway arid may. continue unm next week

HINZE DAM:
A release through the emergency gates is expected during the weekend. There isho public access to the spillway.

er detailed information on road crossing closures and othei' potential impacts, always contact your local council,
, L

RECREATION UPDATE:

Lake Wivenhoe
Lake Wivenhoe is currently closed to water based recreation activities, and is expected to remain closed for some

days, due to the high water levels.

Lake Somerset .
Lake Somerset will be temporarlly closed to water based recreation activities from 6.00pm Friday 7 January due to
the high water levels and is expected to remam closed over the weekend, and possibly into next week, depending

'upon the conditions.

The following recreation sites are currently closed due to submerged infrastructure, or dangerous conditions —
* O’Sheas Crossing |,
s Hamon Cove
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Logan Inlet

Captain Logan Camp

River access at Atkinson's Crossing

Billies Bay/Havs Landing

The Spit- : :

Lake Somerset Hohday Park K:rkfeagh {Boat ramps only]-

Other recreation areas at Lake Wivenhoe are-open for land based recreatjon activities.

- The Spillway Lookout recreation area is open, however visitors are advised that there méy be long delays due to the

numbers of people on site. Security staff and traffic controflers will be on site to assist with visitor management - all
visitors must comply with the reasonable directions of security staff and traffic controllers. '

Lake Borumba : :
Yabba Creek Road between Imbiland Borumba Dam s current!y closed, meanmg that access to the lakeis not .
available and be closed for several days.

_ Lake Baroor

Lake Baroon has been closed to on-water recreation activities due to the current lake level. The recreatlon areas at
take Baroon are open for land based actiwtles :

4 Cke Maroon

Lake Maroon remains closed to water skiing and swimming but is open to boating and fishing,

Care should be taken at the recreation sites that are open, with the ground being totally saturated Vehicles must
be parked only in designated parking areas, and should not be dnven onto grassed areas: -

This information wili be updated if any significant changes occur.

~Pau! Bird
Senior Communications Advrsor
Queensland Bulk Water Supply Authority trading as Seqwaler

@ seqwater

E phir
Level 3, 240 Margaret St, Brisbane City QLD 4000
PO Box 161486, City East QLD 4002

Website | www.segwater.com.au

T P p “‘J Swimming in waIrs ahd fast
E ‘l I] 24 flowing water ia FATAL.

‘n 5

AWATLR SAFLTY INTINTIVE FROM Eﬁ%‘-ﬂ “m ‘

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
Sent: Saturday, 8 January 2011 9:00 AM
To: stephen.robertso ; Lance McCallum

); Tim Watts (tim.watt:
; lauren.sim
» Martin.Peter :

Dunn.KerryG
Rob Drury (rdrury I ): oster IR S:QVWGM Media;

Cc:
Pamien Brown (damien.brown ; bob.reilyi
Madgwick.Darren ; Scott Denner

Subject: Water Grid operations update: 8/1/11

Attachments: Technical Situation Report W31.docx

All,

Dam releases

(. Attached is the current technical situation report.

(-- . < Releases are being made from Somerset, Wivenhoe, North Pine and Leslie Harrison dams, with forecasts of high rainfall
totals over the next four days.

For Wivenhoe Dam:

All five gates are now open with the release rate planned to increase to 1200 cubic metres per second by midday

today. This release rate is less than peak release from October 2010,
The release strategy will continue to be reviewed based on actuat rainfall. With significant inflows, it may need to

be increased.
» As advised yesterday, a number of local birdges have been inundated by releases and local flows. The Femvale

and Mt Crosby Weir Bridges could potentially also be affected if predicted rainfall totals eventuate.
The BoM and Segwater concur that current releases will increase the level of the lower Brisbane River by
about 50 to 100mm. There is currently a 40 to 50mm atmospheric anomaly.

Releases from North Pine and Leslie Harrison dams are continuing. Releases from Hinze Dam are expected to be
required over the weekend.

‘Water treatment

. -In terms of operations, Lockyer Valley flows have again caused a turbity spike in the Brisbane River. Impacts are
expected to peak today at Mt Crosby today, before being diluted by dam releases. There are similar issues at some other

locations.

Despite the spike, all key plants are currently operating within critical limits with any impacts being monitored. Seqwater
and Linkwater have prepared for potential issues by increasing treated water storage and staffing at some treatment
plants. Desalination is at one-third capacity and ready fo increase production within two hours of an Instruction {but is

unlikely to be required in this event).

With forecast rainfall, these type of issues are likely to recur over the remainder of the wet season.

Please call me on_ if you require any further information.

Regards,
Dan

D54
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TSR Number

*-‘ifufi‘éhjt'infﬁjetti\i’ef B« Continué increasing releases to discharge floodwater as quickly as
ol possible
;S.t'r'ategy . - '_ ' E ° Continue to increase releases from 830cumecs this morning to

TECHNICAL SITUATION REPORT

wai DateofTsR - [CREL

release -

Seqwater status of inflows and dam operations

Current status but could change based on inflows or rainfall.

1200cumecs by lunchtime

Bl « This should keep Fernvale and Mt Crosby bridges clear however further
predicted rainfall may impact.

Storage levels: Above FSL

Inflows: Ongoing inflows

Rainfall:

Lockyer/Bremer: Monitoring their inflows

3 Brisbane River: Minimal impact as per previous discussions and releases,

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

Advice from BoM indicates that SE Qld can expect further high rainfall totals cver the next 4 days.

Saturday: Rain light at times 5-50mm with higher falls along the coast
Sunday: Widespread rain with totals between 50-100mm

Monday: Widespread rain again with totals between 50-100mm
Tuesday: Rain easing with totals between 25-50mm

Given the saturated conditions of the catchments, significant inflows to Seqwater dams will be
generated, especially following the forecast rainfall on Sunday/Monday

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
from the upper Brishane is passed through the system. However, this strategy may need to be
reviewed if significant runoff occurs in the Stanley and Upper Brisbane. Under circumstances of high
inflows to Somerset and Wivenhoe, it is the usual practice fo hold flood water in Somerset until there is
a high level of confidence in the estimated inflows to Wivenhoe.

Since the commencement of the event on 02/01/2011, approximately 85,000ML has flowed into
Somerset Dam with a further 20,000ML expected based on the recorded rainfall fo date. Approximately

25,000ML has been released into Wivenhoe.

Wivenhoe {Full Supply Level 67.00 m AHD)

At 0600 Saturday, Wivenhoe Dam was 68.45 m AHD and rising steadily with all five gates open and
releasing about 830 m3/s. River levels upstream of Wivenhoe Dam were rising again, generating
further inflow fo the dam lt is intended to ramp up the release from Wivenhoe to 1,200m3/s by midday
Saturday 08/01/2011. Further assessments will be undertaken fo determine increases above this level.
However, given the high likefihood of significant inflows in the next week, this may be increased.

Since the commencement of the event on 02/01/2011, approximately 200,000ML has flowed into
Wivenhoe Dam (including Somersef releases) with a further 180,000ML expected based on the
recarded rainfall fo date. Approximately 50,000ML has heen released from Wivenhoe via the hydro and

regulator at about 50m3/s.

Impacts downstream of Wivenhoe

The projected Wivenhoe release of 1,200m3/s combined with Lockyer flows and local runoff will mean
that all crossings downstream of Wivenhoe (Twin Bridges, Savages Crossing, Burtons Bridge, Kholo
Bridge and Colleges Crossing) will be adversely impacted for several days. At this stage Fernvale and
Mt Crosby Welr Bridge are not expected to be affected but they could potentially be affected if the
predicted rainfall totals eventuate.

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

Somerset Reglonal, Ipswich City and Brisbane City Councils have been advised of the Wivenhoe
operating strategy.

lL.eslie Harrison Dam

Following the heavy rainfall Wednesday night, gate operations commenced at Lesiie Harrison Dam late
Wednesday night and are continuing.

‘Seqwater Technical Officer name E Robert Drury

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

Boivt has been advised.

Peter Baddiley

g flood.qld N

C - Brisbane City Council (BCC} assessment
{ (to include predicted local inundation areas and depths of inundation based on the information)

Council has been advised and do not have a problem with the new strategy.

Chris Lavin

Disaster Operations Manager

Ipswich City Council {ICC) assessment {if required)
(to include predicted local inundation areas and depths of inundation based on the information)

Council has been advised and do not have a problem with the new strategy.

,‘ICCTechmca! Ofﬁcername e B Tony Trace

| 1ICC Tech cal Officer position title: . Local Disaster Response Coordinator

IcC Techn:ca! Ofﬁcer contact detanls

Somerset Regional Council {SRC) assessment {if required)
(to include predicted local inundation areas and depths of inundation based on the information)

Councit has been advised and do not have a problem with the new strategy.

SRCTechmcalOfﬁcername ¥ Tony Jacobs

‘SRC Technical Offig:érj:io".;itidnititle E L.ocal Disaster Response Coordinator

C Technical Officer contact details .
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Collated and distributed by (Agency)

DntactOfﬁcer s:gnature SO

dhtactrrli)ﬂi_cérha'me R RN Rob Drury

®® Dam Operations Manager

Change in
strategy
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Gina O'Driscoll

From: : Dan Spiller
Sent: Saturday, 8 January 2011 9: 24 AM _
To:. . Gary Humphrys; Gordon Jardine; Teresa Dyson; Dr David Cunliffe: Jamie Quinn
Ce: ~ Barry Dennien; Elaina Smouha; Aleisha Paine; Scolt Deriner; Joanne Collins; SEQWGM
- : Media . . .
Subpject: . S Update on Water Grid operations
. Board,

After a couple of dry days, we are back in.operational mode. Below is a summary of current status Apologles that my
updates have not been more regular.

Dam releases

Releases are being made from Somerset, Wivenhoe, North Pine and Lesfie Harrison dams, with forecasts of high
ta:nfal! totals over the next four days.

For Wivenhoe Dam:

. O = All five gates are now open with the release rate planned to increase to 1200 cubuc metres per second by

midday teday. This release rate is less than peak release from October 2010 (1500 cubic metres per second). |
» The release strategy will continue to be reviewed based on actual rainfall. With significant inflows, it may:
need to be increased. Widespread rainfall of up to 200mm is forecast over four days, potentially resulting in
major inflows.
« A number of local birdges have. been inundated by releases and local flows. The Fernvale and Mt Crosby Weir
Bridges could potentially also be affected if predicted rainfall totals eventuate. o
. s The BoM and Seqwater concur that current releases will increase the level of the lower Brtsbane River by
' about 50 to 100mm. There is currently a 40 to 50mm atmospheric anomaly

' 'Releases from North Plne and LES[IE Harnson dams are cont:numg Releases from Hmze Darn are expec!ed to be .
_fequired over the weekend.

- Councils have been consuited and agree with the release strategy. Somerset Reg:onal Council now pro\ndes early

advice to residents who will be isolated by the inundation of Burtons Bridge.

We are preparing a proposal to Somerset Regional Coungil for the Grid to pay for resupply of residents, should they
be isolated for more than five days (with Council {o arrange the supply). | will provide more details next week.

' Water treatment .

e Lerms of operations, Lockyer Valley flows have again caused a turbity spike in the anbane River. Impacts are

- expected 1o peak today at Mt Crosby today, before being diluted by dam reléases. There are similar issues at some

other locations.

Despite the spike, all key plants are currently operatang within critical limits, with impacts being monitored. Seqwater
and Linkwater have prepared for potential issues by i increasing treated water storage and staffing at some treatment
plants. Desalination is at one-third capaclty and ready to increase production to two-thirds within two hours ofan
instruction (but is unlikely.to be required in this event).

There conlinue to be very few taste and odour complaints.
We are having daily operational teleconferences with all Grid Participants.

With forecast rainfall, these type of issues are likely to recur over the remainder of the wet season. Our key concern
are towns with stand alone supplies, such as Lowood.

For interest only, Seqwater is managing a range of entity specific operational issues across the region, For example,
Noosais bemg operated remotely due to the causeway to the plant having been inundated. At Beaudesert, bank
stabilisation js underway because the pump station was being undermined. Many of these issues are being managed
by transferring staff around the region, which was not possible prior to the reforms {for example, from the Cabooclture

and South Maclean WTPs, which are shutdown).

Media
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There has been renewed interest in gate releases and the operation of the desalination facility. | have done some
television and radio interviews and we are again putting out daily updates-on, releases. .

Going foﬁvard, Robert Macdonald from the Gourier Mail has asked to do a "day in the life" article on dam operations
- from our Emergency Management Room. We have sought.approval. There has also been a request ds to whether the -

Premier could do. media (pdates on the flood situation from. our Emergency Management Room - which [ doubt will

. eventuate:

. Pleasé call me on| ¢ vou require any further information.

Regards,
Dan

64
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Dan Spiller

From: Dan Spiller

Sent: Saturday, 8 January 2011 9:48 AM

To: Best Debbie

Subject: RE: Water Grid operations-update: 8/1/11
Debbie,

We expect river levels to be similar to yesterday, and again due to tides rather than
releases,

River yesterday peaked at about 1.85 metres at the Port Office gauge. The high peak was
due almost entirely due to tides and a 8.4 to 8.5 metre atmospheric anomaly.

BoM and Seqwater agree that flows of 1500 cumecs over Mt Crosby will contribute about
8.05m (58mm) to peak river levels at the Port Office gauge. We are planning to release at
1200 cumecs from midday, with an allowance for Lockyer Valley flows (which peaked at about
580 cumecs this week and are reducing). For interest only, the impact on low tide levels

© . is greater - meaning that there is less variation in river levels.

The key risk will be if the high rainfall eventuates (28@mm over four days). We will
review as this occurs, but in the meantime it is important that we get the flood storage

compartment down to give ourselves some flexibility.

Looking forward, we are preparing a more detailed brief on potential scenarios with the
upcoming January and February peak tides. The challenge is that river levels are due to
about five different factors, of which only tides can be predicted this far out.
Atmospheric anomolies can only be predicted a few days out.

Hope this helps.
an

From: Best Debbie [Debbie.BestP
Sent: Saturday, 8 January 2011 9.28 AM

To: Dan Spiller
Subject: Fw: Water Grid operations update: 8/1/11

Dan you give detail?
Debbie

----- Original Message -----
From: Ken Smith <Ken.Smit_>
To: Best Debbie

Sent: Sat Jan 68 ©9:26:23 2011

Subject: Re: Water Grid operations update: 8/1/11

Thanks Deb. Can't access the attachment at home. Likelihood of localised Tlooding?

----- Original Message
From: Best Debbie <Debbie.Bes_>

1 D59
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: To:'Ken Smith

0

Sent: Sat Jan 68 99:16:40 2011
Subject: Fw: Water Grid operations update: 8/1/i1

Ken
A bit of action in SE which you need to be aware of. WGM is liaising with the LDMG. Debbie

———— Original Message S

From: Dan Spilier <Daniel.Spille >
<stephen. robertsor [ ;

To: stephen.robertso

Lance McCallum (lance.mccallumii
<lance.mccalluri N ; Tir Watts (tim.watt_)
<tim.watt I ; Gooff Stead (geoff.stead )
<geoff . stead N ! :uren. sins

<lauren. sims|j NN ; -t Debbie; Martin.Peter)
<Martin.Peter] ; Dunn.Kerry
r

<Dunn.KerryG

Cc: Rob Drury (rdruryi <-drury - ; foste [
<mfoster| IR ; cdia @ SEQWGM; Brown Damien; Reilly Bob;
T

Madgwick.Darren <Madgwick.Darren

SEQWGM
tent: Sat Jan 68 ©8:59:39 2011

; Denner Scott @

- .ubject: Water Grid operations update: 8/1/11

All,
Dam releases
Attached is the current technical situation report.

Releases are being made from Somerset, Wivenhoe, North Pine and Leslie Harrison dams, with
forecasts of high rainfall totals over the next four days.

For Wivenhoe Dam:

* All five gates are now open with the release rate planned to increase to 1280
cubic metres per second by midday today. This release rate is less than peak release from

October 2610.
* The release strategy will continue to be reviewed based on actual rainfall. With

significant inflows, it may need to be increased.
As advised yesterday, a number of local birdges have been inundated by releases

and local flows. The Fernvale and Mt Crosby Weir Bridges could potentially also be

affected if predicted rainfall totals eventuate.

* The BoM and Seqwater concur that current releases will increase the level of the
lower Brisbane River by about 58 to 18@mm. There is currently a 48 to 56émm atmospheric

anomaly.

Releases from North Pine and Leslie Harrison dams are continuing. Releases from Hinze Dam
are expected to be required over the weekend.

Water treatment

In terms of operations, Lockyer Valley flows have again caused a turbity spike in the
Brisbane River. Impacts are expected to peak today at Mt Crosby today, before being
diluted by dam releases. There are similar issues at some other locations.

Despite the spike, all key plants are currently operating within critical limits with any
impacts being monitored. Seqwater and Linkwater have prepared for potential issues by
increasing treated water storage and staffing at some treatment plants. Desalination is at
one-third capacity and ready to increase production within two hours of an instruction

(but is unlikely to be required'in this event).
2
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With forecast rainfall, these type of issues are likely to recur over the remainder of the
wet season.

Please call me on || if you require any further information.

Regards,
bBan

This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the named recipient(s) only;
and may contain privileged and confidential information. You understand that any privilege
or confidentiality attached to this message is not waived, lost or destroyed because you
have received this message in error. If received in error, you are asked to inform the
sender as quickly as possible and delete this email and any copies of this from your
computer system network. .

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any
action(s) that relies on it; any form of disclosure, modification, distribution and/or
publication of this email is also prohibited.

thile all care has been taken, the SEQ Water Grid Manager disclaims all liability for loss
sr damage to person or property arising from this message being infected by a computer

" virus or other contamination. Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the

views of the sender and not the views of the SEQ Water Grid Manager and/or the Queensland
Government.

B e et L e R T +
Think B4y Print
1 ream of paper = 6% of a tree and 5.4kg C02 in the atmosphere
3 sheets of A4 paper = 1 litre of water
+

e e AR e W e N Ve TR SR W M R R S e S e e e M e e e e e e e e e E R e e e e b b e o e = e R W e e —

This email is intended only for the addressee. Its use is limited to that intended by the
author at the time and it is not to be distributed without the author's consent.

Unless otherwise stated, the State of Queensland accepts no liability for the contents of
this email except where subsequently confirmed in writing. The opinions expressed in this
email are those of the author and do not necessarily represent the views of the State of
Queensland. This email is confidential and may be subject to a claim of legal privilege.

If you have received this email in error, please notify the author and delete this message
immediately.
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Suzie Emery

From: ' _ Best Debbie [Debbie.Bes

Sent; N Saturday, 8 January 2011 10: 1AM,

To: : . Dan Spiller-

Subject: ‘ Fw: Water Grid operations update: 8/1/11
Fy'i

--~-- Original Message -----

From: Ken Smith <Ken. Smlth_
To: Best Debbie

Sent: Sat Jan 08 10:09:48 2011

Subject: Re Water Grid operat:ons update 8/1/11

. Thanks Deb. Let Dan know his analysis was quite helpful.

----- Original Message —————

From: Best Debbie <Debbie. Bes_> |

"1 Ken Smith
.ent: Sat Jan 08 09:52: 47 2011

, .:ubJect Fw: Water Grid operations update 8/1/11

~ A summary oflmpacts

----- Original Message s

From: Dan Spiller <Daniel. Sptlle_;-

. To: Best Debbie

' Sent: Sat Jan 08 09:47:48 2011
' Subject: RE: Water Grid operatlons update 8/1/11

Debbre,
wé expect river levels to be s‘imilar to yesterday, and again due to tides rather than releases

River yesterday peaked at about 1,85 metres at the Port Office gauge. The high peak was due almost

'entlre[y due to tides and a O 4 to 0 5 metre atmospherrc anomaly

2M and Seqwater agree that flows of 1500 cumecs over Mt Crosby will contrlbute about 0,.05m

' aDmm) to peak river levels at the Port Office gauge. We are planning to release at 1200 cumecs from
. .nidday, with an allowance for Lockyer Valley flows (which peaked at about 500 cumecs this week and

are reducing). For interest only, the impact on low tide levels is greater - meaning that there'is less:

© variation in rlver levels.

The key rlsk wrll be if the high rainfall eventuates (200mm over four days). We will review as this

occurs, but in the meantime it is :mportant that ‘we get the flood storage compartment down to glve
ourselves some flexibility. .

Looking forward ‘we are preparmg a more detailed. brief on potential scenarios with the upcoming
Januatry ‘and February peak tides. The challenge is that river levels are. due to about five different
factors, of which only tides can be predicted thzs far out, Atmosphenc anomolies can only be predicted
a few days out.

" Short answer is that we expect ongoing low level floodlng (deﬁned by. BCC as 1.7m at the Port Office

gauge). Moderate Brisbane River flooding as defined by BCC would still require significantly larger
releases than have been made at any time since Wivenhoe Dam was completed, potentially combined
with another large atmospheric anomoly. Note that local flooding can occur for a range of other
reasons, as flagged in the CM today.

Hope this helps.

1
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‘Dan

. From: Best Debbie [Debbie.Bes NN

~-=--~ Original Message ~=---

. From: Dan Spiller. <Daniel, Spi[le > '
. To: stephen robertson <stephen robertso

.Sent: Saturday, 8 January 2011 9:28 AM
 To: Dan Spiller

SUbJECt Fw Water Grid operatioris update: 8/1/11

Dan you nge detall?
Debbie

----- Original Message -----

From: Ken Smith <Ken. Smtth_
To: Best Debbie

Sent: Sat Jan 08 09:26:23 2011

Subject: Re: Water Grid operations update: 8/1/11 .

‘Th‘anks Deb. Can't access the attachment at home. Likelihood of localised flooding?

— QOriginal Message -----

-om: Best Debbie <Debbie. Bes_>

10: Ken Smith

- Sent: Sat Jan 08-09:16:40 2011

Subject: Fw: Water Grid operatlons update 8/1/11

Ken
A blt of actien in SE which you need to be aware of. WGM is !1alsmg with the LDMG. Debble

<lance.mccallu

McCallum (lance.mccallun
Watts (tim.watt irmi. we
(geoff.stead <geoff.stead

lauren.simsEENGEEEEE - r<n.sims Best Debble,
Martm,Peter-Martln Peter. >; Dunn. KerryG_

<Dunn.KerryG >

Cc: Rob Drury {rdrun ) <rdrury_> mfoste_
. <mfoste >; Media @ SEQWGM Brown Damien; Rellli Bob;

" adgwick.Darren

<Madgwick.Darren >; Denner Scott @

::EQWGM
Sent: Sat Jan 08 08:59: 30 2011

~ Subject: Water Grid operations update: 8/1/11

All,
Dam releases
Attached is the current technical situation report,

Releases are being made from Somerset, Wivenhoe, North Pine and Leslie Harrlson dams, with
forecasts of high rainfall totals over the next four days. ‘

For Wivenhoe Darn:

* All five gates are now open with the release rate planned to increase to 1200 cubic metres per

‘second by midday today. This release rate is less than peak release from October 2010.

* The release strategy will continue to be reviewed based on actual rainfall. With significant
inflows, it may need to be increased.

2
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¥ As advised yesterday, a number of local birdges have been inundated by releases and Iocal
flows. The Fernvale and Mt Crosby Weir Bridges could potentlally also be’affected if predicted ramfali

" totals eventuate,

F The BoM and Seqwater concur that current releases will increase the level of the lower anbane

River by about 50.to 100mm. There is currently a 40 to 50mm atmospheric anomaly

Releases from North Pine and Leslie Harrison dams are continuing. Releases from Hinze Dam are
expected to be reqmred over the weekend. ‘

Water treatment

In terms of operations, Lockyer Valley flows have again caused 'a‘ turb:ty spike in the Brisbane River,

Impacts are expected to peak today at Mt Crosby today, before being diluted by dam releases There

-are similar issues at some other locations.

Despzte the spike, all key plants are currently operating within critical limits with any :mpacts bemg
monitored. Seqwater and Linkwater have prepared for poténtial issues by increasing treated water
storage and staffing at some treatment plants. Desalination is at one-third capacity and ready to.
increase production within two hours of an instruction (but is uniskeiy to be required in this event):

With forecast rainfall, these type of issues are likely to recur over the remainder of the wet season.

Please call me on | © you require any further informatior.

Regards,
Dan

Thrs email, together with any attachments, is mtended for the named reaprent(s) only; -and may
contain privileged and confidential information, You understand that any privilege or conﬂdentlallty
attached to this message is not waived, lost or destroyed because you have recejved this message in
error. If received in error, you are asked to inform the sender as quickly as p055|ble and delete this

email- and any copies of thls from your computer system network.

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any actton(s) that
relies on it; any form of disclosure, mod:ﬂcatlon distribution and/or publication of this emarl is also
prohibited.

While all care has been taken, the SEQ Water Grid Manager disclaims all liability for loss or damage to”
nerson or property arising: frorn this message being infected by a computer virus or other _
)ntamlnatlon Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and not the
7iews of the SEQ Water Grid Manager and/or the Queensland Government

Think B4U Print
1 ream of paper = 6% of a tree and 5 4kg CO2 in the atmosphere
3 sheets of A4 paper = 1 litre of water

This email is intended only for the addressee, Its use is limited to that intended by the author at the
time and it is not to be distributed without the author's consent;

Unless otherwise stated, the State of Queensland accepts no liability for the contents of this email

except where subsequently confirmed in writing. The opinions expressed in this email are those of the
author and do not necessarily represent the views of the State of Queensland. This email is

~confidential and may be subject to a claim of legal privilege.
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" If you have received thas email in error, please notify the author and delete this message immediately.

This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the named reé:|i:>1e'nt(s) onlyy and r11ay

contain privileged and confidential information. You understand that any privilege or confdentlallty
attached to this message is not waived, lost or destroyed because you have received this. message in

‘ error If received in error, you are asked to inform the sender as quickly as p055|ble and delete this

email and any copies of this from your computer system network.

" If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any actton(s) that

relies on it; any. form of dlsclosure, mod;f“catlon distribution and/or publlcatlon of this email'is also

prohibited.
While all care has been taken, the SEQ Water Grld Manager disclaims all liability for Ioss or damage to

| person or property arising from this message being infected by a computer virus or other ‘
. contamination. Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and not the .

views of the SEQ Water Grid Manager andjor the Queensland Govemment

This email is intended only for the addressee Its use is hmlted to that mtended by the author at the
hme ‘and it is not to be distributed without the author's consent.

Jnless otherw:se stated the State of Queensland accepts no liability for the contents of this email-

"~ except where subsequently confirmed in wrltmg .The opinions expressed in this email are those of the

author and do not necessarily represent the views of the State of Queensiancl This email is

- confidential and may be subject to a claim of legal. privilege.

If you have. recelved thls email in error, please notify the author and delete thls message |mmedsately

T,
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TECHNICAL SITUATION REPORT

Wz

Dateof TSR [ERIPIGE Time of TSR 7.00a
release release K

Segwater status of inflows and dam operations

Current status but could change based on inflows or rainfall.

Current -
.objectives

Strategy

« Continue current releases to discharge floodwater as quickly as
possible

« Continue the current releases of around 1350cumecs or
116,000ML per day, however this may change slightly
depending on other flows to maintain around 1600cumecs in
the mid Brisbane River

» This should keep Fernvale and Mt Crosby bridges clear however

if further predicted rainfall occurs there may be impacts on
these bridges too

Key
considerations

Storage levels: Above FSL

Inflows: Ongoing inflows

Rainfall:

Lockyer/Bremer: Monitoring their inflows

Brisbane River: Minimal impact as per previous discussions and
releases.

Rainfall

Catchment average rainfall for the past 12 hours is; North Pine Dam {less than 10 mmy); Somerset Dam
(40 mmy); Wivenhoe Dam (less than 10 mm). The bulk of the rain that has fallen in the Somerset Dam
catchment has occurred in the last two hours, with recorded falls exceeding 60mm in some areas. The
BOM forecast for the next seven days issued at 0450 this moming is:-

Sunday: Rain periods.
Monday: Rain periods.
Tuesday: Rain periods.
Wednesday A few showers.
Thursday A shower or two.
Friday A shower or two,
Saturday Maostly fine.

A severe whether warning remains current for heavy rainfall in the dam catchment areas. The dam
catchments are relatively saturated and significant inflows will be generated if the forecast rainfall

eventuates.

North Pine Dam (Full Supply Level 33.60 m AHD)
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The dam level is currently 39.47 m AHD and steady. Two radial gates remain open to release runoff
generated from recent rainfall. Based on rainfall forecasts, the radial gates have been kept open in
anticipation of further inflows over the next few days. However unless significant rain fails today,
consideration will be given to closing the gates late this afternoon or early ternorrow moming and
discussions to finalise a decision on the timing of radial gate closure will be held with the Moreton Bay
Regional Council later today. Youngs crossing will remain closed while releases are in progress.

Somerset Dam (Full Supply Level 99.00 m AHD) '

The dam level is currently falling slowly, with the current level being 100.27m AHD. However the rain that
has fallen in the dam catchment over the last two hours (recorded falls exceed 60mm in some areas) will
result in significant inflows later today. The current release rate into Wivenhoe Dam is 35,000ML/day.
Since the commencement of the event on 02/01/2011approximately 56,000ML has been released from
the dam, with a total of at least 150,000ML to be released based on the currently recorded rainfall. The
total release for the event is likely to increase significantly over the next few days based on the current
rainfall forecasts. At this stage, releases will continue until at least Tuesday.

Wivenhoe Dam (Full Supply Level 6§7.00 m AHD)

The dam level is currently falling slowly, with the current level being 68.58m AHD. River levels upstream
of the dam are receding, however further inflows will result from any additional rainfall. The current gate
operation strategy will maintain flows of around 1,600m*s in the mid-Brisbane River. The current release
rate from Wivenhoe Damis 116,000ML/day. Since the commencement of the event on
02/01/2011approximately 150,000ML has been released from the dam, with a total of at least 450,000ML
to be released based on the currently recorded rainfall. The total release for the event is likely to increase
over the next few days based on the current rainfall forecasts. At this stage, releases will continue untif at

least Wednesday.

Impacts downstream of Wivenhoe Dam

The current Wivenhoe Dam release combined with Lockyer flows and local runoff will mean that all low
level crossings downstream of Wivenhoe (Twin Bridges, Savages Crossing, Burtons Bridge, Kholo Bridge
and Colleges Crossing) will be adversely impacted until at least Wednesday 12 January. At this stage
Fernvale and Mt Crosby Weir Bridge are not expected to be affected, but this may be revised if the
predicted rainfall totals eventuate and higher releases from Wivenhoe Dam are considered necessary.

Somerset Regional, Ipswich City and Brisbane City Councils have been advised of the Wivenhoe
operating strategy. .

l.eslie Harrison Dam

Following the heavy rainfall Wednesday night, gate operations commenced at Leslie Harrison Dam late
Wednesday night and closed late last night. However further releases are likely.

Hinze Dam

The gate opening of 300mm continues today and may for several days depending on inflows.

‘Seqwater Technical Officer name B Robert Drury

Dam Operations Manager

Seqwater Technical Officer position title

35
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

'BoM Technical Officer name - .. Peter Baddiley

BoM Technical Officer position title

'BoM Technical Officer contact details . [ |

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

BCC Techmcal OfflCEl' name . Chris Lavin

BCC Technical Officer position t:t!e 8 Disaster Operations Manager

BCC Tefchmcal Officer contact details

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

ICC. Technical Officer name S Tony Trace

ICC Technical Officer position title Bl Local Disaster Response Coordinator

ICC Technical Officer contact details - .. [ |

Somerset Regional Councit (SRC) assessment (if required)
(to include predicted local inundation areas and depths of inundation based on the
information)

Councit has been advised and do not have a problem with the new strategy.

SRC TechmcalOfflc—ernarﬁe N Tony Jacobs

SRC Techmcal Officer posatmn tltle N | ocal Disaster Response Coordinator

SRC Techmcal Officer contact detalls e
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Collated and distributed by (Agency)

‘Contact Officer signature

Contact Officer name . ' . j Rob Drury

.Contact Officer position title | . #® Dam Operations Manager
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Litsupport Brishane

From: Rob Drury [rdru

Sent: Sunday, 9 January 2011 7:50 AM

To: Rob Drury; Dan Spiller

Cc: Peter Borrows; Stan Stevenson; Mike Foster; Paul Bird; David Roberts; Arminda Roberts
Subject: RE: Technical Report W31

Attachments: Technical Sitvation Report W32.docx

Would like to blame the computer system but purely operator error.

Rob

Robert Drury

Dam Operations Manager

Water Delivery

Queensiand Bulk Water Supply Authority frading as Seqwater

Sw:mmmg mweirs dnd’ fast
ﬂowmg water is FATAL

bR

seqwater

: WATER FOR LIFE

| E rdrury
Wivenhoe Dam, Brisbane Valley Highway, via Fernvale Q4306 Australia
PO Box 37, Fernvale QLD 4306
Website | www.seqwater.com.ay

From: Rob Drury
Sent: Sunday, 9 January 2011 7:26 AM

To: Rab Drury; 'Dan Spiller”
Cc: Peter Borrows; Stan Stevenson; Mike Foster; Paul Bird; David Roberts; Arminda Roberts

Subject: RE: Technical Report W31

Please find attached Report W31.
Basically continuing releases to maintain 1600 cumecs total flow in the mid Brisbane but watching predicted rainfall as

the strategy may change. Fernvale and Mt Crosby bridges still should be unaffected but does depend on what rain we
get today of tomorrow.

Rob

Robert Drury
Dam Operations Manager
Water Delivery

~ Queensland Bulk Water Supply Authority frading as Seqwater

Dee
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seqwater

WATER FOR LIFE

| E rdru
Wivenhoe Dam, Brisbane Valley Highway, via Fernvale Q4306 Australia
PO Box 37, Fernvale QLD 4306

Website | www.segwater.com.au

From: Rob Drury
Sent: Saturday, 8 January 2011 7:46 AM

To: Rob Drury; 'Dan Spiller'
Cc: Peter Borrows; Stan Stevenson; Mike Foster; Paul Bird; David Roberts

Subject: RE: Technical Report W31

Attached report number W31.

Rob

Robert Drury
Dam Operations Manager
Water Delivery

o _ ‘,ql,..‘}

*;;,;‘ safe 1or e s s

) seqwater

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
transmission, distribution, or other use of this information is strictly prohibited. The confidentiality attached to
this email is not waived, lost or destroyed by reasons of mistaken delivery to you. If you have received this
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email in error please contact the sender immediately and delete the material from your email system. QLD Bulk
Water Supply Authority ABN75450239876 (Trading as Seqwater).
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TSR Number .

TECHNICAL SITUATION REPORT

9,1.2011 "Time of TSR 7.00am
release

Date of TSR
release

Seqwater status of inflows and dam operations

Current status but could change based on inflows or rainfall,

Current dbjectives | * Continue current releases to discharge floodwater as quickly as possible

Strategy »  Continue the current releases of around 1350cumecs or 116,000ML per
day; however this may change slightly depending on other flows to
maintain around 1600cumecs in the mid Brisbane River

*  This should keep Fernvale and Mt Crosby bridges clear however if
further predicted rainfall occurs there may be impacts on these bridges
too

LT T EHTENE Storage levels:  Above FSL

Inflows: Ongoing inflows

Rainfali:

Lockyer/Bremer: Monitoring their inflows

Brisbane River: Minimal impact as per previous discussions and releases.

Rainfall

Catchment average rainfall for the past 12 hours is; North Pine Dam (tess than 10 mm); Somerset Dam
(40 mm}; Wivenhoe Dam (less than 10 mm). The bulk of the rain that has fallen in the Somerset Dam
catchment has occuired in the last two hours, with recorded falls exceeding 60mm in some areas, The
BOM forecast for the next seven days issued at 0450 this morning is:-

Sunday: Rain periods.
Monday; Rain periods.
Tuesday: Rain periods.
Wednesday A few showers,
Thursday A shower or two.
Friday A shower or two,
Saturday Mostly fine.

A severe whether waming remains current for heavy rainfall in the dam catchment areas. The dam
catchments are relatively saturated and significant inflows will be generated if the forecast rainfall

eventuates,

North Pine Dam (Full Supply Level 39.60 m AHD}
The dam level s currently 39.47 m AHD and steady. Two radial gates remain open to release runoff

generated from recent rainfall. Based on rainfall forecasts, the radial gates have been kept open in
anticipation of further inflows over the next few days. However uniess significant rain falis today,
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consideration will be given to closing the gates late this afternoon or early tomorrow moming and
discussions fo finalise a decision on the timing of radial gate closure will be held with the Moreton Bay
Regional Council later today. Youngs crossing will remain closed while releases are in progress.

Somerset Dam (Full Supply Level 89.06 m AHD)

The dam level is currently falling slowly, with the current level being 100.27m AHD., However the rain
that has fallen in the dam catchment over the last two hours {recorded falls exceed 80mm in some
areas) will result in significant inflows later today. The current release rate into Wivenhoe Dam is
35,000ML/day. Since the commencement of the event on 02/01/2011approximately 56,000ML has
been released from the dam, with a total of at least 150,000ML to be released based on the currently
recorded rainfall. The fotal release for the event is likely to increase significantly over the next few days
based on the current rainfall forecasts. Af this stage, releases will continue uniit at least Tuesday.

Wivenhoe Dam (Full Supply Leve! 67.00 m AHD)

The dam level is currently falling slowly, with the current level being 68.58m AHD. River levels
upstream of the dam are receding, however further inflows will result from any additional rainfall. The
current gate operation strategy will maintain flows of around 1, 600m*fs in the mid-Brisbane River. The
current release rate from Wivenhoe Dam is 116,000ML/day. Since the commencement of the event on
02/01/201 1approximately 150,000ML has been released from the dam, with a total of at least
450,000ML to be released based on the currently recorded rainfall. The fotal release for the event is
likely to increase over the next few days based on the current rainfall forecasts. At this stage, releases

will continue until at least Wednesday.

Impacts downstream of Wivenhoe Dam

The current Wivenhoe Dam release combined with Lockyer flows and local runoff will mean that all low

"level crossings downstream of Wivenhoe (Twin Bridges, Savages Crossing, Burtons Bridge, Kholo

Bridge and Colleges Crossing) will be adversely impacted until at least Wednesday 12 January. At this
stage Fernvale and Mt Crosby Weir Bridge are not expected to be affected, but this may be revised if
the predicted rainfall totals eventuate and higher releases from Wivenhoe Dam are considered

necessary,

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
Waednesday night and closed late last night. However further releases are likely.

Hinze Dam

The gate opening of 300mm continues today and may for several days depending on inflows.

Seqwater Technn:al Oﬁ‘ cer name | B Robert Drury

T L T LTI PP TV S PP TINIY

_Seqwater Techmcal Ofﬂcer pos i B Dam Operations Manager

L LI
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BCC Technicat Officer contact details -

VSRCTechmcaI folcercontact detalls R

BoM assessment

fconsisting of references to latest Flood Warning for the Brisbane River and other relevant Buregu
forecasts and warnings (e.g. weather/rain forecasts, Tropical Cyclone Warning etc) and other
updates/comments if needed)

BoM has been advised.

'BoM Technical Officer name B Peter Baddiley

BoM Technical Officer position title’

| BoM Technical Officer contact detalls s ood.qld

Brishane City Council (BCC) assessment
(to include predicted local inundation areas and depths of inundation based on the information)

Council has been advised and do not have a problem with the new strategy.

'BCC Technical Officer name SRR Chiris Lavin

Disaster Operations Manager

Ipswich City Council {ICC) assessment (if required)
(to include predicted local inundation areas and depths of inundation based on the information)

Council has been advised and do not have a problem with the new strategy.

{CC Technical Ofﬁcer name Tony Trace
Local Disaster Response Coordinator

ICC Technical Officer contact details [ ]

Somerset Regional Council (SRC) assessment (if required)
(to include predicted local inundation areas and depths of inundation based on the information)

Council has been advised and do not have a problem with the new strategy,

"E‘;RCTechmc:al(?Jffu:ername~ IR Tony Jacobs

SRC Tech cal Offlcer position tntle B Local Disaster Response Coordinator
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Collated and distributed by (Agency)

Contact Officer signéture

Contact Officer name Rob Drury

Contact Gfficer position title Dam Operations Manager

Next TSR due
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From: Paul Bird <pbird_

Sent: Sunday, Janvary 9, 2011 7:57 AM

To: SEQWGM Media <medi ; aroebuc X
greg.swai ; GSTUBBS ; Kathy
Petrik <Kathy. Petri

lisa.m.marti s Paula \,Veston
<paula.westo ; 'acob_ Barry
Dennien <Bany.Dermierﬁ>; Dan Spilier

<Daniel.Spilledj N E; Scott Denner
<Scott. Denne /i I -; Arminda Roberts

<atobe > Bec Middlemiss
<bmiddlemis >: Michael Fiechtner

<MFiechtne . Mlke Foster <mfoster||| ||  GTNGNGNG-:
Tera King <tking >
; Michael Lions
>.

Ce: Mike Foster <mfoste

Subject: Water Release Update

As at 8.00 on Sunday 9 January, the following applies:

SOMERSET DAM:
Water is being released into Wivenhoe through sluice gates and the release will continue until early next
week.

WIVENHOE DAM:
Gate Releases of around 116,000 megalitres a day are underway and are likely to continue until mid next
week.

Local Councils have been advised that Twin Bridges, Savages Crossing, Burtons Bridge, Kholo Bridge and
Colleges Crossing may be inundated for several days.

At this stage, no adverse impacts are expected for Fernvale Bridge, or Mt Crosby Weir Bridge, although this
may change depending on rainfall.

NORTH PINE DAM:

Gate operations are being reviewed and the gates may be closed today or tomorrow morning however any
further rain may mean continued releases.

The local Council is being kept informed regarding Youngs Crossing.

LESLIE HARRISON DAM:

Releases ceased last night but may be required at short notice due to further inflows.

HINZE DAM.
A minor release through the emergency gates is underway. There is no public access to the spillway.

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
some days, due to the high water levels,

Lake Somerset
Lake Somerset is closed to water based recreation activities due to the high water levels and is expected to
remnain closed into next week, depending upon the conditions.

The following recreation sites are currently closed due to submerged infrastructure, or dangerous conditions
O'Sheas Crossing

Hamon Cove

Logan Inlet

Captain Logan Camp

River access at Atkinson’s Crossing

Billies Bay/Hays Landing

The Spit

Lake Somerset Holiday Park Kirkleagh [Boat ramps only]

¢ 8 & & & & & @

Other recreation areas at Lake Wivenhoe are open for land based recreation activities.

The Spillway Lookout recreation area is open; however visitors are advised that there may be long delays
due to the numbers of people on site. Security staff and traffic controllers will be on site to assist with visitor
management — all visitors must comply with the reasonable directions of security staff and traffic
controllers.

Lake Borumba
Yabba Creek Road between Imbil and Borumba Dam is currently closed; meaning that access to the lake is
not available and be closed for several days.

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

Care should be taken at the recreation sites that are open, with the ground being totally saturated. Vehlcles
must be parked only in designated parking areas, and should not be driven onto grassed areas.

This information will be updated if any significant changes occur.

Paul Bird
Senior Communications Advisor
Queensland Bulk Water Supply Authority frading as Seqwater
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evel 3, argaret S, Brishane City QLD 4000

PO Box 16146, City East QLD 4002
Website | www.segwater.com.au

e i

Important information: This email and any attached information is intended only for the addressee
and may contain confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not the addressee, you are
notified that any transmission, distribution, or other use of this information is strictly prohibited. The
confidentiality aftached to this email is not waived, lost or destroyed by reasons of mistaken delivery
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

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

All,

Dan Spiller

Sunday, 9 January 2011 8:14 AM
stephen.robertso Lance McCallum
(lance.mccallu ; Tim Watts (tim.watt-;
Geoff Stead (geofi.stea ; lauren.sim

Debbie Best (debbie_best{jlINGEGGE), V=tin. Peter) NG
Dunn.KerryGIjlIIIEEEEEEEEEE

Rob Drury (rdrury N ); oot StQ\GM Media; Damien

Brown {damien. br_c_ bob.reill i R

Madgwick.Darren
Water Grid operations update: 9/1
Technical Situation Report W32.docx

Current technical situation report.

Key points are:

e Wivenhoe Dam is cdntinuing releases at about 116,000 ML/day. Releases are expected to continue untif at least

Wednesday.

s A severe weather warning remains current for dam catchments. There has been heavy rainfall in the Somerset
Dam catchment over the past two hours,

» The release strategy will continue to be reviewed based on actual rainfall.

» Releases are being made so as to avoid inundating the Fernvale and Mt Crosby Weir Bridges, Other flows may
impact on the bridges, should the forecast rainfall eventuate,
North Pine Dam may cease releases today or tomorrow morning, depending upon actual rainfall.
Many dams and recreation areas are closed.

please call me on | vou require any further information.

Regards,
Daniel Spiller
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TECHNICAL SITUATION REPORT

¥ 9.1.2011

release o

Seqwater status of inflows and dam operations

Current status but could change based on inflows or rainfall.

2 «  Continue current releases to discharge floodwater as quickly as passible

B« Continue the current releases of around 1350cumecs or 115,000ML per
day, however this may change slightly depending on other flows to
maintain around 1600cumecs in the mid Brisbane River

e  This should keep Fernvale and Mt Crosby bridges clear however if
furthér predicted rainfall occurs there may be impacts on these bridges
too

Storage levels: Above FSL

...........................

B Inflows: Ongoing inflows

H Rainfall:

Lockyer/Bremer: Monitoring their inflows

M Brisbane River:  Minimal impact as per previous discussions and releases.

Rainfall

Catchment average rainfall for the past 12 hours is; North Pine Dam (less than 10 mm); Somerset Dam
(40 mm); Wivenhoe Dam (less than 10 mm). The bulk of the rain that has fallen in the Somerset Dam
catchment has occurred in the last two hours, with recorded falls exceeding 60rmm in some areas. The
BOM forecast for the next seven days issued at 0450 this morning is:-

Sunday: Rain periods.
Monday: Rain periods.
Tuesday: Rain periods,

Wednesday A few showers.
Thursday A shower or two.
Friday A shower or two.
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

North Pine Dam (Full Supply Level 39.60 m AHD)

The dam level is currently 39.47 m AHD and steady. Two radial gates remain open to release runoff

generated from recent rainfall. Based on rainfall forecasts, the radial gates have been kept open in
anticipation of further inflows over the next few days. However unless significant rain falls today,
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consideration will be given o closing the gates late this afternoon or early tomorrow morning and
discussions to finalise a decision on the timing of radial gate closure will be held with the Moreton Bay
Regional Council later today. Youngs crossing will remain closed while releases are in progress.

Somerset Dam (Full Supply Levet 99.00 m AHD)

The dam level is currently falling slowly, with the current level being 100.27m AHD. However the rain
that has fallen in the dam catchment over the last two hours (recorded falls exceed 60mm in some
areas) will result in significant inflows later foday. The current release rate intc Wivenhoe Dam is
35,000ML/day. Since the commencement of the event on 02/01/2011approximately 56,000ML has
been released from the dam, with a total of at least 150,000ML to be released based on the currently
recorded rainfall. The tofal release for the event is likely to increase significanily over the next few days
based on the current rainfall forecasts. At this stage, releases will continue until af least Tuesday.

" Wivenhoe Dam (Full Supply Level 67.00 m AHD)

The dam level is currently falling slowly, with the current level being 68.58m AHD. River levels
upstream of the dam are receding, however further inflows will resu!t from any additional rainfall. The

. current gate operation strategy will maintain flows of around 1 ,600m*/s in the mid-Brisbane River. The

current release rate from Wivenhoe Dam is 116,000ML/day. Since the commencement of the event on
02/01/2011approximately 150,000ML. has been released from the dam, with a total of at least
450,000ML o be released based on the currently recorded rainfall. The total release for the event is
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
level crossings downstream of Wivenhoe (Twin Bridges, Savages Crossing, Burtons Bridge, Kholo
Bridge and Colleges Crossing) will be adversely impacted until at least Wednesday- 12 January, Atthis
stage Fernvale and Mt Crosby Weir Bridge are not expected to be affected, but this may be revised if
the predicted rainfalt totals eventuate and higher releases from Wivenhoe Dam are considered

necessary.

Somerset Regional, Ipswich City and Brishane City Councils have been advised of the Wivenhoe
operaling sirategy.

Leslie Harrison Dam

Following the heavy rainfall Wednesday night, gate operations commenced at Leslie Harrison Dam late
Wednesday night and closed late Jast night. However further releases are likely.

Hinze Dam

The gate opening of 300mm continues today and may for several days depending on inflows.

Robert Drury

£ Dam Operations Manager
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

. Peter Baddiley

oM Technical Officer position title

i oo

Brisbane City Council (BCC}) assessment
(to include predicted focal inundation areas and depths of inundation based on the information)

‘BoM Technical Officer contact details

Council has been advised and do not have a problem with the new strategy.

‘ Chris Lavin

B Disaster Operations Manager

Ipswich City Council (ICC) assessment {if required)
(to include predicted local inundation areas and depths of inundation based on the information)

Council has been advised and do not have a problem with the new strategy.

B Tony Trace

JCC Technical Officer position title B 1oc:| Disaster Response Coordinator

nical Officer contact details -

Somerset Regional Council {SRC} assessment (if required)
(to include predicted local inundation areas and depths of inundation based on the information)

Council has been advised and do not have a problem with the new strategy.

‘SRCTechhical Officername’ 0 . -~ . RIINGETeIS

E Local Disaster Response Coordinator

D79

89



Collated and distributed by (Agency)

Rob Drury

il Dam Operations Manager

NexTSRue

N
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TECHNICAL SITUATION REPORT

TSR Number R{EK

Date of TSR 9.1.2011 Time of TSR 6.00p
release release s

Seqwater status of inflows and dam operations

Current status but could change based on inflows or rainfall.

Current
.objectives

Strategy

» Continue current releases however event is increasing in
magnitude and may require increased releases.

+ Continue the current releases however there may be a need to
increase releases above current levels and impact Mt Crosby
and Fernvale Bridges.

Key .
considerations

Storage levels: Above FSL

Inflows: Inflows may approach 1,000,000ML which is close to
outflow in 1999 and two thirds of 1974 event.

Rainfall: Continuing

Lockyer/Bremer: Monitoring their inflows

Brisbane River: Minimal impact as per previous discussions and
releases.

Rainfail

Catchment average rainfall for the past 12 hours is; North Pine Dam (60 mm); Somerset Dam (150 mm);
Wivenhoe Dam (80 mm). The bulk of the rain that has fallen in the upper reaches of the Stanley and

Brisbane Rivers.

The BOM rainfall forecast for the next few days is:-

Monday: Very heavy rain periods with totals up to 300mm centred around North Pine.
Tuesday: Rain periods with totals up to 150mm centred around North Pine.
Wednesday A few showers less than 10mm

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

The dam level is currently 39.65 m AHD and rising at 1600. Following the rain in the 9 hours, the number
of open gates has been increased from 2 to 5 which are expected to remain open for the next 12 hours.
Youngs Crossing will remain closed while releases are in progress.

Somerset Dam (Full Supply Level 99.00 m AHD)
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The dam level is 100.75 m AHD and rising quickly. Estimated peak inflow to the dam is about
3,000m3/s. Five sluice gates are open releasing about 1,100m3/s (95,000MI/d) into Wivenhoe Dam. At
this stage the dam will reach at least 101.5 during early Tuesday morning.

Since the commencernent of the event on 02/01/201 1approximately 80,000ML has been released from
the dam, with an event total of at least 320,000ML based on the recorded rainfall to date. The event totai
is expected to increase significantly due to the forecast rain in the next 24 to 48 hours. At this stage,
releases will continue until at least Wednesday,

Wivenhoe Dam (Full Supply Level 67.00 m AHD)

The dam level is currently rising again, with the current level being 68.70m AHD. Estimated peak inflow to
the dam just from the Upper Brisbane R is about 5,000m3/s and, at this stage, the dam will reach at least
72.5 m AHD during Wednesday morning. River levels upstream of the dam are rising quickly with
significant inflow being generated from the intense heavy rainfall. The current gate operation strategy will
maintain flows of around 1,600m?/s in the mid-Brisbane River for the next 24 hours. This may mean
temporarily reducing refeases from Wivenhoe Dam as Lockyer flows increase. However, releases may
have to be increased significantly during Monday depending on the rain in the next 12 to 24 hours. The
current release rate from Wivenhoe Dam is 1,400m3/s (120,000ML/day).

Since the commencement of the event on 02/01/2011 approximately 210,000ML has been released from
the dam, with an event total approaching 1,000,000ML (including Somerset outflow) based on the
recorded rainfall to date. The total release for the event is likely to increase over the next few days based
on the current rainfall forecasts. At this stage, releases will continue until at least Saturday 15" January

2011.

impacts downstream of Wivenhoe Dam

The current Wivenhoe Dam release combined with Lockyer flows and locat runoff will mean that all low
level crossings downstream of Wivenhoe (Twin Bridges, Savages Crossing, Burtons Bridge, Kholo Bridge
and Colleges Crossing) will be adversely impacted until at least Saturday 15 January.

At this stage Fernvale and Mt Crosby Weir Bridge will not be affected for the next 24 hours but
there is a strong possibility that, if the predicted rainfall totals eventuate in the next 12 to 24
hours, higher releases from Wivenhoe Dam will be necessary. This may adversely impact upon
Fernvale and Mt Crosby Weir Bridges as early as Tuesday morning.

Water levels in the lower Brisbane R will be impacted by the combined flows of Lockyer Ck, Bremer River,
local runoff and releases from Wivenhoe Dam.

Somerset Regional, Ipswich City and Brisbane City Councils have been advised of the Wivenhoe
operating strategy.

‘Seqwater Technical Officer name - JEERELENICY

Seqwater Technical Officer position tite B Operations Manager

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

BoM Technical Officer pame .- [ Peter Baddiley

BoM Technical Officer position t:tle

_BoM Technical Officer contact details . JlpRe |

Brisbane City Council (BCC) assessment
(to include predicted local inundation areas and depths of inundation based on the
information)

Council has been advised of the current status.

BCC Technical Officer name ' “Chris Lavin

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

Councilt has been advised of the current status.

ICC Technical Ofﬁcer name S Tony Trace

ICC Technical Offlcer position tltle Local Disaster Response Coordinator

ICC Technical Officer contactdetails | = |

Somerset Regional Council (SRC) assessment (if required)
(to include predicted local inundation areas and depths of inundation based on the
information)

Council has been advi‘sed of the current status.

SRC Technical Officer name Tony Jacobs

SRC Technical Oificer positioh title Local Disaster Response Coordinator

SRC Technical Officer contact details ]

Collated and distributed by {Agency)

Contact Offlcer SIgnature

B Rob Drury

Contact Officer, name s T
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Litsupport Brishane

From: Rob Drury [rdru

Sent: Sunday, 9 January 2011 6:13 PM
To: Dan Spiller

Subject: RE: Technical Report W31

will send an update in next hour or so.

Rob

Robert Drury

Dam Operations Manager
Water Delivery
Queensland

S i -‘I"'l:

) S e e
_— S E
Swimming mwelrs,agdfi’r"ét

Bulk Water Supply Authority trading as Seqwater
B ¥ B P 1 N

flowing wateris FATAL
‘o B gty ot m"‘

4 ) 2t R
- SR P vw%& arg

‘éi”g: Sﬁfﬁ lm. m AWRTER SATETY INTIATIVE HiOHL @- sequater

) seqwater

WATER FOR LIFE

| E rdru
Wivenhoe Dam, Brisbane Valley Highway, via Fernvale Q4306 Australia
PO Box 37, Fernvale QLD 4306
Website | www.segwater.com.au

From: Dan Spiller [mailto:Daniel.Spille
Sent: Sunday, 9 January 2011 4:43 PM
To: Rob Drury

Subject: Re: Technical Report W31

Thanks. Appreciate any advice, especially from BCC about city flooding. Anticipate we may get asked soon.

Dan

On 09/01/2011, at 4:28 PM, "Rob Drury" <gdr_ur3- wrote:

Not yet. Duty engineers meeting this afternoon to discuss strategies. Will advise if any change but you
are right, we are getting big inflows. Rob

From: Dan Spiller <Daniel.Spille

To: Rob Drury
Sent: Sun Jan 09 16:;19:14 2011
Subject: Re: Technical Report W31
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Rob,

Seems to have been a lot of rain in the catchments, and more heading for Bris Any changes to
strategy?

Dan

On 09/01/2011, at 7:50 AM, "Rob Drury" <cdrury|| R vt

Would like to blame the computer system but purely operator error.

Rob

Robert Drury

Dam Operations Manager

Water Delivery

Queensland Bulk Water Supply Authority frading as Seqwater
<image(001.jpg>

<image(002.png>

Wivenhoe Dam, Brisbane Valley Highway, via Fernvale Q4306 Australia
PO Box 37, Fernvale QLD 4306

Website | www.seqwater.corn.au

From: Rob Drury

Sent: Sunday, 9 January 2011 7:26 AM

To: Rob Drury; 'Dan Spiller’

Cc: Peter Borrows; Stan Stevenson; Mike Foster; Paul Bird; David Roberts; Arminda
Roberts

Subject: RE: Technical Report W31
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Please find attached Report W31.
Basically continuing releases to maintain 1600 cumecs total flow in the mid

Brisbane but watching predicted rainfall as the strategy may change. Fernvale and
Mt Crosby bridges still should be unaffected but does depend on what rain we get

today or tomorrow.

Rob

Robert Drury

Dam Operations Manager

Water Delivery

Queensland Bulk Water Supply Authority trading as Seqwater
<image001.jpg>

<image002.png>

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

Attached report munber W31.
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

Website [ www.segwater.com.au

Important information: This email and any attached information is intended only
for the addressee and may contain confidential and/or privileged information. If
you are not the addressee, you are notified that any transmission, distribution, or
other use of this information is strictly prohibited. The confidentiality attached to
this email is not waived, lost or destroyed by reasons of mistaken delivery to you.
If you have received this email in error please contact the sender immediately and
delete the material from your email system. QLD Bulk Water Supply Authority
ABN75450239876 (Trading as Seqwater).

<Technical Situation Report W32.docx>

This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the named recipient(s} only; and may contain privileged and confidentiai
information. You understand that any privilege or confidentiality atached to this message is not waived, lost or destroyed because you have
received this message in error, If received in error, you are asked to inform the sender as quickly as possible and delete this email and any

copies of this from your computer system network.
If nof an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any action(s) that relies on it; any form of disclosure,

medification, disiribution and/or publication of this email is also prohibited.

While all care has been taken, the SEQ Water Grid Manager disclaims all liability for loss or damage 1o person or property arising from this
message being infected by a computer virus or other contamination. Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the
sender and not the views of the SEQ Water Grid Manager andfor the Queensland Government.
------------------------------- Safe Stamp------rrem-mmm e e
Your Anti-virus Service scamned this emall. It is safe from known viruses.

For more information regarding this service, please contact your service
provider.
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TImportant information: This email and any attached information is intended only for the
addressee and may contain confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not the
addressee, you are notified that any transmission, distribution, or other use of this information is
strictly prohibited. The confidentiality attached to this email is not waived, lost or destroyed by
reasons of mistaken delivery to you. If you have received this email in error please contact the
sender immediately and delete the material from your email system. QLD Bulk Water Supply
Authority ABN75450239876 (Trading as Seqwater).

This email, fogether with any altachments, is intended for the named recipient{s) only; 2nd may contain privileged and confidential information. You understand
that any privilege or confidentiality aitached fo this message is not waived, jost or destrayed because you have received this message in error. i received in error,
you are asked to inform the sender as quickly as possiblie and delete this email and any coples of this from your computer system network.

If niol an intended recipient of this email, you must net copy, distribute or take any action{s) that refies on It any form of disciosure, modification, distribution andior

publication of this email is also prohibited.
While all care has been taken, the SEQ Water Grid Manager disclaims all liability for loss or damage o person or properly arising from this message being
infected by a computer virus or other contamination. Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and not the views of the SEQ

Water Grid Manager andior the Queensland Government.
------------------------------- Safe Stamp-------=--=-“---------—-—wowooo=—o-

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
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Cind¥ Hulsey

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Categories:

Rob,

How are you tracking?

‘e are proposing to have a short teleconference tonight to start planning for impacts and communication. | also

need to advise upwards.

Dan

iLyan Spiller

Sunday, 9 January 2011 8:56 PM
‘Rob Drury'

Update

T8
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TECHNICAL SITUATION REPORT

TSR Number - BVEZ} Date of TSR 9.1.2011 Timeof TSR = [EXO0
ot release . release . - g

Seqwater status of inflows and dam operations

Current status but could change based on inflows or rainfall.

‘Current - - » Continue current releases however event is increasing in
objectives - magnitude and will require increased releases.
_Strai:egy ' + Continue the current releases until tomorrow noon when
o "' redleases will be increased to impact Mt Crosby and Fernvale
R Bridges.
Key ) : Storage levels:  Above FSL
considerations
Inflows: inflows may approach 1,500,000ML which is close to
1974 event.
Rainfall: Continuing
Lockyer/Bremer: Monitoring their inflows

Brisbane River: Impact as below.

Rainfall

Very heavy rainfall has been recorded in the upper reaches of the Brisbane and Stanley in the last 6
hours with totals up 100 to 140mm. Totals for the last 24 hours range from 100 to 300mm.

Rainfall of similar magnitudes is expected in the 12 to 24 hours, especially around the Bremer/\Warrill
catchments as the system tracks south.

A severe weather wamning remains current for heavy rainfall in the dam catchment areas.

Somerset Dam (Full Supply Level 89.00 m AHD)

The dam level is 101.68 m AHD (about 500,000ML currently in storage) and rising quickly. Peak inflow to
the dam is estimated to be about 4,000 m3/s based on observed rainfall and could be as high as
5,000m3/s with additional forecast rainfall. Five sluice gates are open releasing about 1,100m3/s
(95,000MI/d) into Wivenhoe Dam. At this stage the dam will reach at least 103.5 early Tuesday morning
which wilf adversely impact areas around Kilcoy.

Since the commencement of the event on §2/01/2011approximately 100,000ML has been released from

the dam into Wivenhoe, with an event total of the order of 520,000ML expected. This may increase due
to the forecast rain in the next 24 to 48 hours. At this stage, releases will continue until at least Thursday.

Wivenhoe Dam {Full Supply Level §7.00 m AHD)
River levels upstream of the dam are rising. quickly with significant inflow being generated from the

intense heavy rainfall. Flows in the Brisbane River at Gregor's Ck have already reached 6,700m3/s and
the river is still rising.
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The dam level is rising again, with the current level being 69.10m AHD (1,410,000ML with about 300,00
of flood storage). Estimated peak inflow to the dam just from the Upper Brisbane R alone may reach as
high 28 7,500m3/s and, at this stage, the dam will reach at least 73.0 m AHD during Tuesday morning.
Given the rapid increase in inflow volumes, it will be necessary to increase the release from Wivenhoe

Monday morning.

The objective for dam operations will be to minimise the impact of urban flooding in areas downstream of
the dam and, at this stage, releases will be kept below 3,500m3/s and the combined flows is the lower
Brisbane will be limited to 4,000m3/s. This is below the limit of urban damages in the City reaches.

The current release rate from Wivenhoe Dam is 1,400m3/s (120,000ML/day). Gate opening will start to
be increased from noon Monday and the release is expected increase to at least 2,600m3/s during

Tuesday morming.

Since the commencement of the event on 02/01/2011 approximately 220,00GML has been released from
the dam, with an event total approaching 1,000,000ML without further rain and as much as 1,500,000ML
with forecast rainfall of (both including Samerset outflow). At this stage, releases will continue until at least

Sunday 16™ January 2011,

impacts downstream of Wivenhoe Dam

The projected Wivenhoe Dam releases combined with Lockyer flows and local runoff will mean that all
crossings downstream of Wivenhoe (Twin Bridges, Fernvale, Savages Crossing, Burtons Bridge, Kholo
Bridge, Mt Crosby Weir and Colleges Crossing) will be adversely impacted until at least Saturday 15
January in varying degrees.

Water levels in the fower Brishane R will be impacted by the combined flows of Lockyer Ck, Bremer River,
local runoff and releases from Wivenhoe Dam. -

Somerset Regional, Ipswich City and Brisbane City Councils have been advised of the updated Wivenhoe
operating strategy.

Seqwater Technical Officer hame B Robert Drury
Seqwater Technical Officer position title  JPEIECNNEIA RV ENErINs

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

BoM Technical Officer name = Bl Peter Badditey

BoM Technicanffic_e_r position title
‘BoM Technical Officer contact détéi_ls e ftood. oG

Brisbane City Council (BCC) assessment
(to include predicted local inundation areas and depths of inundation based on the
information)

102



——
7
s

Council has been advised of the current status.

BCC Technical Officer name SR Chris Lavin

BCC Technical Officer position title - § Disaster Operations Manager

BCC Technical Officer contact details . . |

Ipswich City Council (ICC) assessment (if required)
(to include predicted local inundation areas and depths of inundation based on the
information)

Council has been advised of the current status.

ICC Technical Officer name - R RIE
ICC Technical Officer plel3tale] ka1 -NNNE |ocal Disaster Response Coordinator

ICC Technical Officer contact details . [ ]

Somerset Regional Council (SRC) assessment (iic required)
(to include predicted local inundation areas and depths of inundation based on the
information)

Council has been advised of the current status.

SRC Technical Officername =~ - - | Tony Jacobs

SRC Technical Officer position title Bl Local Disaster Response Coordinator

"SRC Technical Officer contact details - [ |

Collated and distributed by (Agency)

Contact Officer signature

Contact Officer name =~~~ Rob Drury

Contact Officer position title ‘ R : : Dam Operations Manager

2 Change in
= strategy
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Litsupport Brisbane

From: Rob Drury [rdru

Sent: Sunday, 9 January 2011 9:18 PM

To: Rob Drury; Dan Spiller

Ce: Peter Borrows; Stan Stevenson; Mike Foster; Paul Bird; David Roberis; Arminda Roberts
Subject: RE: Technical Report W34

Attachments: Technical Situation Report W34.docx

See attached report W34,

Rob

Robert Drury
Dam Operations Manager

Water Delivery
Queensland k Water Supfy Autharity frading as Seqwater

Swimming in weirs ancl

flowing wateri' ' 'ATAL

| E cerun/
Wivenhoe Dam, Brisbane Valley Highway, via Fernvale Q4306 Australia
PQ Box 37, Fernvale QLD 4306

Website | www.seqwater.com.au

From: Rob Drury
Sent: Sunday, 9 January 2011 7:26 AM

To: Rob Drury; ‘Dan Spiller'
Cc: Peter Borrows; Stan Stevenson; Mike Foster; Paul Bird; David Roberts; Arminda Roberts

Subject: RE; Technical Report W31

Please find attached Report W31,
Basically continuing releases to maintain 1600 cumecs total flow in the mid Brisbane but watching predicted rainfall as

the strategy may change. Fernvale and Mt Crosby bridges still should be unaffected but does depend on what rain we
get today or tomorrow.

Rob

Robert Drury
Dam Operations Manager

Water Delivery
Queensland Bulk Water Supply Authority frading as Seqwater
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flowing water rs FAT@.‘;.
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 seqwater

WATYER FOR LIFE

I - - S
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

' Subject: RE: Technical Report W31

Attached report number W31,

Rob

Robert Drury

Dam Operations Manager

Water Delivery

Queensland ulk Water ppl AuthorltX tradmg as Seqwater
g N ] N

Swimmiing in weirs. and fast
flowing water is

) seqwater

WATER FOR LIFE

| E rdru
Wivenhoe Dam, Brisbane Valley Highway, via Fernvale Q43068 Australia
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
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email in error please contact the sender immediately and delete the material from your email system, QLD Bulk
Water Supply Authority ABN75450239876 (Trading as Seqwater).
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TECHNICAL SITUATION REPORT

TSR Number RWEN Date of TSR - 9.1.2011
_ release ‘

Segwater status of inflows and dam operations

Time of TSR
release

Current status but could change based on inflows or roinfall

Current objectives e  Continue current releases however event is increasing in magnitude and
will require increased releases.

Strategy »  Continue the current releases until tomorrow noon when redleases will
be increased to impact Mt Crosby and Fernvale Bridges.

Key considerations Storage levels: Above FSL

P U P P P PP PPN

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

Rainfall of similar magnitudes is expected in the 12 to 24 hours, especially around the Bremer/Warrill
catchments as the system tracks south.

A severe weather warning remains current for heavy rainfall in the dam catchment areas.

Somerset Dam (Fuli Supply Level 99.00 m AHD)

The dam level is 101.68 m AHD (about 500,000ML. currently in storage) and rising quickly. Peak inflow
to the dam is estimated to be about 4,000 m3/s based on observed rainfall and could be as high as
5,000m3/s with additional forecast rainfall, Five sluice gates are open releasing about 1,100m3/s
(95,000Mi/d) intc Wivenhoe Dam. At this stage the dam will reach at least 103.5 early Tuesday
morning which will adversely impact areas around Kilcoy.

Since the commencement of the event on 02/01/201 1approximately 100,000ML has been released
from the dam into Wivenhoe, with an event total of the order of 520,000ML expected. This may
increase due to the forecast rain in the next 24 to 48 hours. Af this stage, releases will confinue until at
ieast Thursday.

Wivenhoe Dam (Full Supply Level 67.00 m AHD)

River levels upstream of the dam are rising quickly with significant inflow being generated from the

intense heavy rainfall. Flows in the Brisbane River at Gregor's Ck have already reached 6,700m3/s
and the river is still rising.
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1BoM Technical Ofﬂcer contact detalls R flood.qld |G

The dam level is rising again, with the current level being 69.10m AHD (1,410,000ML with about 300,00
of flood storage). Estimated peak inflow to the dam just from the Upper Brisbane R alone may reach as
high as 7,500m3/s and, at this stage, the dam will reach at least 73.0 m AHD during Tuesday morning.
Given the rapid Increase in inflow volumes, it will be necessary fo increase the release from Wivenhoe

Monday morning.

The objective for dam operations wili be to minimise the impact of urban flooding in areas downstream
of the dam and, at this stage, releases will be kept below 3,500m3/s and the combined flows is the
lower Brisbane will be limited to 4,000m3/s. This is below the limit of urban damages in the City

reaches.

The current release rate from Wivenhoe Dam is 1,400m3/s (120,000ML/day). Gate opening wili start to
be increased from noon Monday and the release is expected increase to at least 2,600m3/s during

Tuesday morning.

Since the commencement of the event on 02/01/2011 approximately 220,000ML has been released
from the dam, with an event total approaching 1,000,000ML without further rain and as much as
1,500,000ML with forecast ralnfall of {both including Somerset outflow). At this stage, releases will
continue uniil at least Sunday 16" January 2011.

Impacts downstream of Wivenhoe Dam

The projected Wivenhoe Dam releases combined with Lockyer flows and local runoff wili mean that all
crossings downstream of Wivenhoe (Twin Bridges, Fernvale, Savages Crossing, Burtons Bridge, Kholo
Bridge, Mt Crosby Weir and Colleges Crossing) will be adversely impacted until at least Saturday 15

January in varying degrees.

Water levels in the lower Brisbane R will be impacted by the combined flows of Lockyer Ck, Bremer
River, local runoff and releases from Wivenhoe Dam.

Somerset Regional, Ipswich City and Brisbane City Councils have been advised of the updated
Wivenhoe operating strategy.

Segwater Technical Officer name B Robert Drury

e Dam Operations Manager

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

BoMTechmcal Offu:ername o Peter Baddiley

BoM Technlcal Offlcer posn ion "tle
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Brisbane City Council {BCC) assessment
(to include predicted local inundation areas and depths of inundation based on the information}

Council has been advised of the current status.

BCC Technical Officer name R (s Lavin

Disaster Operations Manager

BCC Technical Officer contact details . ..

Ipswich City Council (ICC) assessment (if required)
{to include predicted local inundation areas and depths of inundation based on the information)

Council has been advised of the current status.

ICC Technical Officer name . Tony Trace

B T PP YT TIPS

ICC Technical Officer position title . Local Disaster Response Coordinator

S P O S TSN P PP PO P TP I ST PIT LIV TE T OO

ICC Technical Officer contact details ... 1 |

Somerset Regional Council (SRC) assessment (if required)
(to include predicted local inundation areas and depths of inundation based on the information)

Council has been advised of the current status.

SRC Technical Officer name’ -~ {SOE=0

SRC Technical Officer position title i Local Disaster Response Coordinator

_SRC Technical Officer contact details i

Collated and distributed by (Agency)

Contact Officer signature.

Contact Officer name . - BN Rob Drury

Contact Officer positiontitle .. - . B Dam Operations Manager

Next TSR due
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Litsupport Brisbane

From: Dan Spiller

Sent: Sunday, 8 January 2011 9:27 PM

To: Dennien: Michael Lyons; SEQWGM Media; Debbie Best
: scott Denner; pbird

Subject: FW: Technical Rep
Attachments: Technical Situation Report W34.docx

Technical report below.
Teleconference at 9.30.
Details are:

PIN:

Regards,
Dan

From: Rob Drury [mailto:rdru
Sent: Sunday, January 09, 2011 9:18 PM

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

. ',_as

Swzmmlng inweirs and 'Fasi
ﬂnwmg water iSFAT A\g.

: F;"

B seqwater

\WATER FOR LIFE

} £ rour/
Wivenhoe Dam, Brisbane Valley Highway, via Fernvale Q4306 Australia
PO Box 37, Fernvale QLD 4306
Website | www,seqwater.com.au
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From: Rob Drury
Sent: Sunday, 9 January 2011 7:26 AM

To: Rob Drury; 'Dan Spiller*
Cc: Peter Borrows; Stan Stevenson; Mike Foster; Paul Bird; David Roberts; Arminda Roberts

Subject: RE: Technical Report W31

Please find attached Report W31.
Rasically continuing releases to maintain 1600 cumecs total flow in the mid Brisbane but watching predicted rainfall as

the strategy may change. Fernvale and Mt Crosby bridges still should be unaffected but does depend on what rain we
get today or tomorrow.

Rob

Robert Drury
Dam Operations Manager -
Water Delivery ’

T s

Svmmmmg |nwawa&ﬁt
cnmng water is Fa&"l‘dﬁkl=

) seqwater

WATER FOR LIFE

I -
Wivenhoe Dam, Brisbane Valley Highway, via Fernvale 4306 Australia

PO Box 37, Fernvale QLD 4306
Website | www.segwater.com.ay

From: Rob Drury
Sent: Saturday, 8 January 2011 7:46 AM

. To: Rob Drury; 'Dan Spiller’

Cc: Peter Borrows; Stan Stevenson; Mike Foster; Paul Bird; David Roberts
Subject: RE: Technical Report W31

Attached report number W31,

Rob

Robert Drury
Dam Operations Manager,

Water Delivery
Queensiand Bulk Water Supply Authority frading as Seqwater
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ﬁowmg water 13 FA?AL'
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seqwater

V/ATER FOR LIFE

| E rdru
Wivenhoe Dam, Brisbane Valiey Highway, via Femvale Q4306 Australia
PO Box 37, Fernvale QLD 4308
Website | www.seqwater.com.au

- ._x..-.

Important mformatlon. This email and any attached information is intended only for the addressee and may
contain confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not the addressee, you are notified that any
transmission, distribution, or other use of this information is strictly prohibited. The confidentiality attached to
this email is not waived, lost or destroyed by reasons of mistaken delivery to you. If yon have received this
email in error please contact the sender immediately and delete the material from your email system. QLD Bulk

Water Supply Authority ABN75450239876 (Trading as Seqwater).
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Strategy s  Continue the current releases until tomorrow noon when redleases will

TECHNICAL SITUATION REPORT

TSR Number ~ JUEE Dateof TSR = [ERIELE] Time of TSR -~ - - KNy
‘ ‘release . release | .

Seqwater status of inflows and dam operations

Current status but could change buased on inflows or rainfall.

Current ohjectives ¢  Continue current releases however event is increasing in magnitude and
- will require increased releases.

be increased to impact Mt Crosby and Fernvale Bridges.

PTG TENLIINE Storage levels:  Above FSL

Inflows: Inflows may approach 1,500,000ML which is close to
1974 event. )
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
hours with totals up 100 to 140mm. Totais for the last 24 hours range from 100 to 300mm.

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

The dam levei is 101.68 m AHD (about 500,000ML currently in storage) and rising quickly. Peak inflow
to the dam is estimated fo be about 4,000 m3/s based on observed rainfall and could be as high as
5,000m3/s with additional forecast rainfall. Five sluice gates are open releasing about 1,100m3/s
(95,000MV/d) into Wivenhoe Dam. At this stage the dam will reach at least 103.5 early Tuesday
morning which will adversely impact areas around Kilcoy.

Since the commencement of the event on 02/01/2011approximately 100,000ML has been released
from the dam into Wivenhoe, with an event tofal of the order of 520,000ML. expected. This may
increase due to the forecast rain in the next 24 fo 48 hours. At this stage, releases will continue until at
least Thursday.

Wivenhoe Dam (Full Supply Level 6§7.00 m AHD)

River levels upstream of the dam are rising quickly with significant inflow being generated from the

infense heavy rainfall. Flows in the Brisbane River at Gregor's Ck have already reached 6,700m3/s
and the river is still rising.
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The dam level Is rising again, with the current level being 69.10m AHD (1,410,000ML with about 300,00
of flood storage). Estimated peak inflow to the dam just from the Upper Brisbane R alone may reach as
high as 7,500m3/s and, at this stage, the dam will reach af least 73.0 m AHD during Tuesday morning.
Given the rapid increase in inflow volumes, it will be necessary to increase the release from Wivenhoe

Monday morning.

The objective for dam operations will be to minimise the impact of urban flooding in areas downstream
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

Tuesday moming.

Since the commencement of the event on 02/01/2011 approximately 220,000ML. has been released
from the dam, with an event total approaching 1,000,000ML without further rain and as much as
1,500,000ML with forecast ralnfall of (both includlng Somerset outflow). At this stage, releases will
continue until at least Sunday 16™ January 2011,

Impacts downstream of Wivenhoe Dam

The projected Wivenhoe Dam releases combined with Lockyer flows and local runoff will mean that ail
crossings downstream of Wivenhoe (Twin Bridges, Femnvale, Savages Crossing, Burions Bridge, Kholo
Bridge, Mt Crosby Weir and Colleges Crossing) will be adversely impacted until at least Saturday 15

January in varying degrees.

Water levels in the fower Brisbane R will be impacted by the combined flows of Lockyer Ck, Bremer
River, local runoff and releases from Wivenhoe Dam.

Somerset Regional, ipswich City and Brisbane City Councils have been advised of the updated
Wivenhoe operating strategy.

Seqwater Technlcal Officer name Robert Drury

Dam Operations Manager

BoM assessment

(consisting of references to latest Flood Warning for the Brisbane River and other relevant Bureau
forecasts and warnings (e.g. weather/rain forecasts, Tropical Cyclone Warning etc} and other

updates/comments if needed)

BoM has been advised.

'BoM Techmcal Off' cer name ) Peter Baddiley

ical Officer contact details, .- . . JibeMRIE |
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Brisbane City Council (BCC) assessment
{to include predicted local inundation oreas and depths of Inundation based on the information)

Council has been adviﬁed of the current status.

"BLC Technical Officer name Chris Lavin

| BCC Technical Officer position Disaster Operations Manager

echnical Officer contact details

Ipswich City Council (ICC) assessment (if required)
{to include predicted local inundation areas and depths of inundation based on the information)

Council has been advised of the current status.

1CC Technical Officer name Tony Trace

: Local Disaster Response Coordinator

ICC Technical Officer contact details ]

Somerset Regional Council (SRC) assessment (if required)
(to include predicted Jocal inundation areas and depths of inundation based on the information}

Council has been advised of the current status.

SRC Technical Officer name B Tony Jacobs

Local Disaster Response Coordinator

Contact Officer signature

Contact Officer name ‘ Rob Drury

Contact Officer position title Bl Dam Operations Manager

Next TSR due Change in
i strategy
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Litsupport Brishane

From: Dan Spiller
Sent: Sunday, 9 January 2011 11:07 PM
To: stephen.robertson ; Ken Smith (ken.smith{ || | TG

Lance McCallum (lance.mccallu  Tim Walts
(tim.watt : Geoft Stead (geoff. stead i NG

lauren.sim Debbie Best (debbie.bes :

Martin.PeterJ Dunn.KermryG
Ce: '‘Rob Drury'; pbird s 'sstevensor N SEQVWGM Media;

' Scott Denner; Madgwick.Darren Damien Brown
(damien.bro ; bob.rei
Subject: ‘ Updated Wivenhoe Dam release strategy

- Attachments: Technical Situation Report W34.docx

All,

Latest advice from the Flood Control Centre attached,

.There has been 100 to 300mm of rainfall in the Wivenhoe and Somerset dam catchments over the past 24 hours.

+ At this time, including forecast rainfall, total inflows will exceed 1,000,000 ML and may approach 1,500,000 ML - in the

-.ainfall of similar magnitudes is expected over the next 12 to 24 hours.

order of the 1974 flood volume.

To date, the primary objective for this event has been managing to prevent inundation of the Mt Crosby Weir and
Fernvale Bridges.

With the forecast valumes, this primary objective is being changed to minimizing the risk of urban inundation. This
involves larger releases now, minimizing the risk of even larger releases later (were the flood compartment to reach

high levels).

Urban inundation in the City reaches generally commences at total river flows of about 3,500 cubic metres per second
{(dam releases plus Lockyer and Bremer}. At this time, and depending upon overnight rainfall, the Flood Control Centre is
proposing to increase releases from around 1,200 to 2,500 cubic metres per second from midday tomorrow. This

provides an allowance for other flows.

" he Mt Crosby Weir and Fernvale bridges will certainly be inundated - isolating or inconveniencing many Brisbane Valley

residents, The timing will depend largely on local flows, with the river having recently increased to be about one foot
below the deck. Seqwater is preparing the bridge to be inundated, and may need to close it tonight. However, other
flows permitting, we will delay inundating the bridge untll tomorrow night - providing notice for impacted residents.

Actions to date;
+ Notiffed Councils {up to the CEQ level at BCC)

¢ Notified Police (Assistant Commissioner)
¢ Increasing treated water storage and preparing treatment plants, should there again be increased turbidity

levels or other operational issues.

A media advice is being prepared now, for review and issue by 7am. The advice will address the closure of the bridges,
with the intent of providing as much notice as possible to impacted residents (if not already closed). Impacts on the City
reaches will be addressed following further consultation with Council {with there being a 20+ hour transit time).
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It is important to note that the dams are managing impacts by delaying and reducing releases. For compatison, peak
flows into the dam are forecast to reach up to 7,500 cubic metres per second - excluding any downstream flows.

Please call me on- if you require any further information.

Regards,
Daniel Spiller
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TECHNICAL SITUATION REPORT

[ waq R 0.1.2011

Telease -

Seqwater status of inflows and dam operations

Current status but could change based on inflows or rainfall,

*  Continue current releases however event is increasing in magnitude and
will require increased releases.

s  Continue the current releases until tomorrow noon when redleases will
be increased to impact Mt Crosby and Fernvale Bridges.

Storage levels: Above FSL

Inflows: Inflows méy approach 1,500,000ML which is close to
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

The dam level is 101.68 m AHD (about 500,000ML curmently in storage) and rising quickly. Peak inflow
to the dam is estimated to be about 4,000 m3/s based on observed rainfali and could be as high as
5,000m3/s with additional forecast rainfall. Five sliice gates are open releasing about 1,100m3/s
(95,000Mi/d) into Wivenhoe Dam. At this stage the dam will reach at least 103.5 early Tuesday
morning which will adversely impact areas around Kilcoy.

Since the commencement of the event on 02/01/2011approximately 100,000ML has been released

from the dam into Wivenhoe, with an event total of the order of 520,000ML expected. This may
increase due fo the forecast rain in the next 24 to 48 hours. At this stage, releases will confinue until at

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
1,500,000ML with forecast rainfall of (both including Somerset outflow). At this stage, releases will
continue until at least Sunday 16" January 2011,

Impacts downstream of Wivenhoe Dam

The projected Wivenhoe Dam releases combined with Lockyer flows and local runoff will mean that all
crossings downstream of Wivenhoe (Twin Bridges, Femvale, Savages Crossing; Burtons Bridge, Kholo
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

B Robert Drury

Dam Operations Manager

R —

BoM assessment

{consisting of references ta latest Flood Warning for the Brisbane River and other refevant Bureau
forecasts and warnings (e.g. weather/rain forecasts, Tropical Cyclone Warning etc) and other

updates/comments if needed)

BoM has been advised.

E Peter Baddiley
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Brisbane City Council {BCC) assessment
(to include predicted local inundation areas and depths of inundation based on the information)

Council has been advised of the current status.

. Chris Lavin

Disaster Operations Manager

Ipswich City Council (ICC) assessment (if required)
(to include predicted local inundation areas and depths of inundation based on the information)

Council has been advised of the current status,

_.'lCCTechmcal Officername ~ . . . RISTRITN

...................................................................

Local Disaster Response Coordinator

“ICC Technical .Off;pé;' contact details - {1 |

Somerset Regional Council {SRC) assessment (if required)
(to include predicted local inundation areas and depths of inundation based on the information)

Council has been advised of the current status.

LSRC Techmcal Officer nam; 1 & B Tony Jacobs

E Local Disaster Response Coordinator

: Contact Offu:er 5|gnature

Contact Off:cer name’ =' Rob Drury

Dam Operations Manager

4 10.1.2011  § 15 Change in
: strategy
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From: Dan Spiller [Daniel.Spillem

Sent: Sunday, 9 January 2011 11:

To: <<

Cc: Barry Dennien; 'Debbie Best (debbie.bes_
Subject: Wivenhoe Dam operations update

Colin,

Further to our conversation, our latest advice is as follows,

There has been 100 to 300mm of rainfail in the Wivenhoe and Somerset dam catchments over the past 24 hours.
Rainfall of similar magnitudes is expected over the next 12 to 24 hours, Total inflows will exceed 1,000,000 ML, based

on rainfall to date.

To date, the primary objective for this event has been managing to prevent inundation of the Mt Crosby Weir and
Fernvale Bridges.

With the forecast volumes, this primary objective is being changed to minimizing the risk of urban inundation. This
involves larger releases now, minimizing the risk of even larger releases later {were the flood compartment to reach

high levels).

Urban inundation in the City reaches generally commences at total river flows of about 3,500 cubic metres per second
{dam releases plus Lockyer and Bremer). At this time, and depending upon overnight rainfall, the Flood Control Centre
is proposing to increase releases from around 1,200 to 2,500 cubic metres per second from midday tomarrow. This
provides an allowance for other flows.

The Mt Crosby Weir and Fernvale bridges will certainly be inundated - isolating or inconveniencing many Brisbane
Valley residents. The timing will depend largely on local flows, with the river having recently increased to be about cne
foot below the deck. Seqwater is preparing the bridge to be inundated, and may need to close it tonight. However,
other flows permitting, we will delay inundating the bridge until tomorrow night - providing notice for impacted
residents.

We propose to issue a media advice about the increases and potential impact on bridges early tomorrow morning

* (about 7am). A draft is below. | would appreciate any comments, but understand time is limited. We will finalize it

before issue, based on the status of the Weir Bridge at that time. Obviously, it is irrelevant if other flows result in
closure hefore releases are increased.

The advice does not address urban impacts at this time. We would prefer to review the situation in the morning and
consult with Councils before finalising the strategy. This includes reviewing where the rainfall occurs.

As you know, the dams are managing impacts by delaying and reducing releases. For comparison, peak flows into the
dam are forecast to reach up to 7,500 cubic metres per second - excluding any downstream flows.

I will speak to you tomorrow, In the meantime, please call me on-ifyou require any further information.

Regards,
Daniel Spiller
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Media update - 10 January 2011

Wivenhoe Dam releases

Significant rainfall received across the catchment has pushed Wivenhoe Dam's capacity to
approximately _%. In order to relieve the dam's flood storage compartment, controlled releases

will be increased today, utilising a strategy designed to minimise impacts downstream.

Increased releases, combined with other flows, are expected to result in the closure of the Fernvale
Bridge and Mt Crosby Weir Bridge. This could occur this morning, but will be delayed until tonight if

possible,

A number of other bridges have already been impacted, including Twin Bridges, Savages Crossing,
Burtons Bridge, Kholo Bridge and Colleges Crossing.

Residents are urged to contact local councils for detailed information on road crossing closures and
other impacts.

Telephone - 1800 613 122 has been established for members of the public seeking information
on which dams are spilling in South East Queensland.

ENDS
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Suzie Emery

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject;

/“:\_\'\‘

AT

Dan Spiller

Monday, 10 January 2011 12:04 AM

Barry Dennien; Best Debbie; Michael Lyons; SEQWGM Media; Geoff Stead
Mt Crosby going under now. Need a new release
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Cindy Htilsey

From: Colin Jensen [CE
Sent; Monday, 10 Janua .

To: Dan Spiller

Ce: Chris Lavin; Michael Bell

Subject: Re: Wivenhoe Dam operations update
Categories: T8

Thanks Dan

CC Chris and Michael - for your consideration

The BMTMC has advised that about ten minutes ago, the Mt Crosby Weir has now closed. Not sure
how this equates - must be stream flows are greater than otherwise being figured on. Accordingly, the

media release should be further worked on in the morning.

Thanks

. Lolin Jensen

Chief Executive Officer

~ Brisbane City Council

GPO Box 1434 | Brisbane Qld 4001
Level 23, Brisbane Square | 266 George Street, Brisbane, Qld 4000

phone: NN | Fx:
Email: colin.jense
>>> Dan Spiller <Daniel.Spille 09/01/11 11:22 PM >>>

Colin,

Further to our conversation, our latest advice is as follows.

There has been 100 to 300mm of rainfall in the Wivenhoe and Somerset dam catchments over the
past 24 hours. Rainfall of similar magnitudes is expected over the next 12 to 24 hours, Total inflows

will exceed 1,000,000 ML, based on rainfall to date.

To date, the primary objective for this event has been managing to prevent inundation of the Mt
Crosby Weir and Fernvale Bridges.

ith the forecast volumes, this primary objective is being changed to minimizing the risk of urban

" inundation. This involves larger releases now, minimizing the risk of even larger releases later (were
~ the flood compartment to reach high levels).

Urban inundation in the City reaches generally commences at total river flows of about 3,500 cubic
metres per second {dam releases plus Lockyer and Bremer). At this time, and depending upon

overnight rainfall, the Flecod Control Centre is proposing to increase releases from around 1,200 to
2,500 cubic metres per second from midday tomorrow. This provides an allowance for other flows.

The Mt Crosby Weir and Fernvale bridges will certainly be inundated ~ isolating or inconveniencing
many Brisbane Valley residents. The timing will depend largely on local flows, with the river having
recently increased to be about one foot below the deck. Seqwater is preparing the bridge to be
inundated, and may need to close it tonight. However, other flows permitting, we will delay inundating
the bridge until tomorrow night - providing notice for impacted residents.

We propose to issue a media advice about the increases and potential impact on bridges early
tomorrow morning {(about 7am}. A draft is below. I would appreciate any comments, but understand

time is limited. We will finalize it before issue, based on the status of the Weir Bridge at that time,
Obviously, it is irrelevant if other flows result in closure before releases are increased.
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The advice does not address urban impacts at this time. We would prefer to review the situation in the
morning and consult with Councils before finalising the strategy. This includes reviewing where the

rainfall occurs,

As you know, the dams are managing impacts by delaying and reducing releases. For comparison,
peak flows into the dam are forecast to reach up to 7,500 cubic metres per second - excluding any

downstream flows.

1 will speak to you tomorrow. In the meantime, please call me on I ;s vou require any
further information.

Regards,
Daniel Spiller

Media update - 10 January 2011

Wivenhoe Dam releases
Significant rainfall received across the catchment has pushed Wivenhoe Dam's capacity to

approximately _%. In order to relieve the dam’s flood storage compartment, controllied releases will
be increased today, utilising a strategy designed to minimise impacts downstream.

Increased releases, combined with other flows, are expected to result in the closure of the Fernvale

- ‘ridge and Mt Crosby Weir Bridge. This could occur this morning, but will be delayed until tonight if
- possible,

A number of other bridges have already been impacted, including Twin Bridges, Savages Cressing,
Burtons Bridge, Kholo Bridge and Colleges Crossing.

Residents are urged to contact local councils for detailed information on road crossing closures and
other impacts.

Telephone - 1800 613 122 has been established for members of the public seeking information on
which dams are spilling in South East Queensland.

ENDS

This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the named recipient(s) only; and may
contain privileged and confidential information. You understand that any privilege or confidentiality
attached to this message is not waived, lost or destroyed because you have received this message in
‘rror. If received in error, you are asked to inform the sender as quickly as possible and delete this
ermnail and any copies of this from your computer system network.

if not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any action(s) that
relies on it; any form of disclosure, modification, distribution and/or publication of this email is also
prohibited.

While all care has been taken, the SEQ Water Grid Manager disclaims all liability for loss or damage to
person or property arising from this message being infected by a computer virus or other
contamination. Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and not the
views of the SEQ Water Grid Manager and/or the Queensland Government.
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This message has passed through an insecure network.

Please direct all enquiries to the message author.
ok e 5k oK e s ok ok o e o 3R 3 R o s ok ok o 2 e s sk ok o i S s ok o ke oK s ol ol sk ok e ¢ st sk ol R sk sk e ok ok sk ok sk ok ke ok i sk e e o o she sk ok ok sk sk ok ok ok ok

s s 2 o 2K 6 e o 2k o e 3 R 3¢ K 3 3 3K e o e o e o s e S e e sl ok i oK ol e ke Dk sk sk ok e sk 3k sk ok sk ok 2k sk 2 ook 2k e sk 3k 3k ok K K Kk ok ok

This rmessage has passed through an insecure network.

Please direct all enquiries to the message author.
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Litsupport Brishane

From: Rob Drury [rdru

Sent: Monday, 10 January 2011 1:28 AM

To: Dan Spiller; Barry Dennien; Michael Lyons; SEQWGM Media; debbie.bes ;
Scott Denner; Paul Bird; Stan Stevenson; Peter Borrows; Peter.Alle

Subject: Re: Technical Report W34

Since earlier discussions, further rain and local flooding have closed Mt Crosby and Fernvale bridges. Releases will now
be ramped up overnight rather than tomorrow since these bridges are now closed and due to increasing inflows. Councils
have been nofified and are on site. Media messages in moming need to be adjusted accordingly. Rob

From: Dan Spiller <Daniel.5pillem
To: Rob Drury; Barry Denpien <Barry,Dennie >; Michael Lyons <Michaei.Lyon-;
SEQWGM M;w; Debbie Best (debbie.bes
<debbie.be >; Scolt Denner <Scott.Dennerm_ﬁrd; Stan Stevenson

Sent: 5un Jan 09 21:27:23 2011

Subject: FW: Technical Report W34

- Technical report below,

Teleconference at 9.30.

Details are:

Regards,
Dan

From: Rob Drury {mai!to:rdrurym

Sent: Sunday, January 09, 2011 9:

To: Rob Drury; Dan Spiller

Cc: Peter Borrows; Stan Stevenson; Mike Foster; Paul Bird; David Roberts; Arminda Roberts

Subject: RE: Technical Report W34

See attached report W34.

Rob

Robert Brury

Darm Operations Manager

Water Delivery

Queensland lk Water Supply Authori
b 4

i

Swimrning in weirs and fast
flowing water is FAT&RL

D144

126



s

seqwater

WATER FGR LIFE

W - S
ivenhoe Dam, Brisbane Valley Highway, via Fernvale Q4306 Australia

PO Box 37, Fernvale QLD 4306
Website | www.segwater.com.au

From: Rob Drury

Sent: Sunday, 9 January 2011 7:26 AM

To: Rob Drury; 'Pan Spiller’

Cc: Peter Borrows; Stan Stevenson; Mike Foster; Paul Bird; David Reberts; Arminda Roberts

Subject: RE: Technical Report W31

Please find attached Report W31,
Basically continuing releases to maintain 1600 cumecs total flow in the mid Brisbane but watching predicted rainfail as

the strategy may change. Fernvale and Mt Crosby bridges still should be unaffected but does depend on what rain we
get today or tomorrow.

Rob

Robert Drury

Dam QOperations Manager

Water Delivery

Queensiand Bulk Water Supply Authori
3 X Ta7 -

< tr:aadfng as Seqwater

e Swimrning mwerrsandfast
: flowing water is FATAL

.A-‘
0 e [

5T sale for e

seqwater

V/ATER FOR LiFE

I | mx_
Wivenhoe Dam, Brisbane Valley Highway, via Fernvale Q4306 Australia

PO Box 37, Femvale QLD 4306
Websiie | www.seqwafer.com.au

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
S Tl e T L EE T .r

; A LE

- Sﬁf# fm‘ iﬂ& AWKATER SAFETY INITIATIVE FROW & scqzy;aig

B seqwater

WATER FGR LiFg

I - < S
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

‘Water Supply Authority ABN75450239876 (Trading as Seqwater).

This email, together with any altachments, is intended for ihe named recipient(s) only; and may contain priviteged and confidential information. You understand
that any privilege of confidentiality attached to this message is not walved, lost or destroyed because you have received this message in error. If received in error,
you are asked to inform the sender a5 quickly as possible and delete this email and any capies of this from your computer system natwork.

If not an intended recipient of this emall, you must not copy, distribute or take any action{s} that relies on it; any farm of disclosure, modification, distribution andfor

publication of this email is aiso prehibited.
While all care has been taken, the SEQ Water Grid Manager disclaims ali liability for loss or damage to person or properiy arising from this message being

infected by a compuler virus or other confarmination. Unless staied otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and not the views of the SEQ
Waler Grid Manager and/or the Queensiand Govemment,

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

From: Ban Spiller
Sent: Monday, 10 January 2011 5:31 AM
To: ! ; 'Ken Smith

{lance.mccalium : Til im.watt M
'; 'fauren.sim
'Debbie Best (debble bes M 'Martm PeterJ
'‘Bunn.Kermry
Ce: 'Rob Drury"; ‘pbir ‘sstevensoniij ' SEQWGM Media;
Scott Denner; '"Madgwick.Darren " ‘Damien Brown
(damien.browr—.r)m

Subject:’ RE: Updated Wivenhoe Dam release strategy

The Mt Croshy Weir and Fernvale Bridges were both inundated by other flows last night. Councuis were advised and are
on site.

Dam releases began to be increased overnight, brought forward because the bridges were already and with increasing
inflows to storages.

wWe are preparing communications and technical information.

Regards,
Dan

From: Dan Spiller
Sent: Sunday, January 09, 2011 11:07 PM

To: stephen.r“ Ken Smith (ken.smith| | NNEEEE; -=nce McCalium
(lance.mccailu ; Tim Watts (tirm.watt<| R ; Geoff Stead

(geoff.steacl NG zauren._ Debbie Best (debbie.best | EG_G_G):
Martin, Peter) | R D . Korry

Cc: 'Rob Drury'; pbird

-; 'sstevenso ; SEQWGM Media; Scott Denner;
Madgwick.DarrenT ; Damien Brown (damien.brow ); bob.reiil_

Subject: Updated Wivenhoe Dam release strategy

All,
stest advice from the Flood Control Centre attached.

There has been 100 to 300mm of rainfall in the Wivenhoe and Somerset dam catchments over the past 24 hours.
Rainfall of similar magnitudes Is expected over the next 12 to 24 hours,

At this time, including forecast rainfall, total inflows will exceed 1,000,000 ML and may approach 1,500,000 ML - in the
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
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Lrban inundation in the City reaches generaiiy commences at total river flows of about 3,500 cubic metres per second
(dam releases plus Lockyer and Bremer}. At this time, and depending upon overnight rainfall, the Flood Control Centre is
proposing to increase releases from around 1,200 to 2,500 cubic metres per second from midday tomorrow, This

provides an allowance for other flows.

The Mt Crosby Weir and Fernvale bridges will certainly be inundated - isolating or inconveniencing many Brisbane Valley
residents. The timing will depend largely on lacal flows, with the river having recently increased to be about one foot
beiow the deck. Seqwater is preparing the bridge to be inundated, and may need to close it tonight. However, other
flows permitting, we will delay inundating the bridge until tomorrow night - providing notice for impacted residents,

Actions to date:
» Notified Councils {up to the CEQ level at BCC)

* Notified Police (Assistant Commissioner)
Increasing treated water storage and preparing treatment plants, should there again be increased turbidity

levels or other operational issues.

A media advice is being prepared now, for review and issue by 7am. The advice will address the closure of the bridges,
with the intent of providing as much notice as possible to impacted residents (if not already closed). impacts on the City
reaches will be addressed following further consultation with Council {with there being a 20+ hour transit time).

-+ is important to note that the dams are managing impacts by delaying and reducing releases. For comparison, peak

_ flows into the dam are forecast to reach up to 7,500 cubic metres per second - excluding any downstream flows.

Please call me o_ if you require any further information.

Regards,
Danie! Spiller
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Gina O'Driscoll

From: - . Rob, Drury [rdru%]

Sent; Monday, 10 January

To: . Dan-Spiller; Barry Dennien

Ce: : L Paut Bird; Peter Borrows; David Roberts

Subject: FW: FOC Situation Report at 01:00 hrs on Monday 10 January 2011
Attachments: . lmage001 Jpg, image002.png

" Sée below FOC report as at lam.
Wilt sénd a techmcal report in hour or so when | get an update off the FOC.

As at 6am this morning the levels are
Wivenhoe now 70.77m and 140.9% holding 1,641,685ML or 480 UOOMI above FSL.,

Somerset 150.9% and holding 573,067ML or 193,000ML above FSL.

,Robert Driry

Darm Operalions Manager

Water Detivery

o !aensfand Bulk Water Supply Authonty trading as Seqwater
Bakd. W ML

Sw:mmlng mwetrs andi
flowing water is FAl

. :" e . - _‘. -_.}"“ A ‘.' - S
@ %ﬂwa‘ter
“’-n._ B wanmbIR L
B ' | E rdru

Wivenhoe Dam, Brisbane Valley Highway, via Fernvale Q4306 Austraiia
PO Box 37, Fernvale QLD 4306
Website | www.seqwater.com.au

( " m3 Duty Engineer [mailto:dutyseF

Sent: Monday, 10 January 2011 1:14 .
To: David Robers; flood.ql ; Mike Foster; Paul Bird; Peter Allen; Rob Brury; Rohan Thorogood;.

Ken.Pric ; kim.hand ~\ Navaruk; Bill Stephens; David Pokarier; Johin West:

Louw Van Blerk; Mark Tan; Neville Ablitt; John.Ruffini N John Tibaldi; Rob.ayr
Terry Malone; Brett Schultz; Glenn Patterson; Maicolm Lane; Murray Dunstan; Rob Gorian; Agg Dagan; Doug Grigg,

Graham Keegan; Graham Francis; Jayam Tennakoon; Matthew O'Reilly .
Cc: Andy Bickerton; Deb Chandler; Mailbox; Chris Lavin; Craig Logan; Don Carroll; Evan Casweli James
Charalambous; Ken Morris; Robert McGlinn; Santina Pennisi; Tony Trace

Subject: FOC Situation Report at 01:00 hrs onh Monday 10 January 2011

Rainfall

Very heavy rainfall has been recorded in the Upper Brisbane and Stanley Rivers in the last 12 hours with totals up
100 to 240mm. Totals for the last 24 hours range from 100 o 300mm.

Rainfall of similar magnitudes is expected in the 12 to 24 hours around the downstream caichments as the system
tracks south.

A severe weather warning remains current for heavy rainfall in the dam catchrment areas.
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North Pine Dam {Full Supply Level 39.60 m AHD)

The dam level wds 39.95 m and steady. Five gates are open releasing 445 m3/s. The Enﬁow,into the dam since the
commencement of the event is 42,000 ML. .Estimated event volume Is 57,000 ML assuming no further rainfall. Gate
operations will continue until-at least Tuesday 11 January 2011. - .

Somerset Dam (Full Supply Level 99.00 m AHD)

The dam level is 102.22 m AHD and rising quickly (storing 157,000 ML abgve FSL). - Peak inflow to the dam is
estimated. to be about 4,200 m3/s based on observed rainfall and could be as high as 5,000m3/s with additional
forecast rainfall: Five sluice gates are open releasing about 1,100m3/s {85,000Mi/d) into Wivenhoe Darn. Atthis
stage the dam will reach at least 103.5 on Monday afternoon which will adversely impact areas around Kilcoy.

" Since the co.mmencement"of the event on 02!01!2011appro>€imatelly 115.,00.0ML has been released from the-dam into

Wivenhoe, with-an event total of the order of 520,000ML expected. This is expected lo increase due to the forecast

rain in the next 24 to 48 hours. At this stage, releases will continue until at least Thursday.

Wivenhoe Dam (Full Supply Level 67.00 m-AHD)

River Ievéls upstream of the dam are rising quickly with significant inflow being generated from the intense heavy
rainfall. Flows in the Brisbane River at Gregor’s Ck have already reached 7,350m3/s and the river has just peaked at

o C ~¥3:00 on Sunday 9 January.

The dam level is rising quickly, with the current Jeve! being 69.60m AHD (storing 301,000 ML). Estimated peak inflow
to the dam just from the Upper Brisbane R alone may reach as high as 8,800m3/s and, at this stage, the dam will
reachi atleast 73.3 m AHD during Tuesday moming. Given the rapid incredse in inflow volumes, it will be necessary
to increase. the release from Wivenhoe during Monday morming. : :

The objective for dam operations will be to minimise the i}npact of usban flooding in areas downstream of the dam
and, at this stage, releases will be kept below 3,500m3/s and the combined flows in the lower Brisbane will be limited

. 10 4,000m3/s if possible. o

Fernvale Bridg_e a;iprqaches and Mt Crosby Weir Bridge have been inundated and both bridges are now_clbs‘ed or are
in the process of being closed. T : : . KR :

The current release rate from Wivenhoe Dam is 1,400m3/s (120,000Mbiday). Gate opening will start to be increased
during early Monday morning and the release is expected 1o increase to at least 2,600m3fs.

Since the commencement of the event on 02/01/2011 approximately 240,000ML has been released from the dam,
with an event total approaching 1,500,000ML without further rain and as much as 2,100,000ML with forecast rainfall

p'f (both including Somerset outflow). At this stage, releases will continue until at least Sunday 16" January 2011,

Impacts downstream of Wivenhoe Dam

The projected Wivenhoe Dam releases combined with Lockyer flows and local runoff will mean that all crossihgs
downstream of Wivenhoe (Twin Bridges, Fernvale, Savages Crossing, Burtons Bridge, Kholo Bridge, Mt Crosby Weir
and Colleges Crossing) will be adversely impacted until at least Saturday 15 January in varying degrees.

Water [evels in the lower Brisbane R will be impacted by the combined flows of Lockyer Ck, Brerner River, iocal runoff
and releases from Wivenhoe Dam. If the predicted rainfall eventuates in the downstream fributary catchments the

resultant combined flows in the lower Brisbane may exceed the threshold of damaging discharge in the urban areas
within the next 24 to 48 hours. ] .

Somerset Regional, [pswich City and Brisbane City Councils have been advised of the updated Wivenhoe operating
strategy.

Regards
John Ruffini

Duty Engineer
Flood Operations Centre
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Important mformauon This emax] and any attached information is intended on!y for the addressee and may
contain confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not the addressee, you are notified that any

transmissjon, distribution, or other use of this information is strictly prohibited. The confideritiality attached
. to this email is not waived, lost or' destroyed by reasons of mistaken (delivery to you. If you have received

this emaﬂ in error please contact the sender immediately and delete the material from your email system

: QLD Bulk Water Supply Authonty ABN75450239876 (Trading as Seqwatcr)

------- '-——'—--——-—--~-»---———--——Safe Stamp--——~—----—-~—-~~--------—-—--——~v——--'
Your Anti-virus Service scanned this email. It is safe.from known viruses.
For more information regarding thlS service, please centact your service provider,

Important information: This email and any: attached information is intended only for the addressee and may

contain confidential and/or prmleged information, If you are riot the addressee, you are notified that any .
transmission, distribution, or other use of this information is strictly-prohibited. The confidentiality attached

" to this email 1§ not walved, lost or destroyed by reasons of mistaken delivery to you. If you have received

this-email in error please contact the sender immediately and delete the material from your email system.
ALD Butk Water Supply Authority ABN75450239876 (Trading as chwater)
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s G:na o' Dr:sco[]-'

From o Barry Denmen .
Sent: .. Monday, 10 January 2011 6:17 AM
To: T . . .- Michaellyons @ _
. Cet B Dan Spiller "
' Subject: ... - FW: FOC Sltuatron Report at 01 00 hrs on Monday 10 January 2011

q

From: Paul Bird [‘ma’ﬂtoW o
Sent: Monday, 10-Janu ‘ o

To: Rob Drury; Dan Spiller; Barry Denhien
Cc: Peter Borrows; David Roberts.
Sub]ect. RE: FOC S:tuataen Repart at 01 ;00 hrs an Monday 10 January 2011 o

Thanks‘ Rab,

Woking on update now

o ~ Lo
( 2ers
S

Paul’

From. Rob Drury
Sent: Monday, 10 January 2011 06:14

" Tor 'Dan Spil[er' "'Barry Dennien' .’

Cc: Paul Brrd Peter Borrows; Davrd Roberts

o ‘,-Subject FW FOC Srtuatlon Report at 01:00 hrs on Monday 10 January 2011

E :See below FOC report as at lam - :
‘Wil send a, techmcal report in hour or 50 when | get an update off the FOC..

As at Gam thrs mormng the !evels are -

leenhoe now 70.77m and 140.9% hotdrng 1,641, GSSML or 480,000Mi above FSL
:Jmerset 150 9% and holdmg 573 067ML or 193,000ML above FSL '

- Robert Drury

Dari Operatlons Manager

. Water Delivery

o Queensiand Bulk Water Supptv Authonty rradmg as Seqwater

- Website | www.segwater.comau

ﬁ “- g “,',, &‘ oy \ a2 4
3 oo A S _] i _} Swmmmg mwelrs and 1
N A J J_J ;J I l ‘ JJ J flowing water is FA‘I

< &823 3[}? E‘fﬁ.g_wnr.a EATLTY INIIATIVE FROM @}Sf.ﬂ‘g}:}_{_?t

) Se@water

"J‘-ﬁ.IERi L

- Wivenhoe Dam. Brisbane Valley H:qhway vig Fermvale r-i 308 Australia - ’

PO'Boy 37, Fernvale QLD 4306
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* Sent: Monday, 10 January 2011 1:14 AM.

From': Duty Engineer [mailto

; Mike Foster, Paul Bird; Peter Allen, Rob Drury, Rohan Thorogood

To: David Roberts; flood.gld
'Ken;Prlce# kim, hang@sunwater com.ay; Al Navaruk; Bill Stephens; David Pokarier: John West;
Louw Van Blerk; Mark Tan; Nevilie Ablitt; John. Ruffni_; John Tibaldi; Rob: ayr_

Terry Malone; Brett Schultz; Glenn Patterson; Malcolm Lane; Murray Dunstan; . Rob Gorlan, Agg Dagan;, Doug Grigg;

Graham Keegan; Graham Francls; Jayam Tennakoon; Matthew- O'Reilly.
Ce: . Andy Bickerton; Deb Chandler; Maitbox; Chris Lavin; Craig Logan; Don Carroll Evan Caswell James

xCheralambous, Ken Morris; Robert McGhnn, Sanbina Penriisi; Tony Trace
: Subject FoC Sltuatron Report at 01; 00 hrs on Monday 10  January 2011

. ‘Ramfau

o Very heavy rainfall has been recorded in the Upper Brrsbane and: Stanley Rivers in the last 12 hours wrth totals up -
. 100to 240mm Totals for the last 24 hours range from 100 to 300mm ‘

‘ Ralnfall of similar magnrtudes is expected in the 12 to 24 hours around the downstream catchments as the system

tracks south

('_ C 4 severe weather warmng remains current for heavy rainfall m ttie dam catchment areas,

.

’ North Pme Dam (Full Supply Level 39 60 m AHD)

The dam level was 39.95° m and steady F:ve gates are open releasing 445 m3/s. The inflow into the dam since the
commencement of the event is 42,000 ML, Estimated event valume is 57, 000 ML assuming no further rarnfall Gale

. operatroos will contmue untrl at least Tuesday 11 .lanuary 2011,

. Somerset Dam (Fu[l Supply Level 99 00 m AHD)

o The dam level is 102 22 AHD and nsmg qurckly (stonng 157,000 ML above FSL) Peak lnflow to the dam is

eslimated to be about 4, 200:m3/s based on observed rainfall and could, be as high ag 5;000m3/s with addrtronal

- forecast rainfall. Flve sluice gates are open releasing about 1,100m3/s (95, OOOMl!d) into Wivenhoe Dam.” At this
_stage the. dam wrll reach at least 103 Son Monday afternoon which will adversely |mpact areas around K[Icoy

. ‘Smce the- commencement of the event on’ 02!01!2011approx1mately 115, OOOML has been released from the dam into

Wivenhoe, with an ‘everit total of the order of 520,000ML expected. This is expected to increase due to the forecast
rain in the next 24 to 48 hours At thrs stage releases wrll contlnue untrl at least Thursday SR

» Cmve.ar.oe Dam (Full Supply Level 67.00 m'AHo)'

River levels upstream of the dam are nsrng qurckly with significant rnflow bemg generated from the mtense heavy

rainfall.~. Flows in the Brisbane Rivér at Gregors Ck have already reached 7,350m3/s and the river. has just peaked at
23:000n Sunday 9 January

The dam level is nsmg qurokly, with the current level belng 69.60m AHD (stonng 301,000 ML). Esirmated peak inflow
to the damn just from the Upper Brisbane R alone may reach as high as 8,800m3/s and, at this stage, the dam wil] .
reach at least 73.3'm AHD during Tuesday morning. Given the rapid increase in inflow volumes it will be necessary
to increase the release from Wivenhoe dunng Monday mornmg

The objectrve for dam operalrons will be to minimise the rmpact of urban ﬂoodrng in.areas downstream of the dam -
and, at this stage, releases will be kept below 3, 500m3ls and the comblned flows in the lower Brlsbane will be lrmlted

- to4, 000m3/s if possible. -

Fernvale Bridge approaches and Mt Crosby Wear Bndge have been anundaled and both bndges are now,closed or are.
in the process of belng closed. .

Theé current release rate from Wivenhoe Dam.is 1,400m3/s {120, ODOML!ciay) Gaﬁe opemng will' start fo be mcreased
durmg early Monday mornrng and'the release is expected to mcrease to at least 2 600m3!s '

135d .’ o - 1136



Lt Sinme the eommencement ‘of the event Gn 02/01/2011 approxlmately 240 OODML has been re]eased frorn the dam
' . With an event fotal approaching 1,500,000ML without further rain and as much as 2, 100,000ML with forecast rainfall
. of (both including Somerset outflow) At this stage releases WIII continue until at least Sunday 16‘ January 2011,

: !mpacts downstream of leenhoe Darn

. The pro_[ected Wwenhoe Dam reieases cembmed with Lockyer flows and local n.noff wil mean that alt crossmgs
“downstream of Wivenhoe (Twin Bridges, Fernvale, Savages Crossing; Burtons Bridge, Kholo Bridge, Mt Crosby Weir -
_and Colieges Crossing) wsl] be adversely rmpacted untrl at least Saturday 18 January in. varylng degrees

. Water levels in the Iower anbane R will be lmpacted by the combmed flows of Lockyer Ck Bremer Rlver 1ocal runoff
" and releases from Wivenhog Dam. If the predicted rainfall eventuates in the downstream tributary catchments the -
© resultant combined flows in the Iower anbane may exceed the threshoid of damagmg dlscharge in the-urban areas
: thhm the next 24 to 48 hours.

Somerset Regaonai lpswmh C:ty and Brisbane Clty Councrls have been adwsed of the updated Wwenhoe eperatmg o
o strategy , ’

Regards
' Johr Rufrhi

T ouy Engineer .
| (: C Jod Operations Centre

Important information: Thxs emaﬂ and any attached mformatlon is :ntended only for the addressee and may
- contain confidential and/or privileged mformatlon If you are not'the addressee, you are notified that any _
’ transrmssmn, distribution, or other use of thls mfermatxon is stnctly prohxblted The. oonf’ dent:ahty attached :
- to-this emall 1s ot wawed lost or destroyed by reasons of mistaken delivery to you. If you have recewed
L this email in error ‘please Contact the sendér immediately and de]ete thé material frem your emall system S
"'QLD Bulk Water Stpply Authonty ABN7S450239876 (Tradmg as Seqwater) ‘

-------.-.-u--- -------- '-_"_____;‘__-Safe Stamp-_';;--uL-.;'uhd' _________________ PR . 7'
Your Anti-virus Serv:.ce scanned. this email. It is safe from known viruses. ‘
For more. inf ormation regard:r.ng this service, please contact your gervice prov:.der

Trnportant information: This email and any attached mformatlon is interided only for the addressee and may
-amtain confidential and/or prmleged information. If you. are not the addressee you are notified that any
‘ C Jsmission, distribution; or other use of this mformatron is strlctly prohlbned The confidentiality attached
to this email is not waived, lost or destroyed by reasons of niistaken delivery to you. If you have received
this email in error p]ease contact the sender 1mmed1ately and delete the material from yom email system
-.QLD Bulk Water SuppIy Authouty ABN75450239876 (Tradlng as Seqwater) :
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From: Rob Drury <r&mq

Sent: Monday, Janvary 10, 2011 6:20 AM

To: Paul Bird <pbird yDao Spiller <Daniel Spille -
Barry Dennien <Barry. Denrie >

Subject: RE: FOC Situation Report at 01:00 hrs on Monday 10 January 2011

As per the report, without further rain it may be 1,500,000ML released during the event which is about what 1974 flow
was, But It was uncontrolled.

Depending on what happens downstream there may be impacts but we should stress the significant reduction In peak
flows as per the report below, depending on what refease rate we end up with.

Rob

Robert Drury
Darn Operafions Manager
Water Delivery
Queensland Bulk W, er Supply

(| - ﬁm_
via Fernvale 4306 Auslrana

vvvennoe Dam, Brisbzne Valley Highway,
PO Box 37, Femvale QLD 4308

Website [ www.seqwater.com. au

From: Paul Bird

Sent: Monday, 10 January 2011 6:16 AM

To: Rob Drury; 'Dan Spiller'; 'Barry Denniery

Ce:t Peter Borrows: David Roberts

Subject: RE: FOC Situation Report at 01:00 hrs on Monday 10 January 2011

Thanks Robh,
Woking on update now
Cheers

Paul

Fram: Reb Drury

Sent: Monday, 10 January 2011 06: 14

To: 'Dan Spiller'; *Barry Denmjen'

Ce: Paul Bird; Peter Borrows; David Roberts

Subject: FW: FOC Situation Report at 01:00 hrs on Monday 10 January 2011

See below FOC report as at Tam,
Will send a tachnical report in hour or co when [ get an update off the FOC.

As at 6am this morning the levels are
Wivenhoe now 70.77rm and 140.9% holding 1,641,685M1 or 480,000MI above FSL.
Somerset 150.8% and holding 573,067ML or 193,000ML ahove FSL.
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Robert Drusy
Dam Operations Manager
Water Delivery
Queensland Bulk Water Supply Auth 2 Irading as Seqwater
e : i it .

iy Swimming lrivairs
%%E’% flowing water i

L ﬁ%%%

s file ” -y (-
% i?ggammszm.ﬂmummnm Bvoosyr

wivenhoe bam, Brsbane Valley Highway, via Fernvale (24306 Ausirafia
PO Box 37, Fernvale QLD 4306

Website | www.seqwater.com.au

From: Duty Engineer [mailto:dutysecF

Sent: Monday, 10 January 2011 1:14

To: David Roberts; flood.cIMBMJR k= Foster: Paul Bird; Peter Allen; Rob Drury; Rohan Thorogood;
Ken.Pr[cej Mm.hanﬂamk; BIll Stephens; David Pokarier: John West; Lotw

Van Blerk; Mark Tan; Neville Ablitt: John, Ruffini ; Johin Tibaldi; Rob.ayr ) Terry
Malone; Brett Schultz; Glenn Patterson; Malcolat Lane; Murray Lunstan; Rob Gorian; Agg Dagan; Doug Grigg; Graham
Keegan; Graham Francis; Jayam Tennzkoon; Matthew O'Reilly

Ce: Andy Blckerton; Deb Chandler; Mailbox; Chris Lavin; Craig Logan; Don Carroll; Evan Caswell; James Charalambous;
Ken Morris; Robert McGlinn; Santina Pennisi; Tony Trace

Subject: FOC Situation Report at 01:00 hrs on Monday 10 January 2011

Rainfall

Very heavy rainfall has been recorded in the Upper Brisbane and Stanley Rivers in the last 12 hours with totals up 100 to
240mm. Totals for the last 24 hours range from 100 to 300mm.

Rainfall of similar magnitudes is expected in the 12 to 24 hours around the downstream catchments as the system tracks
south,

A severe weather warning remains current for heavy rainfall in the dam catchment areas,
North Pine Dam (Full Supply Level 39.60 m AHD)

The dam level was 38.95 m and steady. Five gates are open releasing 445 m3/s. The inflow into the dam since the
commencement of the event is 42,000 ML Estimated event volume is 57,000 ML assuming no further rainfall, Gate
operations will continue until at least Tuesday 11 January 2011.

Somerset Dam (Full Supply Levef 89.00 m AHD)

The dam levelis 102.22 m ARD and rising quickly (storing 157,000 ML ebove FSL). Peakinflow to the dam is estimated to
be about 4,200 m3/s based on cbserved rainfall and could be as high as 5,000m3/s with additional forecast rainfall, Five
sluice gates are open releasing about 1,100m3/s (95,000MVd) into Wivenhoe Dam. At thls stage the dam will reach at least
103.5 on Monday afternoon which will adversely impact areas around Kilcoy.

Since the commencement of the event on 02/01/2011approximately 115,000ML has been released from the dam into
Wivenhoe, with an event total of the order of 520,000ML expected. This is expected to increase due io the forecast rain in
the next 24 to 48 hours. Atthis stage, releases will contintte uniil at least Thursday.

Wivenhoe Dam (Full Supply Level 67.00 m AHD)

River levels upsfream of the dam are ising quickly with significant inflow being generated from the intense heavy rainfall,
Flows in the Brisbane River at Gregor's Ck have already reached 7,350m3/s and the river has just peaked at 23:00 on
Sunday 9 January,

The dam level is rising quickly, with the current |eve] being 69.60m AHD (storing 301,000 ML). Estimated peak inflow to the

dam just from the Upper Brisbane R alone may reach as high a5 8,800m3/s and, at this stage, the dam will reach at least
73.3 m AHD during Tuesday morming. Given the rapid increase in inflow volumes, it will be necessary to increase the
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From: Rob Drury <rdrury

Sent: Monday, January 10, 2011 46:20 AM
To: Paul Bird <pbird | R>; Dax Spiller <Daniel. Spille | NG
Barry Dennien <Barry. Dennie{j

Subject: RE: FOC Situation Report at 01:00 hrs on Monday 10 January 2011

As per the report, without further rain it may be 1,500,000ML released during the event which is about what 1974 flow
was. But it was uncontrolled.

Depending on what happens downstream there may be impacts but we should stress the significant reduction In peak
flows as per the report below, depending on what release rate we end up with,

Rob

Robert Drury
Bam Operations Manager
Water Delivery
Queensland Bulk Water Supply Authority frading as Seqwater
P Eg” 7 ARX"\&:S-L"‘-_ 222»‘ ‘%. g QWi

, N

% Swimming inweirg dnd

Howing water FFATA
. iy

S féﬁumﬁaﬁgmvmumz #anu BB

| E rdru
Vilvenhoe Dam, Brisbane Valley Highway, via Femvale Q4308 Australia
PO Box 37, Fetnvale QLD 4308

Website | www.segwater.com.at

From: Paul Bird

Sent: Monday, 10 January 2011 6:16 AM

Tot Rob Drury; 'Dan Spiller'; 'Barry Dennien'

Cc: Peter Borrows: David Roberts

Subject: RE: FOC Sitation Report at 01:00 hrs en Monday 10 January 2011

Thanks Rob,
Woking on update now
Cheers

Paul

From! Reb Drury

Sent: Menday, 10 January 2011 06:14

To: 'Dan Spiller’; 'Barry Dennien'

Cc: Paul Bird; Peter Borrows; David Roberts

Subjeck: PY: FOC Situation Report at 01:00 hrs on Monday 10 January 2011

See below FOC report as at 1am.
Will send a technical report in hour or so when | get an update off the FOC,

As at 6am this morning the levels are

Wivenhoe now 70,77m and 140,9% holding 1,641,685ML or 480,000MI above FSL.
Somerset 150.8% and holding 573,067ML or 193,000ML above FSL.
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Robert Drury

Dam Operations Manager
Water Delivery
Queensland Bulk Water Supply Authority trading as Seqwater

gean Semen Sw:‘gmmg bridveirs st
3 St 1 LSl e e et water § ]
T e

S48 o g%xmmﬁ sarstv isons st S5 Souhater

vvivennoe Liam, Brsbane Valley Highway, via Fernvale Q4308 Australia
PO Box 37, Fernvale QLD 4306
Website | www.seowater.com.au

From; Duty Engineer [mailto:dutyse
Sent: Monday, 10 January 2011 1:34 AM
To: David Roherts; flood. gl Mike Foster; Paul Bird; Peter Allen; Rob Drury; Rohan Thorogoad;

Ken.Pric kim.han Al Navaruk; Bill Stephens; David Pokarier; John West; Louw
Van Blerk; Mark Tan; Neville Ablitt; John.Ruffin] ; John Tibaidti; Rob.ayre . <~y
Malone; Breft Schultz; Glenn Patterson; Malcolm Lane; Murray Dunstan; Rob Gorian; Agg Dagary Doug Grigg; Graham
Keegan; Graham Francis; Jayam Tennakeon; Matthew O'Reilly

Ce: Andy Bickerton; Deb Chandler; Mailbox; Chris Lavin; Crzig Logan; Don Carroll; Evan Caswell; James Charalambous;
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

Rainfall of similar magnltudes s expeeted in the 12 to 24 hours around the downstream catchments as the system tracks
south.

A severe weather warning remains current for heavy rainfall in the dam catchment areas.
North Pine Dam (Full Supply Level 39.60 m AHD}

The dam level was 38,85 m and steady. Five gates are open releasing 445 m3/s. The infiow into the dam since the
commencement of the event is 42,000 ML. Estimated event volume is 57,000 ML assuming no further rainfall. Gate
operations will continue until at least Tuesday 11 January 2011.

Somerset Dam (Full Supply Level 93.00 m AHD)

The dam levelis 102.22 m AHD and rising quickly (storing 157,000 ML above FSL). Peakinflow to the dam is estimated to
be about 4,200 m3¥s based cn observed rainfall and could be as high as 5,000m3/s with additional forecast rainfall, Five
sluice gates are open releasing about 1,100m3/s (95,000MI/d) into Wivenhoe Dam. At this stage the dam will reach at least
103.5 on Monday aftetnoon which will adversely impact areas around Kilcoy.

Since the commencement of the event on 02/01/2011approximately 115,000ML has been released from the dam into
Wivenhoe, with an event total of the order of 520,000ML expected. This is expected to increase due to the forecast rain in
the next 24 to 48 hours, Afthis stage, releases will continue until at least Thursday.

Wivenhoe Dam (Full Supply L evel 67.00 m AHD)

River levels upstream of the dam are fising quickly with significant inflow being generated from the intense heavy rainfall,
Flows in the Brisbane River at Gregor's Ck have already reached 7,350m3/s and the river has just peaked at 23:00 on
Sunday 8 Januaty.

The dam level is rising quickly, with the current level being 69.60m AHD (storing 301,000 ML). Estimated peak inflow to the

dam just from the Upper Brisbane R alone may reach as high as 8,800m3/s and, at this stage, the dam will reach at least
73.3 m AHD during Tuesday mormning. Given the rapid increase in inflow volumes, it will be necessary fo increase the
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release from Wivenhoe during Monday morning.

The objective for dam operations will be to minimise the impact of urban flooding in areas downstream of the dam and, at
this stage, releases will be kept below 3,500m3/s and the combined flows in the lower Brisbane will be limited to 4,000m3/s
if possible,

Fernvale Bridge approaches and Mt Crosby Weir Bridge have been inundated and both bridges are now dlosed or are in
the process of being closed.

The current release rate from Wivenhoe Dam is 1,400m3/s (120,000M/day). Gate opening will siart to be increased
during early Monday morning and the release is expected to increase to at[east 2,600m3/s.

Since the commencement of the event on 02/04/2011 approximately 240,000ML has been released from the dam, with an
event total approaching 1,500, 000ML without further rain and as much as 2,100,000ML with forecast rainfall of (both

including Somerset outfiow). At this stage, releases will confinue until at least Sunday 16! January 2011.

Impacts downstream of Wivenhoe Dam

The projected Wivenhoe Dam releases combined with L ockyer flows and local runoff will mean that alt crossings
downsream of Wivenhoe {Twin Bridges, Femnvale, Savages Crossing, Burions Bridge, Kholo Bridge, Mt Crosby Weir and
Colleges Crossing) will be adversely impacted unfil at least Saturday 15 January In varying degrees.

Water levels in the Jower Biisbane R will be impacted by the combined flows of Lockyer Ck, Bremer River, local runoff and
releases from Wivenhoe Dam. [f the predicted rainfall eventuates in the downstream tributary catchments the resultant
combined flows in the lower Brisbane may exceed the threshold of damaging discharge in the urban areas within the next
24 {0 48 hours.

Somerset Regional, pswich City and Brisbane City Councils have been advised of the updated Wivenhoe aperating
strategy.

Regards
John Ruffini

Duty Engineer
Flood Operations Centre

Important information: This email and any attached information is intended only for the addressee and may
contain confidential and/or privileged information, If you are not the addressee, you are notified that any
transmission, distribution, or other use of this information is strictly prohibited. The confidenti ality attached fo
this email is not waived, lost or destroyed by reasons of mistaken delivery to you. If you have received this email
in error please contact the sender immediately and delete the material from your email system. QLD Bulk Water
Supply Authority ABN75450239876 (Trading as Seqwater).

_— o . et e e Safe Stamp=w—ccr— e
Your Anti-vixus Service scanned this email. It is safe from known viruses.
For more information regarding this service, please contact your service provider.

Important information: This email and any attached information is intended only for the addressee and may
contain confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not the addressee, you are notified that any
transmission, distribution, or other use of this information is strictly prohibited. The confidentiality atiached to _
this email is not waived, lost or destroyed by reasons of mistaken delivery to you, If you have received this email
in error please contact the sender immediately and delete the material from your email system. QLD Bulk Water
Supply Authority ABN73430239876 (Trading as Seqwater).
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From: Dan Spiller <Daniel. Spille | G-

Sent: Monday, January 10, 2011 6:21 AM

To: SEQWGM Media <medi ; Barry Dennien
<Barry.Dennie

Subject: Fwd: FOC Situation Report at 01:00 hrs on Monday 10 Janmary 2011

Attach: Seqwater_No-Lifeguards-Here email strap.png; ATT00001.htm;
cidimage001.png@01CA24E1. BDB90020; ATT00002 him

Begin forwarded message:

From: Rob Drury <rdru

Date: 10 January 2011 6:14:16 AM GMT+10:00

To: Dan Spiller <Daniel. Spille , Barry Dennien
<Bamry.Dennieg

Ce: Paul Bird <pbir . Peter Borrows
<pberrow . David Roberts <@%
Subject: FW: FOC Situation Report at 01:00 hrs on Monday anuary 2011

See below FOC report as at 1am.

Will send a technical report in hour or so when | get an update off the FOC,

As at 6am this morning the levels are
Wivenhoe now 70.77m and 140.9% holding 1,641,685ML or 480,000MI above FSL,

Somerset 150.9% and holding 573,067ML or 183,000ML above FSL.

Rebert Drury

Dam Operations Manager
Water Delivery

Queensiand Bulk Water Supply Authority frading as Seqwater
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Wivenhoe Dam, Brisbane Valley Highway, via Fernvale Q4308 Australia
PO Box 37, Fernvale QLD 4306

Website | www.seqwater.corn.au

From! Duty Engineer [rnailto:dutyse
Sent: Monday, 10 January 2011 1:1.
To: David Roberis: fiood.qld Mike Foster; Paul Bird; Peter Allen; Rob Drury; Rohan Thorogaod;
Ken.Pri kim.han + Al Navaruk; Bill Stephens; David Pokarler; John

West; Louw Van Bleﬁ' Mark Tan; Neville Ablitt; John. Ruffini R John Tibaid;;

Rob.ayr Terry Malone; Brett Schultz; Glenn Patterson; Malcolm Lang; Murray Dunstan;
Rob Gorfan; Agg Dagan; Doug Griga; Graham Keegan; Graham Francis; Jayam Tennakoon; Matthew O'Reilly
Cc: Andy Bickerton; Deb Chandler; Mailbox; Chrls Lavin Craig Logan; Don Carroll; Evan Caswell; James

Charalambous; Ken Morris; Robert McGlinn; Santina Pennisi; Tony Trace
Subject: FOC Situation Report at 01:00 hrs on: Monday 10 Jarwary 2011

Rainfall

Very heavy rainfall has been recorded in the Upper Brisbane and Stanley Rivers in the last 12 hours with totals
up 100 to 240mm. Totals for the last 24 hours range from 100 to 300men.

Rainfall of similar magnitudes is expected In the 12 to 24 hours around the downstream catchments as the
systemtracks south,

A severe weather warning remains current for heavy rainfall in the dam catchment areas,

North Pine Dam (Full Supply Level 39.60 m AHD)

The dam |evel was 39.95 m and steady. Five gates are open releasing 445 m3/s. The inflow into the dam since
the commencement of the event is 42,000 ML. Estimated event volume fs 57,000 ML assuming no further
rainfall. Gate operations will continue until at least Tuesday 11 January 2011,

Somerset Dam (Full Supply Level 83.060 m AHD)

The dam level is 102.22 m AHD and rising quickly (storing 157,000 ML above FSL). Peak inflow to the dam is
estimated to be about 4,200 m3/s based on observed rainfall and could be as high as 5,000m3/s with additional
forecast rainfall. Five sluice gates are open releasing about 1,100m3/s {95,000Ml/d) inte Wivenhoe Dam. At
this stage the dam will reach at least 103.6 on Monday afterncon which will adversely impact areas around
Kilcay,
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Since the commencement of the event on 02/01/201 1approximately 145,000ML has been released from the
dam info Wivenhoe, with an event total of the order of 520,000ML expected. This is expected fo increase due
to the forecast raln in the next 24 o 48 hours. At this stage, releases will confinue until at least Thursday.

Wivenhoe Dam {Full Supply Level 87.00 m AHD)

River levels upstream of the dam are rising quickly with significant inflow being generated from the intense
heavy rainfall. Flows in the Brisbane River at Gregora€™s Ck have already reached 7,350m3/s and the river
has just peaked at 23:00 on Sunday 9 January.

The dam level is rising quickly, with the current leve! being 69.60m AHD (storing 301,000 ML). Estimated peak
infiow to the dam just from the Upper Brisbane R alone may reach as high as 8,800m3/s and, at this stage, the
dam will reach atleast 73.3 m AHD during Tuesday moming, Given the rapid increase in inflow volumas, it will
be necessary to increase the release from Wivenhoe during Monday morning,

The objective for dam operations will be to minimise the impact of urban fiooding in areas downstream of the
dam and, at this stage, releases will be kept below 3,500m3/s and the combined fiows in the lower Brisbane wili
be limited to 4,000m3%/s if possible.

Fernvale Bridge approaches and Mt Crosby Weir Bridge have been inundated and both bridges are now closed
or are in the process of being closed.

The current release rate from Wivenhoe Dam is 1,400m3/s (120,000ML/day). Gate opening will start to be
increased during early Monday morning and the release is expected to increase to at least 2,600m3/s.

Since the commencement of the event on 02/01/2011 approxXimately 240,000ML has been released from the
dam, with an event total approaching 1,500,006ML without further rain and as much as 2,100,000ML with
forecast rainfall of (both incdluding Somerset outflow). At this stage, releases will confinue untll at least Sunday
16! January 2041,

Impacts downstream of Wivenhoe Dam

The projected Wivenhoe Dam releases combined with Lockyer flows and local runoff will mean that all
crossings downstream of Wivenhoe (Twin Bridges, Fermvale, Savages Cressing, Burions Bridge, Kholo Bridge,
Mt Crosby Weir and Colleges Crossing) will be adversely impacted until at least Saturday 15 January in varying
degrees,

Water [evels in the [ower Brisbane R will be impacted by the combined flows of Lackyer Ck, Bremer River, local
runoff and releases from Wivenhioe Dam. If the predicted rainfall eventuates in the downsiream tributary
caichments the resuifant combined flows in the lower Brisbane may exceed the threshold of damaging
discharge in the urban areas within the next 24 to 48 hours.
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Somerset Regional, Ipswich City and Brisbane City Councils have been advised of the updated Wivenhee
cperating sirategy.

Regards
John Ruffint

Buty Engineer

Flood Cperations Centre

Important information: This email and any attached information is intended only for the addressee and
may contain confidential and/or privileged information, If you are not fhe addressee, you are notified
that any transmission, distribution, or other use of this information is strictly prohibited. The
confidentiality attached to this email is not waived, lost or destroyed by reasons of mistaken delivery
to you. If you have received this email in error please contact the sender immediately and delete the
materigl from your email system. QLD Bulk Water Supply Authority ABN75450239876 (Trading as
Seqwater).

——————————————————————————————— Safe Stamp — ——
Your Anti-virus Service scanned this email. It is safe from known viruses.

For more information regarding this service, please contact your service provider.

Important information: This email and any attached information is intended only for the addressee and
may contain confidential and/or privileged infonnation. If you are not the addressee, you are notified
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
Seqwater),
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Cindy Hulsey

From: Rob Drury [rdrunw
Sent: Menday, 10 January :

To: Paul Bird; Dan Spiller
Categories: T8
Two things

»  Current release rate Is 1,753m3/s (150,000ML/day) but ramping up
*  Our Flood Centre has been keeping BCC flood centre informed which BCC mobilised. The ¢ .- ssue so far is

that our manual has the threshold of damage to urban areas as around 4,000cumecsinth.  :er Brishane
River, they advised they think it is more like 3,500cumecs. We are aiming for the 4,000cur:--- 38 per the
approved manual so It would be good if we could still get a consolidated message outthrc. - 3l parties.
Maybe advising flows of 3,500 to 4,000 cumecs which may cause some minor impacts dow:siceam, of
course this also depends on further rainfall in local areas. OF course if we need to go higher . :nthe
message would change.

. Rob

Robert Drury
Bam Cperations Manager

Water Delivery
Queensland Bulk Water Supply Authority trading as Seqwater

n wairs and 1
water is FA1

-

vatge

seqgwaler

WATER FoR LIFE

| E rarur

- “Wivenhoe Dam, Brisbane Valley Highway, via Fernvale Q4306 Australia

‘O Box 37, Fernvale QLD 4308
Website | www.seqwater com.au

Important information: This email and any attached information is intended only for the a¢.. :ee and may
contain confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not the addressee, you are notifizd that any
transmission, distribution, or other use of this information is strictly prohibited, The confidenr:i«lity attached
to this email is not waived, lost or destroyed by reasons of mistaken delivery to you. If you  : received
this email in error please contact the sender immediately and delete the material from your ... il system.
QLD Builk Water Supply Authority ABN75450239876 (Trading as Seqwater).
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TECHNICAL SITUATION REPORT |

10.1:2011

Seqwater status of inflows and dam operations

‘Current status but coufd change based on inflows or rainfall,

B . continuei increasing releases to chscharge flood waters but keep Impact
' downstream to minimum.

e Al bndges are now rm.mdated

*+  Aiming to release 3 500cumecs to keep ﬂow in lcwer anbane River
around 4,000cumecs- . -

Storage levels: Above FSL

Inflows: Inflows expected around 1,500, OOOML which is close ta

1974 event.
Rainfall; - Continuing

Lockyer/Bremer: Monitoring their inflows.

| Brisbane River;  Impact as be'!o_'w.

Rainfali.

Moderate to heavy rainfall has been recorded in the Upper anbane and Stanléy Rivers in the fast 12

hours with totals-up to 90 mm. Totals for the last 24 hours range from 100 to 325mm.
Mt Glorious recorded 100 -mm in the last 12 hours. '

Rainfall of similar magmtudes is expected in the 12 to 24 tiours around the downstream catchments as
the system tracks south.

A severe weather warning remains current for heavy rainfall in the dam catchment areas.
North Pine Dam (Full Supply Level 39.60 m AHD)

The dam level was 39.97 m and steady. Five gates are open releasing 475 m3/s. The inflow into- the
dam since the commencement of the event is 52,000 ML. Estimated event volume is 72,000 ML
assuming no further rainfall. Gate operations will continue until at least Tuesday 11 January 2011,

Somerset Dam (Fuli Supply Level $9.00 m AHD)

The dam level at 05: 00 was 102.84 m AHD and rising (sioring 193,000 ML above FSL). Peak inflow to
the dam is estimated to be about 4,200 m3/s based on observed rainfall and could be as high as
5,000m3/s with additional forecast rainfail. Five sluice gates are open releasing about 1,100m3/s
(95,000MI/d) into Wivenhoe Dam. At this stage the dam lake level will reach about 103.5 mAHD on
Manday afternoon. Areas eround Klicoy will continue o be adversely affected.
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Since the commencerment of the event on-02!01120i 1approxirﬁately 142,000ML has beé_n released )
from the dam into Wivenhoe, with an event total of the order of 520,000ML expected. This is expected

- toincredse due to the forecast rain in the next 24 to 48 hours. At this stage, releases will contiriue until
at least Thursday. ) : . : ) ' L

_ Wivenhoe Dam (Fulfl Supply. Level 67.00 m AHD)

River levels upstream of the dam have peaked and are falling slowly with significant inflow being -
generated from the intense heavy rainfall. Flows in the Brisbane River at Gregor's Ck have peaked at -
7,350m3/s at 23:00 o Sunday 9 January. This peak is bigger than January 1974 and February 1889
at this location. ' : '

The dam level is rising quickly, with the citrrent level Being 70.77m AHD (storing 450,000

ML). Estimated peak inflow to the dam just from the Upper Brisbane R is around 8,800m3/s and, at this - )

stage, the dam will reach at least 73.3 m AHD during Tuesday morning. Given the rapid.increase in
Inflow volumes, it was necessary to startto increase the release from Wivenhoe during Monday
morning. ) ‘ ' o

The objective for dam operations will be to minimise the impact of urban flooding in areas downstream
of the dam and, at this stage, releasgs will be kept below 3,500m3/s and the combined fiows in the
lower Brisbane will be limited to 4,000m3/s if possible.. This is significantly less than the current
estimated combined pre-dam peak inflow of 12,000 m3/s.

Femnvale Bridge approaches and Mi Crosby Weir Bridge have been inundated and both bridges are
now closed. T ' .

The current release rate from Wivenhoe Dam is.1,753m3/s (150,000MLiday). Gate opening will
continue fo be increased during Monday and the release is expected to fricrease to at Ie}ast__2,600m3fs_'.

in the next 12 to 24 hours.

~Since the commencement of the event.on 02/01/2011 approxifnately,275,000Mi; hasbeén. released

from the dam, with an event total approaching 1,600,000ML without further rain and as much as
2,100,000ML with forecast rainfall of (both including Somerset outflow). At this stage, reléases will
continue until at least Sunday 16" January 2011. ‘-' .

. Impacts downstream of Wivenhoe Dam

The projected Wivenhoe Dam releases combined with Lockyer flows and local runoff will mean that all
crossings downstream of Wivenhoe (Twin Bridges, Fernvale, Savages Crossing, Burtons Bridge, Kholo
Bridge, Mt Crosby Weir and Colleges Crossing) will be adversely impacted until at least.Saturday 15
January in varying degrees. : - ‘ .

4 .
Water levels in the lower Brisbane R will be impacted by the combined flows of Lockyer Ck, Bremer -
River, local runoff and releases from Wivenhoe Dam. If the predicted rainfall eventuates in the
downstream tributary catchments the resultant combined flows in the lower Brisbane may exceed the
threshold of darmaging discharge in the urban areas within the next 24 {6 48 hours. Currently the
estimate peak flow in the fower Brisbane River will be the highest since Wivenhoe Dam was completed
in 1984 but still well below flows the 1974 levels.

Somerset Regional, Ipswich City and Brisbane City Councils have been advised of the updated
Wivenhoe operating strategy. )

Outlook
Heavy rainfall continues throughout South East Queensland and the situation could deteriorate rapidly

over the next 24 hours. The flood operation centre will continue fo monitor the situation and provide
every six hours until the situation stabilizes. ’
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Robert Drury .

BoM assessment

It corsistin gof references to latest Flood Worning for the Brisbane River and other relevant Bureou
forecasts and warnings (e.g. weather/ram forecasts Tropical Cyclone Warning etc} and other
updates/cammen ts if needed)

BoM has been advised.

Peter Baddiley

Brisbane City Council (BCC) assessrment :
(to include predicted_ioca! fnundotion areos ond depths of inundation bosed on thé information)

“Council has been advised" of the current status..

BCCTechmc" Officet n : e Chris Lavin

Disaster Operations Manager

C— Ipswich City Council {ICC) assessment {if required)
{to include predicted local inundation arees and depths of inundation bosed on the informationf

i
( * Council has been advised of the current status.

"'lccreéh'ﬁii:é'l‘ Officer na ' Tony Trace

peravars umnn nbriseiinady

ICC Techmcal Offlr.'er posit Local Disaster Response Coordinator

erpa pn setrenrianeiving s

Ir CTechmcal Off:cercnntact detalls_ ferres: I

Somerset Regional Council (SRC) assessment (if required)
(to include predicted !qcai'inundation oreas and depths of inundation based on the information)

Council has been advised of the current status.

_ Tdny Jjacobs
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Local Disaster Response Coardinator

Rob Drury

Dam Opératiqns Manager

il 11.1.2011

il Change inv

strategy
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Litsupport Brisbane

From: Rob Drury [rdru
Sent: Monday, 10 January 2011 7:53 AM
To: Rob Drury; Dan Spiller; Barry Dennien; Michael Lyons; SEQWGM Media;

; Scott Denner; Paul Bird; Stan Stevenson; Peter Borrows:

Subject: RE: Technical lRep
Attachments: Technical Situation Report W35.docx

Attached report W35,

Rob

Robert Drury

Dam Operations Manager
Water Delivery
E%ygnslnd Bulk Water Authority trading as Seqwater

Suppl

v

Swimming inweirs and fast
- flowing water is FATAL

) seagwater

¥ AWATER FUR LIFE

| E rdru
Wivenhoe Dam, Brisbane Valley Highway, via Fernvale Q43086 Australia

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

‘Dateof TSR . [FOEELIE 4 7am

release. ;0

Seqwater status of inflows and dam operations

Current status but could change based on inflows or rainfall.

»  Continue increasing releases to discharge flood waters but keep impact
downstrearn to minimum.

B . Al bridges are now inundated .

"l{ey'i:'dnsiderations' B Storage levels: Above FSL

inflows: Inflows expected around 1,500,000ML which is close to
1974 event.
Rainfall: Continuing

| Lockyer/Bremer: Monitoring their inflows

Brisbane River:  Impact as below,

Rainfali

Very heavy rainfall has been recarded in the upper reaches of the Brishane and Stanley in the last 6
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

Somerset Dam (Full Supply Level 98.00 m AHD)

The dam level is 101.68 m AHD (about 500,000ML currently in storage) and rising quickly. Peak inflow
to the dam is estimated o be about 4,000 m3/s based on observed rainfall and could be as high as
5,000m3/s with additional forecast rainfall. Five sluice gates are open releasing about 1,100m3/s
(95,000MI/d} into Wivenhoe Dam. At this stage the dam will reach at least 103.5 early Tuesday
morning which will adversely impact areas around Kilcoy,

Since the commencement of the event on 02/01/2011approximately 100,000ML has been released
from the dam into Wivenhoe, with an event total of the order of 520,000ML expected. This may
increase due to the forecast rain in the next 24 to 48 hours. At this stage, releases will continue until at
[east Thursday.

Wivenhoe Dam (Full Supply Level 67.00 m AHD)
River levels upstream of the dam are rising quickly with significant inflow being generated from the

intense heavy rainfall. Flows in the Brisbane River at Gregor's Ck have already reached 8,700m3/s
and the river is still rising.
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The dam level is rising again, with the current level being 69.10m AHD {1,410,000ML with about 300,00
of flood storage). Estimated peak inflow to the dam just from the Upper Brisbane R alone may reach as
high as 7,500m3/s and, at this stage, the dam will reach at least 73.0 m AHD during Tuesday morning.
Given the rapld increase in inflow volumes, it will be necessary fo increase the release from Wivenhoe

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
frem the dam, with an event total approaching 1,000,000ML without further rain and as much as
1,500,000ML with forecast rainfall of (both inciuding Somerset outflow). At this stage, releases will
continue until at least Sunday 16™ January 2011.

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

Water levels in the lower Brishane R will be impacted by the combined flows of Lockyer Ck, Bremer
River, local runoif and releases from Wivenhoe Dam.

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
forecasts and warnings {e.g. weather/rain forecasts, Tropical Cyclone Warning etc) and other

updates/comments If needed)

BoM has been advised.

Peter Baddiley

 fiood o/
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Brisbane City Council (BCC) assessment
(to include predicted local inundation areas and depths of inundation based on the information)

Council has been advised of the current status.

B Chiis Lavin

Disaster Operations Manager

Ipswich City Council {ICC) assessment (if required)
{to include predicted local inundation areas and depths of inundation based on the information)

Counci} has been advised of the current status.

] CTechmcalef‘cername AT RERRR 7oy Trace

g Local Disaster Response Coordinator

Somerset Regional Council (SRC) assessment (if required)
(ta include predicted local inundation areas and depths of inundation based on the information)

Council has been advised of the current status.

Tony Jacobs

Local Disaster Response Coordinator

i 11.1.2011 Y Jents Change in
i strategy
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" TECHNICAL SITUATION REPORT

T EL R 1012011 garn -

Seqwater status of inflows and dam operations

" Current status but coufd change bosed on inflows or rainfall.

s - Continue increasing releases to discharge flood waters but keep impact
downstream to minimum. : -

= Al bridges are now inundated ,

(GRS TEL Y Storage levels:.  Above FSL

Inflows: - Inflows expected arodnd_ 1,500,000ML which is close.to- -
1974 event. ' : Co

Rainfall: Continuing

Lockyer/Bremer: Monitoring their inflows

Brisbane River:  Impact.as below.

Rairifall .

- Moderate to heavy. rainfall has been recorded in the .U.pp.ér'Br-Isbarie'_,and Starﬂey Rivers in the Jast 12

hours. with totals up to 90'mm. Totals for the tast 24 hours range from 100 to 325mm.

Mt Glorio_us recorded 100 mm in the last 12 hours.

" Rainfall of similar magnitudes is expected in the 12 to 24 hours around the downstream catchments as

the system tracks south.
A severe weather warning remains current for heavy rainfall in the dam catchment areas.
North Pine Dam (Full Supply Level 39.60 m AHD)

The dam ievel was 39.97 m and steady. Five gates are open releasing 475 m3/s. The inflow into the
dam since the commencement of the event is 52,000 ML. Estimated event volume is 72,000 ML
assuming no further rainfall. Gate operations will continue until at least Tuesday 11 January 2011.

Somerset Dam (Full Supply Level 98.00 m AHD)

The dam level at 05:00 was 102.84 m AHD and rising (storing 193,000 ML above FSL). Peak inflow to
the dam is estimated to be about 4,200 m3/s based on observed rainfall and could be as high as
5,000m3/s with additional forecast rainfall. Five sluice gates are open releasing about 1,100m3/s
(95,000Ml/d) into Wivenhoe Dam. At this stage the dam lake level will reach about 103.5 mAHD on
Monday afiernoon. Areas around Kilcoy will continue to be adversely affecied.

Since the commencement of the event on 02/01/2011approximately 142, 000ML has been released
from the dam into Wivenhoe, with an event total of the order of 520,000ML expected. This is expected
to increase due to the forecast rain in the next 24 to 48 hours. At this stage, releases will continue until

at least Thursday.
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W:venhoe Dam (Full Supply Leve! 67 00 m AHD)

- River levels upstream of the dam have peaked and are fatlmg slowly W|th sugmt‘ icant inflow belng

generated from the intense heavy rainfall, Flows in the Brisbane River at Gregdr's Ck have peaked at

-7,350m3/s at 23:00 on Sunday 9 January. This peak is b1gger than January 1874 and February 199%
Cat thls location: - .

The dam level is rising qmckfy, with the current level being 70. 77m AHD (stonng 450,000

ML}. Estimated peakinfiow to the dam just from the Upper Brisbane R is around 8,800m3/s and, at this
stage, the dam will reach at least 73.3 m AHD during Tuesday morning. Given the rapid increase in
inflow volumes, it was necessary to start to increase the release from leenhoe during Monday )
morning. .

The objective for dam operations w:li be to minimise the Impact of urban flooding in areas downstream
of the dam and, at this stage, releases will be kept below 3,500m3/s and the combined fiows in the
fower Brishbane will be limited to 4,000m3/s if possible. ' * This is significantly less than the clrrent
est:mated combined pre-dam peak mﬂow ‘of 12,000 m3/s. ) ‘

Fernvale Bridge approaches and Mt Crosby Weir Bridge have been inundated and both br:dges are
now closed.

The current release rate from Wwenhoe Dam is 1,753m3/s (150, OOOMLIday) Gate opening will
continue to be increased during Monday and the release is expected to increase to at least 2,600m3/s
in theé next 12 to 24 hours.

* Since the commencement of the event on 02/01/2011 approximately 275,000ML has been released

from the dam), with an event total appreaching 1,600,000ML without further raln and as much as
2,100,000ML with forecast rainfall of {both including Sonierset outflow) At thIS stage releases will

- continue: unti at least Sunday 16™ January 2011,

Impacts downstream of Wivenhoe Dam

The pro;ected Wivenhoe Dam releases combined with Lockyer flows and local., runoff will mean that all -
crossings downstream of Wivenhoe (Twin Bridges, Fernvale, Savages Crossing, Burtons Bridge, Kholo
Bridge, Mt Crosby Weir and Colleges Crossing) will be adversely impacted until at least Saturday 15
January in varying degrees,

Water levels in‘the lower Brisbane R will be lmpacted by the combined fiows of Lockyer Ck, Bremer
River, local runoff and releases from Wivenhoe Dam, Ifthe predlcted rainfall eventuates in the
downstream tributary catchments the resultant combined fldws in the lower Brisbane may exceed the
threshold of damaglng discharge in the urban areas within the next 24 to 48 hours. Currently the
estimate peak flow in the lower Brisbane River will be the hlghest since Wwenhoe Dam was completed
in 1984 but still well below flows the 1974 levels.

Somerset Regional, Ipswich City and Brisbane City Councils have been advised of the updated
Wivenhoe operating sirategy.

Qutlook

Heavy rainfall continues throughout South East Queensiand and the situation could deteriorate rapidly
over the next 24 hours. The flood operation centre will continue to monitor the situation and provide
every six hours uniil the situation stabilizes.

Robert Drury
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Dam Operations Manager

BoM assessment

(cons:strng of references to fatest Flood Warning for the Brisbane R:ver and other re!evant Bureau
forecasts and warnings (e.g. weather/rain forecasts, Tropical Cyc!one Worning etc) and other

‘ updates/commentst needed)

BoM has been advised.

BoM Techmca! Off‘cer name E Peter Baddiley -

§ flood.ql

Brisbane City Counc'ii (BCC) assessment o
{to inciude predicted local inundotion areas and depths of inundation based an the information)

Council has been advised of the curtent status.

BCCTechn:caE'Off:cer name at E Chris Lavin.

E Disaster Operations M_anager‘_ o

Ipswich City Council {ICC} assessment (if required). » :
{to include predfc_ted local inundation areas and depths of inundation based on the information)

Council has been advised of the current status.

Tony Trace

“ICC Technical Officér position title .~ Local Disaster Response Coordinator

1CCTechnical Officer contact detals .

Somerset Regional Council (SRC) assessment (if required)
(to include predicted local inundation areas and depths of inundation based on the information)

Council has been advised of the current status.

SRCTechmcalOff' Eéi‘ r'la"ri'l‘é: e Tony Jacobs

PP e TYReTIY PrN nm

SRCTechmcaI Off‘ cer pos:tzon tatie o UMRIEN Local Disaster Response Coordinator
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Litsupport Brishane

From: Rob Drury [rdru

Sent: Monday, 10 January 2011 8:06 AM

To: Raob Drury; Dan Spiller; Paul Bird; Stan Stevenson; Peter Borrows;
Peter.Allen

Subject: RE: Technical Report W36

Attachments: _ Technical Situation Report W36.docx

Please disregard the previous report, it was based on older information, this is the latest update.

Rob

Robert Drury
Dam Operations Manager
Water Delivery
Queensland Bulk Water Supply Authority frading as Seqwater
RIS Yy POGUREEY T GNTEE T e
A o Py

5% Swimming inweirs shd fast
. flowing water ';5 FAT.‘:L

I = e ——
Wivenhoe Dam, Brisbane Valley Highway, via Fernvale Q4306 Australia

PO Box 37, Fernvale QLD 4306
Website | www.segwater.com.au

From: Rob Drury
Sent: Monday, 10 January 2011 7:53 AM
To: Rob Drury; 'Daniel. Spiller NN : 'B:y.Dennien] I ; "ichael.Lyon

‘mediz NG 'debbie.bd; 'Scott.Denner| N ; P:2ul Bird; Stan Stevenson;
Peter Borrows; ‘Peter.Alle
Subject: RE: Technical Report W35

Attached report W35,

Roh

Robert Drury
Dam Operations Manager

Water Delivery
Queensiand Bulk Water Supply Authority frading as Seqwater

D18%

161



Swimming in welrs and fast
flowing water is FﬂuTAL

seqwater

PATER FOR LIFE

| € rrury
Wivenhoe Dam, Brisbane Valley Highway, via Fernvale Q4306 Australia
PO Box 37, Fernvale QLD 4306 _ .-
Website | www.seqwater.com.au

Important information: This email and any attached information is intended only for the addressee and may
contain confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not the addresses, you are notified that any
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

O R 10.1.2011
elease i g

Seqwater status of inflows and dam operations

Current status but could change based on inflows or rainfall,

§ « Continue increasing releases to discharge flood waters but keep impact
downstream to minimum.

¥ *  All bridges are now inundated .

| Storage levels: Above FSL

‘ Inflows: Inflows expected around 1,500,000ML which is close to
1974 event.
8 Rainfall; Continuing

Lockyer/Bremer: Monltoring their inflows

Brisbane River:  Impact as below.

Rainfall

Moderate to heavy rainfall has been recorded in the Upper Brisbane and Stanley Rivers in the last 12
hours with totals up to 90 mm. Totals for the last 24 hours range from 100 o 325mm.

Mt Glorious recorded 100 mm in the fast 12 hours.

Rainfall of similar magnitudes is expected in the 12 to 24 hours around the downstream catchments as
the system tracks south.

A severe weather warning remains current for heavy rainfalt in the dam catchment areas.

North Pine Dam (Full Supply Level 39.60 m AHD)

The dam level was 39.97 m and steady. Five gates are open releasing 475 m3/s. The inflow into the
dam since the commencement of the event is 52,000 ML, Estimated event volume is 72,000 ML
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
(95,000Mi/d} into Wivenhoe Dam. At this stage the dam lake level will reach about 103.5 mAHD on
Monday afternoon. Areas around Kilcoy will continue to be adversely affected.

Since the commencement of the event on 02/01/201 1approximately 142,000ML has been released

from the dam into Wivenhoe, with an event total of the order of 520,000ML expected. This is expected
to increase due to the forecast rain in the next 24 to 48 hours. At this stage, releases will continue until

at least Thursday.
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Wivenhoe Dam (Fuli Supply Level 67.00 m AHD)

River levels upstream of the dam have peaked and are falling slowly with significant inflow being
generated from the intense heavy rainfall. Flows in the Brisbane River at Gregor's Ck have peaked at
7,350m3/s at 23:00 on Sunday 9 January. This peak is bigger than January 1974 and February 1998

at this location.

The dam level is rising quickly, with the current level being 70.77m AHD (storing 450,000

ML). Estimated peak inflow to the dam just from the Upper Brisbane R is around 8,800m3/s and, at this
stage, the dam will reach at least 73.3 m AHD during Tuesday morning. Given the rapid increase in
inflow volumes, it was necessary to start to increase the release from Wivenhoe during Monday

morning.

The objective for dam operations will be to minimise the impact of urban flooding in areas downstream
of the dam and, at this stage, releases will be kept below 3,500m3/s and the combined flows in the
lower Brisbane will be limited to 4,000m3/s if possible.  This is significantly less than the current
estimated combined pre-dam peak inflow of 12,000 m3/s.

Fernvale Bridge approaches and Mt Crosby Weir Bridge have been inundated and both bridges are
now closed.

The current release rate from Wivenhoe Dam is 1,753m3/s (150,000ML/day). Gate opening will
continue to be increased during Monday and the release Is expected to increase 1o at least 2,600m3/s

in the next 12 to 24 hours.

Since the commencemert of the event on 02/01/2011 approximately 275,000ML has been released
from the dam, with an event iotal approaching 1,600,000ML without further rain and as much as
2,100,000ML with forecast rainfall of {both including Somerset outflow). At this stage, releases will
continue until at least Sunday 16" January 2011.

Impacts downstream of Wivenhoe Dam

The projected Wivenhoe Dam releases combined with Lockyer flows and local runoff will mean that all
crossings downstream of Wivenhoe (Twin Bridges, Femvale, Savages Crossing, Burtons Bridge, Kholo
Bridge, Mt Crosby Weir and Colieges Crossing} will be adversely impacted until at least Saturday 15

January in varying degrees,

Water levels in the lower Brisbane R will be impacted by the combined flows of |.ockyer Ck, Bremer
River, local runoff and releases from Wivenhoe Dam. If the predicted rainfall eventuates in the
downstream tributary catchments the resultant combined flows in the lower Brisbane may exceed the
threshold of damaging discharge in the urban areas within the next 24 to 48 hours. Currently the
estimate peak flow in the lower Brisbane River will be the highest since Wivenhoe Dam was completed

in 1984 but still well below flows the 1974 levels.

Somerset Regional, Ipswich City and Brisbane City Councils have been advised of the updated
Wivenhoe operating strategy.

Outlook

Heavy rainfall continues throughout South East Queensiand and the sifuation could deteriorate rapidly
over the next 24 hours. The flood operation cenire will continue to monitor the situation and provide
every six hours until the situation stabilizes.

Robert Drury
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& Dam Operations Manager

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

::BoMTechn'lcaI Ofﬁcername R e Peter Baddiley

‘BoM Techmcal Ofﬁcer pos:tmn title .

........................................................................................

cal Off‘cercontactdeta_ Lo { |

Brisbane City Council {(BCC) assessment
{to include predicted local inundation areas and depths of inundation based on the information)

Council has been advised of the current status.

“BCC Technical Officer harie B8 Chris Lavin

CC Technical Officer position title- Disaster Operations Manager

Ipswich City Council (ICC) assessment (if required)
(to include predicted locol inundation areas ond depths of inundation based on the information)

Council has been advised of the current status.

¥ Tony Trace

Local Disaster Response Coordinator

Somerset Regional Council {SRC) assessment (if required)
(to include predicted local inundation areas and depths of inundation based on the mformat;on) .

Councii has been advised of the current status.

Tony Jacobs

Local Disaster Response Coordinator
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T,

R Rob Drury

B8 Dam Operations Manager
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SRS,

- dyHulsey

j from: Dan Spiller
Sent: Monday, 10 January 2011 8:13 AM
To: Rob Drury
Subject: RE: Technical Repart W38
Categories: T8
Rob,

Are you now operating under release strategy W2 or W3?

Dan

From: Rob Drury [mailto:rdru

Sent: Monday, 10 January 2011 8:06 AM

To: Rob Drury; Dan Spiller; Paul Bird; Stan Stevenson; Peter Borrows; Peter. Allen|jj G

Subject: RE: Technical Report W36

“.lease disregard the previous report, it was based on older information, this is the latest update.

Rob

Robert Drury
Dam Operations Manager

Water Delivery
d Bulk Water Supply Authority g;ading as Seqwater
: ‘.u R R |_. D i . nE du

-y
o

- Swimming inweirs and {
Aowing water is FA7

SywaiEr

el S

seqwater

WATER FORLIFE

I - - S
- Wivenhoe Dam, Brisbane Valiey Highway, via Fernvale Q4306 Ausiraiia

FO Box 37, Fernvale QLD 4306
Website | www.seqwater.com.au

From: Rob Drury
Sent: Monday, 10 January 2011 7:53 AM

To: Rob Drury; 'Daniel.Spille ; 'Barry.Dennie_

‘Michael.Lyon ‘mediz N 'd-bbie.bes G
'Seott.Denne/ N P=ul Bird; Stan Stevenson; Peter Borrows; 'Peter.Allen|i R

Subject: RE: Technical Report W35

Attached report W35.

Rob
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; sert Drury
vam Operations Manager
Water Delivery
Queensland Bulk Water Supply A thoritﬂywtrading as Seqwater
1 : - . <L o S T i 5 R

Swimming inweirs and
flowing water is FA1

" _{% WATER EIR LIFE

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
_ pntain confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not the addressee, you are notified that any
.ransmission, distribution, or other use of this information is strictly prohibited. The confidentiality attached

to this email is not waived, lost or destroyed by reasons of mistaken delivery to you. If you have received
this email in error please contact the sender immediately and delete the material from your email system.

QLD Bulk Water Supply Authority ABN75450239876 (Trading as Seqwater).
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support Brisbane
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From: Rob Drury [rdru

Sent: Monday, 10 January 2011 8:23 AM
To: Dan Spiller

Subject: Re: Technical Report W36 -

w2

From: Dan Spiller <Daniel.Spillerj GGG

To: Rob Drury
Sent: Mon Jan 10 08:13:29 2011
Subject: RE: Technical Report W36

Rob,

Are you now operating under release strategy W2 or W3?

Dan

From: Rob Drury [maiito:rdruryl R

Sent: Monday, 10 January 2011 8:06 AM
To: Rob Drury; Dan Spiller; Pauf Bird; Stan Stevenson; Peter Borrows; Peter.Aller{ R

Subject: RE: Technical Report W36

Please disregard the previous report, it was based on older information, this is the latest update,

Rob

Robert Drury

Dam Operations Manager
Water Delivery

Queensland Bulk the Supp

Zy Swimming in weiréf.ari&'.f;;t
flowing wateris F.&TﬁL

segwater

WATER FOR LiFE

| E rdrun
Wivenhoe Dam, Brisbane Valley Highway, via Fernvale Q4308 Australia
PO Box 37, Fernvale QLD 4308
Website | www.segwater.com.au
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iz Rob Drury
:nt: Monday, 10 January 2011 7:53 AM

To: Rob Drury; 'Daniel.Spille i
N

‘medi
Yeter Borrows; 'Peter.Alle
lubject: RE: Technical Report W35

.Dennier R 'Vichzel.Lyon<
; 'Scott, Denne_ Paul Bird; Stan Stevenson;

ached report W35,

Robert Drury

Dam Operations Manager

Water Delivery

Queens!and Bulk Water Suppl Authon tr?ding as Seqwater

Swimming in weirs and fast
ﬂowmg water is FATAL

& seqwater

! YATER FOR LIFE

m | E rarury
Wivenhnoe Dam, Brisbane Valley Highway, via Fernvale Q4306 Australia

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

This email, together with any attachments, is Intended for the named recipient{s} only; and may contain privileged and confidential information. You understand
that any privilege or confidentiality atlached to this message is not waived, lost or destroyed because you have received this reessage In ervor. If received in error,
you are asked to inform the sender as quickly as possible and delete this email and any coples of this from your computer sysiem network.

if not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any action(s) that relies on it; any form of disclosure, modification, distribution and/or

publication of this email is also prohibited.
While all care has been taken, the SEQ Water Grid Manager disclaims all liability for loss or damage fo person or property arising from this message being
infected by 2 compuler virus ot other cuntamination. Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and not the views of the SEQ

Water Grid Manager and/or the Queensland Govemnment.
------------------------------- Safe Stamp-------==-=;- oo

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
this email is not waived, lost or destroyed by reasons of mistaken delivery to you, If you have received this
email in error please contact the sender immediately and delete the material from your email system. QLD Bulk
Water Supply Authority ABN75450239876 (Trading as Seqwater).

D201

170



i

From: Dan Spiller <dan.spille

SN

Sant: Monday, Jaduary 10, 2011 9:46 AM
To: stephen.robertso
Ce:
. y Bob <Bob.Reill
Madgwick.Darren 'Stan Stevenson'
<sstevenso
Subject: Water Grid operations update
_Attach: Technical Sitnation Report W36.docx
Ali,

Current situation report attached. We are distributing this version of the Technical Support Report to
Councils and BoM now. We are seeking their formal input and endorsement by Ipm, prior to finalising and
speaking publicly to our release strategy.

For dam operations, key points are;

s There is continuing heavy rainfall in catchments. Total inflows will be at least 1,500,000 MLand
probably above 2,100,000 ML,

» Asa result, Wivenhoe Dam is above 140% of capacity and Somerset is above 150%, with both rising
fast.

*  Asspecified in the approved Operational Procedures, the primary objective is now to minimizing
the risk of urban inundation (release strategy W2). This involves larger releases now, minimizing the
risk of even larger releases later (were the flood compartment to reach high levels).

" e Consistent with this release strategy, dam releases have increased to 1,750 cubic metres per
second (150,000 ML/day). Itis expected to increase to 2,600 cubic metres per second by midday
tomorrow. '

s  Asspecified in the approved Operational Manual, we are targeting maximum flow in the Brisbane
River of 3,500 cumecs at Moggill. This is the levels above which urban inundation begins.

»  For comparison, flows would be up to 12,000 cumecs without the dams.

For water treatment, key points are:
o Key facilities are operating and reservoir levels are high. Mt Crosby WTP is producing at 250 ML/day

and desalination at one-third of capacity.
» There are a range of smaller plants that have been impacts, due to inundation of infrastructure,
connections or stranding of operators. We are working through these issues and will advise if any

become critical.

Please call me o_if you require any further information.

Regards,

- Dan

Daniel Spiller
Director, Operations
SEQ Water Grid Manager

D202

171



Email: daniel.spille

Visit: Level 15, 53 Albert Street Brisbane
Post: PO Box 16205, City East QLD 4002
ABN: 14783 317 630

Please coris_iderthe environment before printing this emall. It takes 10 litres of water to make one sheet of A4 paper.

Disclaimer
This email, together with any attechments, is intended for the named recipient{s} only; and may contain privileged and confidential

information. You understand that any privilege or confidentiality attached to this message is not waived, lost or destroyed because
you have received this message in error, If received in error, you are asked to inform the sender as quickly as possible and delete this
ernail and any copies of this from your computer system network.

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any action(s) that relies on #; any form of disclosure,
modification, distribution and/or publication of this email is also prohibited. While all care has been taken, the SEQ Water Grid
Manager disclaims all liability for loss or damage to person or property arising from this message being infected by a computer virus
or other contamination. Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and not the views of the SEQ

Water Grid Manager and/or the Queensland Government.
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' tsRNumber [ ' Date of TSR.
TR - release

TECHNICAL SITUATION REPORT

10.1.2011 ' Time of TSR

i release - - -

Seqgwater status of inflows and dam operations

Current status but could change based on inflows or rainfall.

Current objectives ¢  Continue increasing releases to discharge flood waters but keep impact
5 downstream to minimum.,

¢
i

étrétegy » Al bridges are now inundated .
! NG ELCELT I Storage levels:  Above FSL
Inflows: Inflows expected around 1,500,000ML which is close to
1974 event.
| Rainfalk: " Continuing

' Lockyer/Bremer: Monitoring their inflows

Brisbane River;  Impactas below.

Rainfall

Moderate to heavy rainfall has been recorded in the Upper Brisbane and Stanley Rivers in the last 12
hours with totals up to 80 mm. Totals for the last 24 hours range from 100 to 325mm.

Mt Glorious recorded 100 mm in the [ast 12 hours.

Rainfali of similar magnitudes is expecfed in the 12 to 24 hours around the downstream catchments as
the system tracks south.

A severe weather warning remains curmrent for heavy rainfall in the dam catchment areas.
North Pine Dam (Full Supply Level 38.60 m AHD)

The dam level was 39.97 m and steady. Five gates are opén releasing 475 m3/s. The inflow into the
dam since the commencement of the event is 52,000 ML. Estimated event volume is 72,000 ML
assuming no further rainfall. Gate operations will continue until af least Tuesday 11 January 2011,

Somerset Dam (Full Supply Level £9.00 m AHD)

The dam level at 05:00 was 102.84 m AHD and rising (storing 193,000 ML above FSL). Peak inflow to
the dam is estimated to be about 4,200 m3/s based on observed rainfall and could be as high as
5,000m3/s with additional forecast rainfall. Five sluice gates are open releasing about 1,100m3/s
(95,000Mlfd) into Wiverihoe Dam. At this stage the dam lake level will reach about 103.5 mAHD on
Monday afternoon. Areas around Kilcoy will continue to be adversely affected.

Since the commencement of the event on 02/01/2011approximately 142,000ML has been released
from the dam into Wivenhoe, with an event total of the order of 520,000ML expected. This is expected
to increase due fo the forecast rain in the next 24 to 48 hours. At this stage, releases will continue until

at least Thursday.

173

D204



TN

Wivenhoe Dam (Fuil Supply Level 67.00 m AHD)

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

- The dam levél is rising quickly, with the current level being 70.77m AHD (storing 450,000

ML). Estimated peak inflow to the dam just from the Upper Brisbane R is around 8,800m3/s and, at this
stage, the dam will reach at least 73.3 m AHD during Tuesday morning. Given the rapid increase in
inflow voiumes, it was necessary to star to increase the release from Wivenhoe during Monday
moming.

e

The objective for dam operations will be to minimise the impact of urban flooding in areas downstream
of the dam and, at this stage, releases will be kept below 3,500m3/s and the combined ﬂows in the
lower Brisbane will be limited to 4,000m3/s if possible. ThlS is significantly less than the current
estimated combined pre-dam peak inflow of 12,000 m3/s.

Fernvale Bridge approaches and Mt Crosby Weir Bridge have been inundated and both bridges are
now closed.

"The current release rate from Wivenhoe Dam is 1,793m3/s (150,000ML/day). Gate opening will
continue to be increased during Monday and the release Is expected fo increase fo at least 2,600m?3/s

in the next 12 to 24 hours.

Since the commencement of the event on 02/01/2011 approximately 275,000ML has been released
from the dam, with an event total approaching 1,600,000ML without further rain and as much as
2,100,000ML Wlth forecast ramfall of {both mcludlng Somerset outflow), At this stage, releases will
continue until at least Sunday 16™ January 2011.

Impacts downstream of Wivenhoe Dam

The projected Wivenhoe Dam releases combined with Lockyer flows @nd local runoff will mean that ail
crossings downstream of Wivenhoe (Twin Bridges, Fernvale, Savages Crossing, Burtons Bridge, Khalo
Bridge, Mt Crosby Weir and Colleges Crossing) will be adverseiy impacted until at least Saturday 15

January in varying degrees.

- Water levels in the lower Brisbane R will be impacted by the combined flows of Lockyer Ck, Bremer

River, local runcff and releases from Wivenhoe Dam. Ifthe predicted rainfall eventuates in the
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
over the nexi 24 hours. The flood operation centre will continue to monitor the situation and provide

every six hours until the situation stabilizes.

Robert Drury
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ﬂfﬁqwet&rT&chnical Officer positionfitle Dam Operations Manager

BoM assessment

{consisting of references-to latest Flood Warning for the Brisbane River and other relevant Bureau
Jorecasts and warnings {e.g. weather/rain forecasts Tropical Cycfone Warning etc) and other
updates/comments if needed)

BoM has been advised.

BDM Techmcal Ofﬁcer name E Peter Baddiley

BoM Technlca! fo' cer posmon t;tle
BoM Techmcal Off' cer contact detalls _ . ﬁood.qld_

Brisbane City Council {(BCC) assessment
(to include predicted local inundation areas and depths of inundation based on the information)

Council has been advised of the current sta tus.

& Chris Lavin

BCC Tel:hnlcal Off‘ cer posntlon tltle : Disaster Operations Manager

'BCC Technical Officer contact details {

Ipswich City Council (ICC) assessment (if required)
{(to include predicted local inundation areas and depths of inundation based on the information})

Council has been advised of the current status,

lCCTechmcal Oﬂ’:cername : S Tony Trace

icc Techmr:a] Offlcer posmon i Local Disaster Response Coordinator

i'jCQTechnicai Ofﬁ;ercoptactdetaiis s

Somerset Regional Council (SRC) assessment (if required)
{to include predicted locel inundation areas and depths of inundation based on the information)

Council has been advised of the current status.

}fSRCTechmcalOff cername SR B Tony Jacobs

Local Disaster Response Coordinator

bB206
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' ; Contact Qfﬁber name

" Collated and distributed by (Agency)

! : (fdni:éct Officer signatire

B Rob Drury

g Dam Operaﬁons Manager .

 Contact Officer position title
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From: Dan Spiller <Daniel.Spi11e_

Sent: Monday, January 10,2011 9:51 AM

To: Barry Dennien <B arry.Dennie_
Subject: FW: Water Grid operations update

Attach: Technical Situation Report W36.docx

From: Dan Spiller
Sent: Monday, 10 January 2011 9:46 AM

To: 'stephen. roberi'so ) 'ken.smi
‘!ance.mccallum Tim.Wa
'Geoff.Stea Lauren.Si : 'Best Debbie’;

"Martin,Peter. unn. Kerry

Cc: 'Rob Drury'; Paul Bird; SEQWGEM Media; 'damxen brown 'Reilly Bob';
Madgwick. Darren_ ‘Stan Stevenson'
Subject: Water Grid operations update

All,

Current situation report attached, We are distributing this version of the Technical Support Report to
Councils and BoM now. We are seeking their formal input and endorsement by 1pm, prior to finalising and
speaking publicly to our release strategy.

For dam operations, key points are:

s  There is continuing heavy rainfall in catchments. Total inflows will be at least 1,500,000 MLand
probably above 2,100,000 ML.

s  Asaresult, Wivenhoe Dam Is above 140% of capacity and Somerset is above 150%, with both rising
Tast,

e Asspecified in the approved Operational Procedures, the primary objective is now to minimizing
the risk of urban inundation (release strategy W2). This involves larger releases now, minimizing the
risk of even larger releases later {were the floed compartment to reach high levels).

*  Consistent with this release strategy, dam releases have increased to 1,750 cubic metres per
second {150,000 ML/day}. It is expected to increase to 2,600 cubic metres per second by midday
tomorrow.

*  Asspecified in the approved Operational Manual, we are targeting maximum flow in the Brishane

River of 3,500 cumecs at Moggill. This is the levels above which urban inundation begins.
For comparison, flows would be up to 12,000 cumecs without the dams.

For water treatment, key points are:
=  Key facilities are operating and reservoir levels are high. Mt Crosby WTP is producing at 250 ML/day
and desalination at one-third of capacity.
s  There are a range of smaller plants that have been impacts, due to inundation of infrastructure,
connections or stranding of aperators. We are working through these issues and will advise if any
hecome critical.

Please call me on_ if you require any further information.

Regards,
Dan

Daniel Spiller
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Director, Operations
SEQ Water Grid Manager

Email: daniel.sgille_

Visit: Level 15, 53 Albert Strest Brishane
Paost: PO Box 16205, City Fast QLD 4002
ABN: 14783 317 630

Please consider the environment before printing this email. It takes 10 litres of water to make one sheet of A4 paper.

Disclaimer

This emall, together with any attachments, is intended for the named reciplent{s) only; and may contain privileged and confidential
information, You understand that any privilege or confidentiality attached to this message is not waived, lost or destroyed because
you have received this message in error. If received in error, you are asked to inform the sender as quickly as possible and delete this
email and any copfes of this from your computer system network.

if not an intended recipient of this emall, you must not copy, distribute or take any action{s) that relies on it; any form of disclosure,
modification, distribution and/or publication of this email is alsc prohibited. White all care has been taken, the SEQ Water Grid
Manager disclaims all liability for loss or damage to person or property arising from this message being infected by a computer virus
or other contamination. Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and not the views of the SEQ,
Water Grid Manager and/or the Queensland Government,
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: 'j ' North Pme Dam (Fuli Supply Level 39 60 m AHD)

. ;The dam 1evel was 39 97 m and steady Ftve gatee are open releasmg 475 mSIs The mﬂow mto the
* dam since the commencement of the event is 52,000 ML Estimated event volume is 72, 000 ML
: ‘assummg no further ralnfall Gate operattons will contmue untsi at least Tuesday 11 January 2011

.‘_..j‘Scmerset Dam (Full Supply Levei 99. DG m AHD} _ L L _
. The dam [evel at 05 00 was 102 84 m AHD and nsmg (stonng 193 000 ML above FSL) Peak mﬂow.to"

' ~ 5,000m3/s with additional forecast rainfall, Five' sluice gates are open releasing about.1,100m3/s . |
* . (95,000MI/d) into Wivenhoe Dam. - At thls stage the dam fake level will reach, about 103 5 mAHD on
_Monday afternoon Areas around Kllcoy wxll contmue to be adversety affected . i

- :Since the commencement of the event on 02!01!201 1 approxrmately 1 42 ODOML has been re[eased L
. from the dam into Wivenhoe, with an event total of the order of 520,000ML expected.. This is expected o

. toincrease due 16 the forecast ram in the next 24 to 48 hours At f.h[S stage releases wm contmue unttl,'

- at Ieast Thursday : R : _ :

TECHNICAL SITUATION REPORT

10.1.2011

Seqwater status of 1nflows and dam operat;ons

Current status but cculd change based on mﬂows or m'mfaﬂ'

Contmue mcreas;ng releases to dlscharge fl ood waters but keep |mpact
" downstream to minimum. : :

. All bridges are now inundated.

Storage levels: . Above FSL

Inficws_:‘ ' ‘Inﬂcws expected around 1, 500 OOOML whlch is chse to ‘.'. " [
.. 1974event. . > "

Rainfall: =~ . C_cntinu'ing

Lockyer/Bremer: Monitoring their inflows -

Brisbane River:  Impactas below.

Ramfall

Moderate to heavy ramfall has been recorded inthe Upper anbane and Stanley Rwers in the Iast 1 2
hours with totals up to 80 mm. Totals for the last 24 hours range from 100 to 325mm. . :

‘_Nit Glonous recorded 100 mm in the fast 12 hcurs

o Ramfal[ of similar magnltudes |s expected |n the 12 to 24 hours around the downstream catchments as =

the system traoks south

_ 'A severe weather wammg rernalns current for heavy ra:nfalt in the dam catchment areas

the dam is estimated to'be about 4,200 m3/s based on observed ramfa[l and could be as high as’
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B Outlook

k. Wwenhce Dam (Fu!l Supply Level 6?‘ 00 m AHD)

' Rrver levels upstream of the dam have peaked and are falhng slowiy with 51gmt‘ cant inflow berng

generated from the intense heavy rainfall. Flows in the Brisbane River at Gregor's Ck have peaked at
7,350m3/s at 23:00 on Sunday 8 January This peak is bigger than January 1974 and February 1999
at this Iocatlon L ‘

. The dam Ieve[ is rtsmg qurckly. wrth the current level being 70 77m AHD (storing 450, 000

ML). Estimated peak inflow to the dam just from the Upper Brisbane R is around 8,800m3/s and, at thrs " '

_'stage, the dam will reach at least 73.3 m AHD dunng Tuesday morning. . Given the rapid increase in

inflow volurnes it was necessary to start to mcrease the release from Wnrenhoe dunng Monday :
mormng ! . AT

The objecuve for dam operatrons wull be to mtnlmrse the lmpact of urban ﬂoodlng ln areas downstrearn o
. of the dam and, at this stage, releases will be kept below 3,500m3/s and the combined flows in tne E

lower Brishane will be limited to 4,000m3s if possible. - This i is srgmt‘ cantiy less than the current
es’nmated oombtned pre-dam peak :nﬂow of 12, 000 ma/s. .

Fernvale Bndge approaches and Mt Crosby Welr Brrdge have been rnundated and both bndges are
now closed ,

] The current release rate from Wavenhce Dam is 1 753rn3/s (1 50 ODGMLfday) Gate opemng wrll

contlnue to be increased during Monday and the release is expected toi increase to at least 2 600m3!s o
in the next 12 to 24 hours : o :

Srnce the commencement of the event on 02!01:’2011 approxrmately 275, OOOML has been released
from the dam, with an event total approaching 1,600,000ML without further rain and as much as
2,100,000ML with forecast rainfall of (both mo]udmg Somerset outﬂow) At this stage releases wrll
continue until at least Sunday 16" January 2011.

lmpacts downstream of thenhoe Darn h

The pro;ected ernhoe Dam releases combtned wrth Lcckyer flows and local runoff will mean that alI i

_ crossings downstream of Wwenhoe (Twin Bndges Femvale, Savages Crossing, Burtons’ Bndge Kholo_"‘ o
" Bridge, Mt Crosby Weir and Colleges Crcssmg) wrll be adversely rmpacted un’ul at least Saturday 'l 5

January in varytng degrees

o Water Ievels in the lower Brisbane R wrll be |mpacted by the combrned ﬂows of Lockyer Ck Brerner
* River, local runoff and releases from Wivenhoe Dam. I the predicted rainfall eventuates in the
- downstream fributary catchments the resultant combtned flows in the lower Brishane may exceed the Thn
- threshold of damaging dischiarge in the urban areas within the next 24 to 48 hours. Currently the 7.0 o0 e
R esttmate peak flow in the lower Brisbane River wrll be tne hrghest smce erenhce Dam was completed FEEAS
AR 1984 but stil well below flows the 1974 levels. - 1T T S

Somerset Regronal Ipswrch Crty and anbane Ctty Counclls have been ad\nsed of the updated
W’venhoe operattng strategy v o ,

Heavy rainfall Cortinues throughout South East Queensland and the srtua’non coulid detenorate raprdly
over the next 24 hours. - The flood operataon centre wrll contmue to monltortne srtuatlon and provrde
: _every 51x hours untll the satuatron stabr!tzes :




o {ta mcfude predrcted !ocaf mundatron arecrs and depths of mundatmn based on the mformatron)

o (ta mcfude pred:cted !ocal mundatmn areas and a‘epths of mundatron based on the mformatron)

Dam Operations Manager

BoM assessment

i cans;stmg of references to Iatest Flo od Wammg for the Brishane River and other relevant Bureau
; forecasts and warnings (e.g. Weather/ram _forecast's Tropical Cyclone Warnmg etc} and oth er
- updates/comments r_f needed} :

‘ Bth_as been ad\_fised. o |

" _ anbane Clty Councﬂ (BCC) i assessment

' ‘{to mclude predfcted Ioca! mundatron areas and depths of mundatron based on themformatron)

. Count:ll has been ad\nsed of the current status

Disaster Operations M_anag'er

- lpswnch Clty Coun(:;! (ICC) assessment (|f requ:red)

: 'Councul has been adwsedl of the cu rrent status

: 'i'eny Traee ‘

Local Disaster Response Coordinator

Somerset Reglonal Counczl (SRC)-assessment (lf requxred)

‘u, N

‘ Councd has been ad\nsed of the current status

- Local Dises’t‘:er‘Res;Sejnse Coordinator . v
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Litsupport Brishane

From; Dan Spiller

Sent: Monday, 10 January 2011 9:57 AM

To: Rob Drury; Peter Borrows

Ce: Barry Dennien

Subject: Technical Situation Report W36 (3)
Attachments: Technical Situation Report W36 (3).docx

Rob and Peter,

| am about to send the TSR to Colin Jensen for BCC input. Before doing so, | have amended it based on my
understanding of our conversation. Can you please confirm that the changes reflect your strategy?

Dan
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TECHNICAL SITUATION REPORT

‘Date of TSR~ [FRRRIR

refease -

Seqwater status of inflows and dam operations

Current status but could change based on inflows or rainfall.

' ¢  Continue increasing releases to discharge flood waters but keep impact
downstream to minimum.

s Alibridges are now inundated ,

j Storage levels: Above FSL

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

Mt Glorious recorded 100 mm in the Tast 12 hours.

Rainfall of similar magnitudes is expected in the 12 to 24 hours around the downstream catchments as
the system tracks south,

A severe weather warning remains current for heavy rainfall in the dam catchment areas.

Narth Pine Dam {Full Supply Level 39.60 m AHD)

The dam level was 39.97 m and steady. Five gates are open releasing 475 m3/s. The inflow into the
dam since the commencement of the event is 52,000 ML.. Estimated event volume is 72,000 ML
assuming no further rainfall. Gate operations will continue untif at least Tuesday 11 January 2011.

Somerset Dam (Full Supply Level 99.00 m AHD)

The dam level at 05:00 was 102.84 m AHD and rising (storing 193,000 ML above FSL), Peak inflow to
the dam is estimated to be about 4,200 m3/s based on observed rainfail and could be as high as
5,000m3/s with additional forecast rainfall. Five sluice gates are open releasing about 1,100m3/s
(95,000MI/d) Into Wivenhoe Dam. At this stage the dam lake level will reach about 103.5 mAHD on
Monday afternoon. Areas around Kilcoy wilt continue to be adversely affected,

Since the commencement of the event on 02/01/2011approximately 142,000ML has been released
from the dam into Wivenhoe, with an event total of the order of 520,000ML expected. This is expected

to increase due to the forecast rain in the next 24 to 48 hours, At this stage, releases will continue until
at least Thursday. ,

D203
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Wivenhoe Dam (Full Supply Level 67.00 m AHD)

River levels upstream of the dam have peaked and are falling slowly with significant inflow being
generated from the intense heavy rainfall. Flows in the Brisbane River at Gregor's Ck have peaked at
7,350m3/s at 23:00 on Sunday 9 January. This peak is bigger than January 1974 and February 1993
at this location.

The dam level is rising quickly, with the current level being 70.77m AHD (storing 450,000

ML), Estimated peak inflow to the dam just from the Upper Brisbane R is around 8,800m3/s and, at this
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
of the dam and, at this stage, releases-will-be-keptbelow 3:500m3/sandthe-combined flows in the
lower Brisbane will be limited to 34,5000m3/s if possible. Consistent with the approved Operating
Procedures, these target combined flows may need to be increased to 4,000m3/s, and potentially

higher. In either case, tFhis Is significantly less than the current estimated combined pre-dam peak
inflow of 12,000 m3/s.

Fernvale Bridge approaches and Mt Crosby Weir Bridge have been inundated and both bridges are
now closed.

The current release rate from Wivenhaoe Dam is 1,753m3/s (150,000ML/day). Gate opening will
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
2,100,000ML with forecast ramfall of (both including Somerset outflow). At this stage, releases will
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
every six hours until the situation stabilizes,
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

BoM has been advised,

BRE poter Baddiley

BolM Technica 5
i Technical Officer contact details .- QL |

Brisbane City Council {BCC} assessment
(to include predicted local inundation areas and depths of inundation based on the information)

Council has been advised of the cerrent status.

R Chiis Lavin

3CC Technical Officer position title & Disaster Operations Manager

Ipswich City Council {ICC) assessment (if required)
(to include predicted local inundation areas and depths of inundation based on the information)

Council has been advised of the current status.

"‘ICC_Téthn’icéiﬁ#ifét’hanﬁe’ S Tony Trace

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
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iSR'C"Té’ch’tiica'lfdﬁtfér"pdéitiéﬁiﬁié'-A % Local Disaster Response Coordinator

SRC Technical Officer contact details *~ 1 ]

Rob Drury

Dam Operations Manager

11.1.2011

187

D212



Litsupport Brisbane

From: Rob Drury [rdru

Sent: Monday, 10 January 2011 10:02 AM

To: Dan Spiller; Barry Dennien

Subject: FW: Answers to questions from teleconference

Peter Borrows asked me to forward these on.
In response to the queries raised

s The current operational strategy is to aim for a flow of no greater than 3,500cumecs in the lower Brisbane
River. Accordingly, the current outflow from Wivenhoe Dam will be held at its current level of 2000 cumecs for
the next 12 to 24 hours to allow for potential high flows from the Lockyer, Bremer and local area catchments to
pass downstream. However this strategy may need to be revised at short notice if further significant rainfall

OCCUrs.

e It would require in the order of 50mm of rain across the Brishane River Basin {this includes the Brisbane,
Stanley, Lockyer and Bremer catchments) to go beyond the current operational strategy, however this depends
on the spatial distribution, intensity and duration of the rainfall, This amount of rain is possible under current

BOM forecasts.

e |fthereis a need to go beyond 3,500cumecs in the lower Brisbane around 24 hours notice should be able to be
provided to BOM and BCC.

Rob

Robert Drury

Dam Operations Manager

Water Delivery

gueensland Bulk Water Suppl Authonty tradrng as Seqwater

Swimming in weurs and fast
ﬂnwmg water ls F&TAL

seqwa*ter

| WATER EQR LIFE

| E rdrery
Wivenhoe Dam, Brisbane Valley Righway, via Fernvale Q4306 Australia
PO Box 37, Fernvale QLD 4306

Website | www.segwater.com.au

Important information: This email and any attached information is intended ouly for the addressee and may
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
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- Website | www.seqwater éom.au
.. - -

Gina-O'Driscoll

From: Peter Borrows [pborrows
Sent: : . Monday, 10 January 2011 10:02 Aru'i
- To: " . Barry Dennien
Subject. ’ - FW: Answers to quesnons from te[econference

.Attachments: © ' image001.jpg; image002.pny; image003.jpg

Regards, Peter. '

Peter Borrows
Chief Executive Officer
Queencianu Bulk Water Supply Authcnty rr'idmg as quwaier

¥ ovalbn bR ten

E pborrovs
.Level 3. 240 Margaret St, Brisbane City QLD 4000 »
PO Box 18146, Cily East QLD 4002

Swirnming inweirs and fast

1 | AN -.'.--.
J;.J _,{_J...UJ f. i ‘“’;inf - flowing water i3 FATAL,
e A WAL ARHTS WTATYL ral "'f'i';d , m‘% o

.From Rob Dru:y

Sent: Monday, 10 January 2011 9:56 AM

To: Peter Borrows, Stan Stevenson; Paul Bird
Stibject: Ariswers to questions from teleconference

Peter, If you want to forward to the WGM. Apologies for delay but théy were in discussions with Councils.

- In response to the queries raised

» The current operational strategy is to aim for a flow-of no greater than 3,500cumecs in the lower Brishane
River. Accordingly, the current outflow from Wivenhoe Dam will be held at its current level of 2000 cumecs
for the next-12 ta 24 hours to allow for patential high flows from the Lockyer, Bremer and localarea
catchments to pass downstream.: However this strategy may need to be revised at short notice if further
significant rainfall occurs, : -

* It would require in the order of 50mm of rain across the Brisbane River Basin (this includes the Brishane,
Stanley, Lockyer and Bremer catchments) to go beyond the current cperational strategy, however this
* depends on the spatial distribution, intensity and duration of the rainfall. This amount of rain is pos:;!ble

under current BOM forecasts.

+ (fthere is a need to go beyond 3,500cumecs in the lower Brishane around 24 hours notice should be able to
be provided to 80M and BCC.

Rob

Robert Drury
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{2am Oper em,ns Menager
. Walel Defivery
‘-JbFenslal‘ld Bulk Water Suppiv ,ﬁ\uthurugr !J.v;dmg a5 Segwater

. Swimming inweirs and {
flowing water is Fm

ﬁwvater

4 OWALLR B LITE

E rdry
Wivenhoe Dam; Brisbane Valley Highway, via Fermrale Q4306 Australia
PO Box 37, Fernvale QLD 4306

Website | www.seqwater.com.ay

-ontain confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not the addressee, you are notified that any

- transmission, distribution, or other use of this information is strictly prohibited. The confidentiality attached
to this email is not waived, lost or destroyed by reasons of mistaken delivery to you, If you have received
this email in error please contact the sender immediately and delete the material from your email system.
QLD Bulk Water Supply Authority ABN75450239876 (Trading as Seqwate;)

' C.Impor’cant information: This email and any atlached 1nformat10n is intended only for the addressee and may
( -

o
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Litsupport Brishane

From: Rob Drury [rdru

Sent: Monday, 10 January 2011 10:05 AM

To: Dan Spiller; Peter Borrows

Subject: FW: Technical Situation Report W36 (3)
Attachments: Technical Situation Report W36 (3}.docx
Dan,

Some slight changes based on what | sent in response to the questions and updating the release rates as now.

Rob

Robert Drury

Dam Operations Manager

Water Delivery

Queenstand Bulk Water Supply A{;Ehgri,t{(g z‘irzading as Seqwater

: o T -

Swimming in weirs and fast
flowing water is FATAL

i

E rdrur

Wivenhoe Dam, Brisbane Valley Highway, via Fernvale Q4306 Australia
PO Box 37, Femvale QLD 4306
Website | www.segwater.com.au

From: Dan Spiller [mailto:Daniel. Spiller NENGNGEGE
Sent: Monday, 10 January 2011 9:57 AM

To: Rob Drury; Peter Borrows

Cc: Barry Dennien

Subject: Technical Situation Report W36 (3)

Rob and Peter,

1 am about to send the TSR to Colin Jensen for BCC input. Before doing so, | have amended it based on my
understanding of our conversation, Can you please confirm that the changes reflect your strategy?

Dan

This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the named recipient(s} only; 2nd may contain privileged and confidential information. You understand
that any privilege or confldentiality attached 1o this message is not waived, lost or desiroyed because you have received this message in error. If received in error,
you are asked to inform the sender as quickly as possible and delete this email and any copies of this from your compuler system network,

[f not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any action(s) that relles on it; any form of disclosure, modification, distribution and/or

publication of this email is also prohibited.
While ail care has been taken, the SEQ Water Grid Manager disclaims el fiability for loss or damags to person or properdy asising from this message being

1
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infzcled by a computer virus or other contamination. Unfess stated otherwise, this amail represents only the views of the sender and not the views of the SEQ

Water Grid kanager and/or the Queensland Govemment.
------------------------------- Safe Stamp---=-==-wr-c~--m-o—ommmm o ——meea

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

ftﬁrte’htbbjé@iﬁiﬁéé e  Continue increasing releases to discharge flood waters but keep impact

St atééﬁ ' B » Al bridges are now inundated .

- Key considerations

AL b A AT R AR ALY

TECHNICAL SITUATION REPORT

Time of T5F

W36 ‘Date of TSR . [JURERLIEL Time o
o felease

release. .

O P R E Y

Seqwater status of inflows and dam operations

Current status but could change based on inflows or rainfall.

downstream to minimum.

¥ Storage levels: Above FSL

Inflows: Inflows expected around 1,500,000ML which is close to
1974 event.
| Rainfall: Continuing

Lockyer/Bremer: Monitoring their inflows

§ Brisbane River:  Impact as below.

Rainfall

Mederate to heavy rainfall has been recorded in the Upper Brisbane and Stanley Rivers in the last 12
hours with totals up to 90 mm. Totals for the last 24 hours range from 100 to 325mm.

Mt Glorious recorded 100 mm in the last 12 hours.

Rainfall of similar magnitudes is expected in the 12 to 24 hours around the downstream catchmentis as
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
assuming no further rainfall. Gate operations wili continue until at least Tuesday 11 January 2011.

Somerset Dam (Fuli Supply Level 99.00 m AHD)

The dam level at 05:00 was 102.84 m AHD and rising (storing 193,000 ML above FSL). Peak inflow fo
the dam is estimated to be about 4,200 m3/s based on cbserved rainfall and could be as high as
5,000m3/s with additional forecast rainfall. Five slvice gates are open releasing about 1,100m3/s
(95,000MI/d) into Wivenhoe Dam. At this stage the dam lake level will reach about 103.5 mAHD on
Monday aftemoon. Areas around Kilcoy will continue to be adversely affected.

Since the commencement of the event on 02/01/2011approximately 142,000ML has been released
from the dam into Wivenhoe, with an event total of the order of 520,000ML. expected. This is expected
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
7,350m3/s at 23:00 on Sunday 9 January. This peak is bigger than January 1974 and February 1968

at this location.

The dam level is rising quickly, with the current level being 70.77m AHD (storing 450,000

ML). Estimated peak inflow to the dam just from the Upper Brisbane R is around 8, 800m3/s and, at this
stage, the dam will reach at least 73.3 m AHD during Tuesday morning. Given the rapid increase in
inflow volumes, it was necessary to start to increase the release from Wivenhoe during Monday

morning.

The objective for dam operations will be fo minimise the impact of urban flooding in areas downstream
of the dam and, at this stage, releases-wil-be-kept-below-3,500m3/s-and-the-the aim is 1o Keep
combined flows in the lower Brisbane to 3,500cumecswill-be-limitedio0-34; 50060ma/s if possible.
Consistent with the approved Operating Procedures, these target combined flows may need fo be
increased to 4,000m3/s, and potentially higher. In either case. tThis is significantly less than the current

estimated combined pre-dam peak inflow of 12,000 m3/s.

Fernvale Bridge approaches and Mt Crosby Weir Bridge have been inundated and both bridges are
now closed.

The current release rate from Wivenhoe Dam is around 2,0004-783m3/s (17256,000ML/day). Gate
opening will continue to be increased during Monday and the release is expected to increase fo at least

2,600m3/s in the next 12 to 24 hours_and further depending on downstream flows..

Since the commencement of the event on 02/01/2011 approximately 275,000ML has been released
from the dam, with an event total approaching 1,600,000ML without further rain and as much as
2,100,000ML with forecast ramfal! of (both including Somerset outflow). At this stage, releases will
continue until at least Sunday 16" January 2011.

Impacts downstream of Wivenhoe Dam

The projected Wivenhoe Dam releases combined with Lockyer flows and local runoff will mean that all
crossings downstream of Wivenhoe (Twin Bridges, Fernvale, Savages Crossing, Burtons Bridge, Khoio
Bridge, Mt Crosby Weir and Colleges Crossing} will be adversely impacted until at least Saturday 15
January in varying degrees.

Water levels in the lower Brisbane R will be impacted by the combined flows of Lockyer Ck, Bremer
River, local runoff and releases from Wivenhoe Dam. If the predicted rainfall eventuates in the
downstream fributary catchments the resultant combined flows in the lower Brisbane may exceed the
threshold of damaging discharge in the urban areas within the next 24 to 48 hours. Currently the
estimate peak flow in the lower Brisbane River will be the highest since Wivenhoe Dam was completed
in 1884 but still well below flows the 1974 levels.

Somerset Regional, Ipswich Cify and Brisbane City Councils have been advised of the updated
Wivenhoe operating strategy.

Outlook

Heavy rainfall continues throughout South East Queenstand and the situation could deteriorate rapidly
over the next 24 hours. The flood operation centre will continue to monitor the situation and provide
every six hours until the situation stabilizes,

195

D218



e~

.Seqater Technical Officer & Robert Drury

_.Seqwater Technical Officer position title Dam Operations Manager

BoM assessment
(consisting of references to latest Flood Warning for the Brisbane River and other relevant Bureau
forecasts and warnings (e.g. weather/rain forecasts, Tropical Cyclone Warmng etc) and other

updates/comments if needed)

BoM has been advised.

B poter Baddiley

§ flood.ql N

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

fpswich City Council (ICC) assessment (if required)
(to include predicted local inundation areas and depths of inundation based on the information)

Council has been advised of the current status.

' Tony Trace

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

“Contact Officer signatiire

-Confrac't_pl‘f'ficef'ﬁéme" - | Rob Drury

i Dam Operations Manager

11.1.2011

mf\\
Lo,
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Barry Dennien </O=SOUTH EAST QUEENSLAND WATER GRID

From; MANAGER/QU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)YCN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BARRY.DENNIEN:>

Sent: Monday, January 10, 2011 10:07 AM

To: Dan Spiller <Daniel. Spiller || RGN

Subject: FW: Answers to questions from teleconference

Can you come in

Froms: Peter Borrows {ma‘xito:pborrows“
Sent: Monday, 10 January 2011 10:02

To: Barry Dennien
Subject: FW: Answers to questions from teleconference

Regards, Peter.

Peter Borrows
Chief Executive Officer
Queenstand Bulk Water Supply Authority trading as Seqwater

seqwater

WRTSH FEn L

| E pborio
Level 3, 240 Margaret St, Brisbane City QLD 4000
PO Box 16146, City East QLD 4002
Website | www.segwater.com.au

1y a

From: Rob Drury

Sent: Monday, 10 January 2011 9:56 AM

To: Peter Borrows; Stan Stevenson; Paul Bird
Subject: Answers to questions from teleconference

Peter, [f you want to forward to the WGM. Apologies for delay but they were in discussions with Councils,
In response to the queries raised

« The current operational strategy is to aim for a flow of o greater than 3,500cumecs in the lower Brisbane River,
Accordingly, the current outflow from Wivenhoe Dam will be held a¥tits current fevel of 2000 cumecs for the next
12 to 24 hours to allow for potential high flows from the Lockyer, Bremer and local area catchments to pass
downstream. However this strategy may need to be revised at short notice If further significant rainfall oceurs.

»  [twould require in the order of 50mm of rain across the Brisbane River Basin {this includes the Brisbane, Stanley,
Lockyer and Bremer catchments} to go beyond the current operational strategy, however this depends on the
spatial distribution, intensity and duration of the rainfall. This amount of rain is possible under current BOM
forecasts.

s (fthere is a need to go beyond 3,500cumecs in the lower Brisbane around 24 hours notice should he able to be
provided to BOM and BCC,

Rob
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Robert Drury
Dam Operations Manager

Water Delivery
Queensland Bulk Water Supply Authorlty trading as Seqwater
2 g’#,%ﬁ}'. A . wid il

Swimrning :;'n.w.reirm iid fa
ﬁowtngwat *§: A

Y
PO Box 37, Fernvale QLD 4308
Website | www.seqwater.com.au

Important information: This email and any attached information is intended only for the addressee and may
contain confidential and/or privileged information. If yon are not the addressee, you are notified that any
transmission, distribution, or other use of this information is strictly prohibited. The confidentiality attached to
this email is not waived, lost or destroyed by reasons of mistaken delivery ta you. If you have received this email
in error please contact the sender immediately and delete the material from your email system. QLD Bulk Water
Supply Authority ABN75450239876 (Trading as Seqwater).
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From: Dan Spiller <Daniel. Spill e G

Sent: Monday, January 10, 2011 10:09 AM
To: c

Ce Barry Dennien <Bary.Denni e/ R ; Peter Borrows
<sborov-

Subject: Technical Situation Report

Adttachs Technical Situation Report W37.docx

Colin,

Further to our discussion, attached is the Technical Situation Report drafted by Seqwater following
consultation with BoM and Councils.

Key points are:

+ Thereis continuing heavy rainfall in catchments. Total inflows over the event will be at [east
1,500,000 ML and probably above 2,100,000 ML,

*  Asaresult, Wivenhoe Dam is above 140% of capacity and Somerset is above 150%, with both rising
fast.

e  Asspecified in the approved Operational Procedures, the primary objective is now to minimizing
the risk of urban inundation (release strategy W2}. This involves larger releases now, minimizing the
risk of even larger releases later (were the flood compartment to reach high levels).

»  Consistent with this release strategy, dam releases have increased to 2,000 cubic metres per
second (172,000 ML/day). it is expected to increase to 2,600 cubic metres per second by midday
tomorrow.

+  As specified in the approved Operational Manual, we are targeting maximum flow in the Brisbane
River of 3,500 cumecs at Moggill. This is the levels above which urban inundation begins.

¢  For comparison, flows would be up to 12,000 cumecs without the dams.

Seqwater has previously had verbal conversations with BCC staff regarding impacts. However, given the
significance of this event, and consistent with the draft protocol, we are seeking formal BCC input to this
version, This advice would relate to the impact of releases, based on tha type of scenario analysis that you
described this morning.

Qur preference would be to finalise the report, including your input, before or at the 12.30 teleconference
with Council CEOs and the BoM. This timing means that it can underpin all media messaging this afterncon.

| appreciate your assistance. Please call me if | can be of any assistance.

Regards,
Dan

Daniel Spiller
Director, Operations
SEQ Water Grid Manager

Email: daniel.spille

Visit: Level 15, 53 Albert Street Brisbane
Post: PO Box 16205, City East QLD 4002
ABN: 14783 317 630

Please consider the environment before printing this email, It takes 10 [itres of water to make ona sheet of Ad paper.
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Disclaimer

This amail, together with any attachments, is intended for the named recipient{s) only; and may contain privileged and confidential
information. You understand that any privilege or confidentiality attached to this message is not waived, lost or destroyed bacause
you have received this message in error, If received in error, you are asked to inform the sender as quickly as possible and delete this
emall and any copies of this from your computer system network,

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any actian(s) that relies on it; any form of disclosure,
modification, distrfbution and/or publication of this emall is also prohiblved. While al! care has been taken, the SEQ Water Grid
Manager disclaims all liability for loss or damage to person or property arising from this message being infacted by a computer virus
or other contaminatlion. Unless stated otherwise, this emall represents anly the views of the sender and not the views of the SEQ
Water Grid Manager and/or the Queensland Government,
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" TECHNICAL SITUATION REPORT

Seqwater status of mﬂcws and dam cperatlons

Current status but cc ula' L‘h ange based on in _ﬂows of rain faH

- Ccntmue mcreasmg re!eases to d:scharge ﬂood Waters but keap impact
downstream to minimum. B

* All bridges are now inundated .

,Storage]eve!s » Above FSL

_Inﬂows ~ © " Inflows expected around 1, 500 OOOML which is close to
AN - 1974 event.. :

Rainfall: .~ . Ccntinuing

Lcc_kyer[ Bremer: Monitoring their inflows

Brishane River:  Impactas below.

. Ramfall

. 'Moderate to heavy ralnfatl has been recorded in the Upper Brisbane and Stanley Rrvers in the last 12
_ hcurs W|th totals up to 90 mm. Tctals for the last 24 hours range from 100 to 325mm

Mt Glcncus recorded 100 mm in the [ast 12 hcurs

o Ralnfali of smlar magnltudes is expected in the 1 2 to 24 hours around the downstream catchments as
L the system tracks south .

- _A severe weather warmng remams current for heavy ramfa!l in the dam catchment areas.

North Fme Dam (Futl Supply Level 39 60 m AHD)

L The darn Ieve] was 39 97 m and steady Frve gates are open re[easmg 475 m3/s The inflow into the
_dam since the commencement ‘of the event s 52, 000 ML. Estimated event volume is 72,000 ML
. assummg nc further ramfall Gate operatlons wnll ccntmue unn[ at Ieast Tuesday 11 January 2011.

R rSomerset Dam (Fuli Supply Level 99 00 m AHD)

The dam Ievel at 05 00 was 102 84 m AHD and nsmg (stonng 193 000 ML above FSL) Peak mﬂcw to
"'theé dam is estimated to be about 4,200 m3/s based on observad rainfall and could be as high as '
" 5,000m3/s with ‘additional forecast rainfall. Five siuice gates are open releasmg about-1,100m3/s

. {95,000MI/d) into Wwenhce Dam. At this stage the dam lake level will reach about 103.5 mAHD cn
' ,Monday aﬁernccn Areas arcund K]lcoy will ccn’unue to be adverse[y affected ‘

-

NE “z’ Srnce the commencement cf the event cn 021011201 1 apprcxlmateiy 142 ODOML fias been re[eased
vy trcm the. ‘dam inte Wivenhoe,; with an event total of the order of 520,000ML expected.: This | is expected B
i to increase due to the fcrecast rain m the next 24 to 48 hcurs A thts stage releases WIIE contmue untll o

RHEN Cat leastThursday
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Wivenhoe Dam (Ful Supply Level sr’ 00 m AHD)

River levels upstream of the dam have peaked and are falling slowly wrth s:gnrf‘ cant rnﬂow being
generated from the intense heavy rainfall, Flows in the Brishane River at Gregor's Ck have peaked at

'7,350m3/s at 23:00 on Sunday 9 January Thrs peak is b:ggerthan January 1874 and February 1999

at this locatron

The dam level is rlsrng qulokly, wrth the current level berng 70 77m AHD. (stonng 450 000 ‘
ML). Estimated peak inflow fo the dam just from the Upper Brisbane R is around 8, 800m3/s and, af this

. stage, the dam will reach at least 73.3 m AHD during Tuesday morming.. Given the raprd increase in

inflow volumes |t was necessary to start to rncrease the reiease from leenhoe dunng Monday

' _mormng

' The ob;ectwe for dam operatrons will be to minimise the lmpaot of urban ﬂoodrng in areas downstream

of the dam and, at this stage, the aim Is to keep combined flows in the fower Brisbane to 3,500m3/sec
if possmle Consistent with the approved Operating Procedures, these target combined ﬂows may’
need to be increased to 4,000m3/s, and potentially higher. In either case, thisis srgnlf oantiy less than

. the current estrmated oombrned pre—dam peak mﬂow of 12 000 mSIs

Femva[e Bndge approaches and Mt Crosby Werr Bndge have been mundated and both bndges are
now cIosed R .

The current release rate from W:venhoe Dam is around 2, 000m3/s (1 72 DDDMIJday) Gate opemng will
Pt oontmue to be 1noreased during Monday and the release is expected to increase to at least 2 600m3/s:
’ in the next 12 to 24 hours and further dependmg on dOWnstrearn fiows..

- Since the commencement of the event on 02101!2011 apprommately 275, OOOML has been re[eased
~ from the dam, with an event total approachlng 1,600,000ML without further rain and as much as -

2,100,000ML wuth forecast ralnfa!l of (both rncludrng Somerset outﬂow) At this stage, releases will

o contrnue untif at least Sunday 16 January 2011.

. Impacts downstream of erenhoe Dam :

o ‘The pro;eoted W’venhoe Dam releases combmed wrth Lockyer flows and local runoff wrll mean that ali
D crossrngs downstream of Wivenhoe (T win Bndges Femvale, Savages Crossrng, Burtons Bridge, Kholo

Bridge, Mt Crosby Weir and Colleges Crossmg) wﬂi be adverse]y rmpacted until at least Saturday 15

' "January in varylng degrees

Water levels in the lower anbane R wrll be 1mpaoted by the combmed ﬂows of Lookyer Ck Bremer

.- River, local runoff and releases from Wivenhoe Dam. [f the predicted rainfall eventuatesinthe ™ ~
‘ 'downstream tnbutary oatchments the resultant combrned flows in the lower Brisbane may ‘exceed the

o estrmate peak flow in the lower Brisbane River will be the hrghest srnoe Wivenhoe Darn was oompleted
rn 1984 but strl] weII below ﬂows the 1974 leve]s l ‘ Lo

o Somerset Reglonal tpswroh Crty and anbane Crty Counolls have been advrsed of the updated
L ernhoe operatmg strategy L . .

o Outlook

; "Heavy rarnfall oontrnues throughout South East Queensland and the srtuatron could detenorate rap:dly B
" Over the next 24 hours "The flood. operatlon centre wrll oontmue to monrtorthe srtuatlon and provrde
:_every srx hours un’ul the srtuatron stabrlrzes . .

Robért Drury .
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Dam Operations Manager- _

BoM assessment

. {::onsrstrng of references to [atest Flood Warmng for the Br:sbane R:ver and other re!evantBureau
forecasts and warnings (e.g. weathet/rain foreeasts Troprca[ Cyc!one Wammg etc) and other
updates/comments if needed) \ :

BoM has been advised.'- o

_anbane C:ty Counc;l (BCC) assessment
(to mcl‘ude pred:cted Iocaf mundatlon arecrs and depths ofmundatron based on the mformartron}

. Counctl has been adyised of the ci;rrent status.

Chris Lavin

Disaster Operations Manager

!pswu:h C[ty Counc:II (ICC) assessment (n° requrred)
o [to in clua’e pred;cted Iocal mundat.v on areas and depths of mundatron based on the mformatron}

Councn] has been adwsed of the current status

Local Disaster Response Coordinator

Somerset Reg[onal .Councrl (SRC) assessment (nc requrred) )
(to mclude pred:cted loca! mundatron areas and depths of mundatron based on the mformat:on}

- Councal has been adwsed ofthe current status A )

Local Disaster Response Coordinator
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Rob Drury .
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Gina O'Driscell

From: - ' Lee Hutchison

Sent: ' " Monday; 10 January 2011 10:21 AM .

To: e . Dan 8piller; Barry Dennien; Scott Denner; Michael Lyons
Ce: - _ Aleisha Coote;, SEQWGM Emergency

Subject: - 0830h Teleconference Notes

Attachments: . Flooding 0830-10JAN11 Teleconference.docx .
Colieagues,

Attached are the notes as taken during the teleconference today.

Lee Hutchison
Risk and Emergency Manager
SEQ Water Grid Manager

Post: PO Box 16205, BRISBANE CITY EAST, QLD 4002
(“‘lt Level 15, 53 Albert St, BRISBANE
~.oN: 14 783 317 630
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Teleconference 0830h 10 }anﬁary-z_{)li - Dam Releases and F—looding :

In attendance
Barry Denhien
Dan Spiller

Scott Denner
Michael Lyons

Lee Hutchison.

Seqwater — Peter Burrows, Rob Dury, Paui Bird; Stan Stevenson

Agenda

Review the current release strategy

¢ 35and4 ' . .
© Seqwater — Manual - 4, 000m3/s but aiming for 3,500m3/s —~ 4,000m3/s in the river

o Wil adjust timings based on what is happening downstream -

o Release at 3,500m3/s — currently at 2 000m3/s

o  2,500m3/s in next 12-24hrs

o Objectiveisto’ minimise urban impacts .

© Barry - @ 3,500m3/s comfortable through Moggill. Pomt between W2 and w3 ss
" Critical. Need to engage BCC at highest level when decision is inade - :

o Dan-above3.5= flooding attrlbutable to dam reieaSEs Comms need to be clear
o Peter Burrows —8,800-9,000m3/s inflows

into model), document any concerns.
o Peter— how much hotice can we give that we are movmg from 3 500m3/s o
4,000m3/s at Moggill - Key question.

Scenarios —

. W2

Barry —inflows in calcs?
» Dan-—could it go over 4,000m3/s?

Action - Seqwater will come back with some further modeliing info next hour.

‘How long at 3,500m3/s

Trigeer to go from 4,000m3/s and up
Grid Operations

e WTP

» Stan—Somerset - some facilities shut down.
» Site access —emerging issues .

« Landslips — emerging issue

207

o Barry - - Team talks to BCC and Bom (planned above 3 5) check concerns (not input

BCC second scenario — river at 3,500m3/s with local rainfall causing localised/flash flooding,
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RN

.*- landers Shute ~[andslide issues***
¢ Kenilworth = 36hrs
* * Mt Croshy—0K.
e More detail at 1100h-
* Need to max sys storage. Linkwater comfortable

»  Staff unable t6 return from leave or access workplace - is respurcing a risk?

Codrdination —

-+ 1000h Min

s 1030h Min

s 1100h Grid OPs

s 12PM meeting BCC/BoM (telecon) .

* TSRs - BoM and BCC - update with issues and expectiations

* W37 post 1200h telec_onference as technical basis for media comms

Communications

e 1400h TV
« Shortadvisory am hrs earlier today

- Level 3 Emergency Escalation:

+ Emergency Manager appointed - Dan
+ Comms Manager appointed — Michael -

Teleconference end at 0902h.

Tipping point discussion ~ how long can we hold for and what are the risks

SEQWGM Actions

+ Distribute TSR to BCC and Bom for formal input and endorsement
+ Communicate TSR to Gov't stakeholders
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Dan Spiller

From: Gina O'Driscoll

Sent: Monday, 10 January 2011 10:23 AM

To: ol jenser |
Cc:

Subject: FW: Wivenhoe Dam release strategy

Attachments: Technical Situation Report W37.docx

Importance: High

From: Dan Spiller
Sent: Monday, 10 January 2011 10:11 AM
Subject: Wivenhoe Dam release strategy

Carl and Rob,

Attached s the Technical Situation Report drafted by Seqwater following consultation with BoM and Councils.

" Zy points are:

There is continuing heavy rainfall in catchments. Total inflows over the event will be at Jeast 1,500,000 ML
and probably above 2,100,000 ML,

As a result, Wivenhoe Dam is above 140% of capacity and Somerset is above 1509%, with both rising fast.
As specified in the approved Operational Procedures, the primary objective is now to minimizing the risk of
urban inundation (release strategy W2). This involves farger releases now, minimizing the risk of even larger
releases later (were the flood compartment to reach high levels).

Consistent with this release strategy, dam releases have increased to 2,000 cubic metres per second
(172,000 Mt/day). It is expected to increase to 2,600 cubic metres per second by midday tomorrow.

As specified in the approved Operational Manual, we are targeting maximum flow in the Brisbane River of
3,500 cumecs at Mogegill. This is the levels above which urban inundation begins.

e For comparison, flows would be up to 12,000 cumecs without the dams.

This advice would refate to the impact of releasesubased on the type of scenario anafysus that \)ou descrlbed this

rmine: (o {?esi’o-&{z EezZeven.,

| appreciate your assistance. Please call me if | can be of any assistance.

Regards,
Dan

Danief Spiller
Director, Operations
SEQ Water Grid Manager

Email: daniel.spiller]

Visit: Level 15, 53 Albert Street Brisbane
Post: PO Box 16205, City East QLD 4002
ABN; 14783 317 630

Please consider the environment before printing this email. It takes 10 litres of water to make one sheet of A4 paper.
D301
1
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Disclaimer
This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the named recipient{s} only; and may contain priviteged and confidential

information. You understand that any privilege or confidentiality attached to this message is not waived, lost or destroyed because you have
received this message in error. if received in error, you are asked to inform the sender as quickly as possible and delete this email and any
copies of this from your computer system network.

If not anintended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any actions) that refies on it; any form of disclosure,
modification, distribution and/ar publication of this email is also prohibited. While all care has been taken, the SEQ Water Grid Manager
disclaims all liability for loss or damage to person or property arising from this message being infected by a computer virus or other
contarmination. Unless stated otherwise, this emall represents only the views of the sender and not the views of the SEQ Water Grid Manager

and/orthe Queensland Government.
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TECHNICAL SITUATION REPORT

W36 Date of TSR 10.1.2011 Time of TSR 8am
release . release

Seqwater status of inflows and dam operations

TSR Number

Current status but could change based on inffows or rainfall.

Current objectives‘ » Continue increasing releases to discharge flood waters but keep impact
' downstream to minimum.

Strategy e  All bridges are now inundated .

Storage levels: Above FSL

Inflows: Inflows expected around 1,500,000ML which is close to
1974 event.
Rainfall: Continuing

Lockyer/Bremer: Monitoring their inflows

Brisbane River:  Impact as below.

Rainfail

Moderate to heavy rainfall has been recorded in the Upper Brisbane and Staniey Rivers in the last 12
hours with totals up to 90 mm. Totals for the last 24 hours range from 100 to 325mm.

Mt Glorious recorded 160 mm in the [ast 12 hours.

Rainfall of similar magnitudes is expected in the 12 to 24 hours around the downstream catchments as
the system tracks south.

A severe weather warning remains current for heavy rainfall in the dam catchment areas.

North Pine Dam (Fuli Supply Level 39.60 m AHD})

The dam level was 39.97 m and steady. Five gates are open releasing 475 m3/s. The inflow into the
dam since the commencement of the event is 52,000 ML. Estimated event volume is 72,000 ML
assuming no further rainfall. Gate operations will continue untit at least Tuesday 11 January 2011.

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
to increase due to the forecast rain in the next 24 to 48 hours. At this stage, releases will continue unti

at least Thursday.
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Wivenhoe Dam (Full Supply Level 67.00 m AHD)

River levels upstream of the dam have peaked and are falling slowly with significant inflow being
generated from the intense heavy rainfall. Flows in the Brisbane River at Gregor's CK have peaked at
7,350m3/s at 23:00 on Sunday 9 January. This peak is bigger than January 1974 and February 1999

at this location.

The dam level is rising quickly, with the current level being 70.77m AHD (storing 450,000

ML). Estimated peak inflow to the dam just from the Upper Brisbane R is around 8,800m3/s and, at this
stage, the dam will reach atleast 73.3 m AHD during Tuesday morning. Given the rapid increase in
inflow volumes, it was necessary to start to increase the release from Wivenhoe during Monday

morning.

The objective for dam operations will be to minimise the impact of urban flooding in areas downstream
of the dam and, at this stage, the aim is to keep combined fiows in the lower Brishane to 3,500m3/sec
if possible. Consistent with the approved Operating Procedures, these target combined flows may
need to be increased to 4,000m3/s, and potentially higher. In either case, this is significantly fess than
the current estimated combined pre-dam peak inflow of 12,000 m3/s.

Fernvale Bridge approaches and Mt Crosby Weir Bridge have been inundated and both bridges are
now closed.
The current release rate from Wivenhoe Dam is around 2,000m3/s (172,000ML/day). Gate opening will

continue to be increased during Monday and the release is expected to increase to at least 2,600m3/s
in the next 12 to 24 hours and further depending on downstream flows..

, =hasbeen released
@M“ ‘as much as
;.,;Qﬁ?.et E_}_& wgr q Gl HISS :s goe, refeases will

Impacts downstream of Wivenhoe Dam

The projected Wivenhoe Dam releases combined with Lockyer flows and local runcff will mean that all
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

Somerset Regional, [pswich City and Brisbane City Councils have been advised of the updated
Wivenhoe operating strategy.

QOutlook

Heavy rainfall continues throughout South East Queensland and the situation could deteriorate rapidly
over the next 24 hours. The flocd operation centre will continue to monitor the situation and provide

every six hours until the situation stabilizes.

"Seq\)\.r'a‘tel"l'echi_':li.éél_j Of‘flcername L RO Robert Drury
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i Squater Technical Officer position title

BoM Technical Officer contact details

;:SRC Technical Offlcer posmon tit!e

Dam Operations Manager

................................................................................................................

BoiV assessment

{consisting of references to latest Flood Warning for the Brishane River and other refevant Bureau

forecasts and warnings (e.g. weather/rain forecasts, Tropical Cyclone Warning etc} and other
updates/comments if needed)

BoM has been advised.

BoM Techmca! Offrcer name Peter Baddiley

BoM Technical Officer position title

flood. gl I

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

lpsw;ch City Council (ICC) assessment {if required)
%z0 include predicted local inundation areas and depths of inundation based on the information)

Councit has been advised of the current status.

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

Technscal Offlcer name Tony Jacobs

Local Disaster Response Coordinator
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;55_Rc Technical Officer contact detalls

Collated and distributed by (Agency)

Contact Officer signature

Contact Officer name B Rob Drury

Contact Officer position title Dam Operations Manager

“Next TSR due B 11.1.2011
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Gina O'Driscoll

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Atfachments:

Gents

Note assigned actions:

Barry Dennien

Monday, 10 January 2011 11:32 AM
Scott Denner; Dan Spiller; Michael Lyons
Barry Dennien

Actions form Minister's meeting
image001.gif

1. Contact PIP and get the status of Wyaralong — Dan’s team
2. Manage Somerset Councilll! Re folks affected by the Burtons Bridge closure — Mick / Scott
a. Check they have been contacted
b. Check that provisions are provided
3, BCC meeting - Dan Barry
- a. Joint press statement
( C - b. Sharing of modelled resident impacts at river levels above 2.6m

s

¢. Increased River levels due to releases at 2800, 3500, 4000, >4000 -BOM

d. 74 map and river height / comparison ta above scenarios
4. 74 flood river flow rate - Seqwater

Regards

Barry Dennien

Chief Executive Officer

SEQ Water Grid Manager

Email: barr!.dennien-

Visit: Level 15, 53 Albert Street, Brisbane
Post: PO Box 16205, City East Qid 4002

ABN: 14783317630

Cd‘se consider the environmeni before printing this email. It takes 10 litres of water to make one sheet of A4 paper.
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Transcript of meeting on 10 January 2011 — 12.30pm.

Attendees (in person and via teleconference):

SEQ Water Grid Manager: Barry Dennien (BD), Daniel Spiller (DS), Scott Denner, Michael Lyons, John
Adcock

Seqwater: Peter Borrows (PBor),

Brisbane City Council: Colin Jensen (C3J), Shane Mcleod

State: Ken Smith (KS), Kart Walsh

Bureau of Meteorology: Peter Baddiley (PBad), Jimmy Stewart (1S)

Office of the Water Supply Regulator, Department of Environment and Resource
Management (DERM): Bob Reilly

DERM: Debbie Best
Ipswich City Council: Ipswich City Council representative (ICC)
Somerset Regional Council: Bob Bain (BB), Graeme Lehmann, Tony Jacobs

Minister Robertson’s office: Minister Robertson

...is being proposed around addressing those forecasts. So to kick off I'd like Peter
—if you like, Peter Borrows — just to give us an update on dam levels, current
| release rates.

| Wivenhoe Dam is currently 52% above full water supply level and Somerset Dam

| is 210,000 megalitres above full supply level so that would be discharging — and is
| discharging now into Wivenhoe. Currently the release strategy Is to design the

| releases — and we're releasing about 2,000 mega — cubic metres a second out of

| Wivenhoe into the river and that’s designed to have a flow rate at the Moggill

| gauge of about 3,500 megalitres a second. So that’s the current arrangement.

{ The — thanks, Peter. Peter, just a few additional facts. In the — in the course of

| the last 24 hours some of the inflows into Wivenhoe Dam peaked at around 12,000
| cumecs, just to give a comparison, the release rates at that stage were about
1,300 cumecs. At the moment, Peter, they're going to about 2,800 cumecs, I
believe, out of Wivenhoe.

We're increasing it to that.

Yes,

But still - we're not there yet,
Okay.

But the inflows, as Barry said, combining Somerset and Wivenhoe together is
around the 12,000 cumecs.

The — and we're trying to — strategy at the moment is to try and maintain the
river, which is the combination of the dam releases, and Lockyer Creek, Bremer, et
cetera, and overland flow at Moggill at 3,500 cumecs. So that's the current
strategy. So is there any questions on information on where the current state of

15921037v5 | Transcript of interview
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play is with the dams, before we talk about forecasts?

Yeah, Colin Jensen here. I understand our offices were talking this morning and
actually there was a revised strategy down from 3,500. Is that not correct?

What do you mean ‘down from 3,500, Col? Lower?

As at - as at midmorning I was told that Seqwater was proposing a revised
strategy which was 2,000 cumecs released from Wivenhoe plus 500 of river inflows
making a total at Moggill of 2,5000 cumecs.

No, the target — the target’s still 3,500, Col. But when we get onto the revised
strategies, there’s been a lot of rain in the catchment in the last few hours again
so — but we'll wait until the BOM come in on that.

Okay. So to be clear, the 3,500 is the target?
That is the current target.

And will you give me the timetable of ramping up to that again, please?
Well...

‘Cause this is different to what my flood information people are actually modelling
right this moment.

Yeah, Peter, it's Ken here. Can you break up that 3,500 in terms of the
components? What's -~ what's released from Wivenhoe and what would the local —
| you know, the — you know, the water flow outside of Wivenhoe?

‘ Yeah, I'm just checking something.
| 3,800 out of Wivenhoe...

Mmm.
...700 out of the others.

It's Colin here. My understanding was 3,000 out of Wivenhoe, 500 out of river
catchments below Wivenhoe, making a total of 3,500 at Mogagill.

So — so, Peter, that's not what you just said — 3,500 at Moggill was the...
3,500 at Moggill.
Yeah.

That's the same number, isn't it, Col?

That's the same number, isn't it, Col?

Yes.

Yeah, it's the question of how much out of Wivenhoe. How does that...

Oh, yeah, okay. Righto. Well it was 2,000 ramping up as the...
Yeah.

...as the projections came down. As projections out of Lockyer and Bremer came
down, Wivenhoe was ramping up to try and maintain the 3,500 at Moggill,

Yeah, Colin here. So my understanding was that you're currently at about 2,000.
You'll be ramping up to 3,000 as the other inflows drop to 500, maintaining 3,500
at Moggill.
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That's the current release strategy, yes.

Yeah.

Just of note...

My...

...in the technical report, Col, that came out earlier this morning it was 2,000
ramping up to 2,600, still maintaining 3,500 at Moggill but that may have

changed, as Peter’s just said, as — as the inflows from Lockyer even decrease
lower they'll increase Wivenhoe a bit more but still maintain 3,500 at Moggill.

But just to restate, that's the current release strategy.

Yeah.

Yeah, can I just check, is there a proposed lower release strategy, because that's
what I was being advised this morning.

No.

Okay. So that — for us, that's actually a confusion based on advice that officers
have been told at about 106.00 this morning.

Who - who advised you, Colin?

Yeah.

| I haven't got names, but it's out of Seqwater to the Fiood Information Centre at
{ BCC.

So...

That's what I said.

Okay. So what we'll do —we'll just — we'll - Peter Borrows is going to run that one
to ground, if there was a miscommunication but what was in the technical report
basically was the strategy as of his morning and — but even that we’d like to revise
now and if everyone’s happy with that base information, what we'd like to do is
just talk about this — the change in the catchment and what's going on with the
rainfall and to get the BOM to come in here, if they could, and give us two things —
one is a bit of an update on what's occurred maybe in the last three or four hours
and then secondly, what the forecast Is in the catchment over the next coming
12/24 hour period.

Yeah, morning — good afternoon, all. Peter Baddiley — just speaking initially — I
think just listening to that discussion the — the situation is changing hour by hour
$0 a —a TSR of 8.00am - technical situation report of 8.00am is dated within hours
after — within a few hours after its written, so it's old information but if I just bring
an update. The last three hours there’s continuing significant rainfall, There is
increase in the upper Brisbane catchments and in parts of the Lockyer, Flows are
increasing through the system. Currently we are operating with an expected peak
of 3,700 in the Brisbane city reach but that's based on an —on a - on a, if you like,
scenario of release strategy of a few hours ago and as I understand it that would
be modified fairly soon. Just take account of the increasing - continuing higher
rainfalls into the catchment. In terms of forecast rain, we gave on the briefing this
morning to a State Disaster Coordination Centre, a further 50-100 millimetres over
24 hours with possible 150 millimetres in locations and as — as we speak now the
rain is continuing with some of the three hourly totals above — above Wivenhoe
being up to about 60 millimetres in three hours in some places and fairly
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significant areas of rain over the — over the catchment.

Thank you, Peter. Based on that information, Peter Borrows now has had his team
reference the operational manual and have a look at a revised strategy which, my
understanding, Peter, will take it possibly above 3,500 at Moggill gauge. Peter, do
you want to give us an overview of the new revised strategy?

Yeah, the flood operation centre’s currently going through that same information
that Peter Baddiley has just conveyed to the - to the group and looking at what
the revised release strategy should be. The release strategy that we have has that
when Wivenhoe hits 78% above full supply level then the operating mode shifts to
— to basically making sure the dam — the dam’s safety becomes the paramount
sort of number and the effects of the dam'’s safety and people downstream
becomes the paramount. The predicted maximum level was going to get to within
75,000 cubic metres of the full supply level prior to this upgraded rainfall that
we've experienced over the last three years ~ three - last three hours and we are
also now only — and that level would've been 3,300 - 3,300 — 3,000 — 330,000
megalitres, sorry, below the — the peak that would trigger the first - first fuse plug.
So essentially what we're now doing is revising that release strategy and that will
be available within the next two hours but it is extremely likely that that would
increase the releases significantly above the targeted figure at Moggill at 3,500.

Colin here. So to what sort of extent — just in the ball park?

| We — we're still working that through, Colin. I haven't got the answer to that yet
| and I'll have it within the next hour or two.

So — yeah, it's Ken here. In the next hour you'll have it?

Yes, correct. Yeah.

Yep. Thanks, Peter.

And — yeah.

So...

Colin here. Because even — and the confusion around the — being able to drop to
2,500 total stream flow rather than 3,500 - just the difference in those two
numbers to us is actually several thousand properties inundated and it's the
difference between actually us managing a property damage incident which didn't
impact upon residents, At 3,500 we're now actually — will have to ramp up to
probably evacuations.

Sorry, Colin — Ken here. At 3,5007

Yeah, we were actually — in coming out of the meeting that — when you and I
spoke, that I'd just come out of, we were working on a 2,500 as — as per some
maths computing advice and we were looking at next week for the king tide, as we
looked further ahead, just to be...

That's the 21st

21% correct,

Yes.

Our — if you like, our worst case planning on that was to work at 4,000 cumecs at
Moggill and at that we're actually into the thousands of properties inundated. So

now what I'm hearing is that I'm definitely at 3,500 by — and I have to check the

time there, but by Wednesday high tide peak at 2.00pm and I'm possibly running
up to my 4,000 number.
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Yes. Col, Barry Dennien here. Dan is going to shed a little bit of light on this
confusion this morning around this — this lower figure that — that the officers were
talking about. Dan, did you want to talk to that?

Yeah, I -1 just was speaking to Rob Drury. Rob advised that what he’d told the
officers this morning is that because of flows in the Lockyer they were looking at
that stage of holding the releases at 2,000 cumecs and doing so for a period of
about ten hours to provide some time for the downstream impacts — downstream
flows to peak but that — obviously that’s subject to the rainfall that's occurring in
the catchment now which is causing the - the review of strategy which Peter
described. But at that time they were trying to hold at 2,000 rather than continue
ramping up by — to 2,000...

Yep. Okay, well that explains it. And you're telling me, to be crystal clear, that
strategy’s definitely gone.

That one’s gone. And there's a...

And instead we're taiking about ramping up beyond 3,500 total.

haif or so.

What I'm hearing, Col, to be really clear, is from the BOM's forecast and from the
inflows that we've just been briefed on in the last two hours, that the most likely
scenario will be above 3,500 at Moggill and Peter Borrows is not willing to put a

number on that at this point until that modelling’s finished in the next hour and a

Okay.

So in terms of — it's Ken here. Peter, in terms of Wivenhoe’s history, have there
| been releases of amounts we've been talking about?

No. No, we haven't.

It hasn't since — since - since the dam was put in place there haven’t been
releases of these amounts?

Well certainly not since the — the mid-80s and so — and I think the answer to your
question, Ken, is no, there hasn't been any and certainly not since the mid-80s.

Peter, it's Bob here from Somerset. Are you releasing from the Somerset Dam at
the same rate you're releasing from Wivenhoe?

We're releasing at a lower rate from Somerset into Wivenhoe, but as you know,
Bob, there’s flooding from upstream of Somerset as well.

That — that’s right. There’s going — that's backed up into the township of Kilcoy.

So we — we are releasing from Somerset., We've got the five sluice gates in
Somerset open.

Mmm-hmm.

Colin here. To assist, could you - ‘cause I've actually had conflicting advice on this
too so 1 might as well ask the experts, what's the maximum release rate in cumecs
from Somerset and from Wivenhoe?

I can't give you that answer off the top of my head, sorry, Colin. I'll have to give
you that answer.

That's okay. It's just the number keeps heading north.

Yeah.

I - I thought we'd passed the number a couple of times now so...
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Yeah, well we certainly haven't passed the maximum release out of Wivenhoe.
No.
We're significantly below Wivenhoe.

And just — Col, just on that, in that manual the - the flood manual, it clearly talks
about releases above 4,000 and well above that in the manual, when the bigger
inflows and the storages have - and the flood storage starts to fill. So I think
going above 4,000 cumecs was always part of the original plan if required.

Yeah. Okay, but the...
Peter Baddiley — Peter Baddiley, if I could just make a comment at some stage.

Yeah, go ahead, Peter.

Yeah, I'm willing to wait.

Peter, when you're ready.

Oh okay. I was just going to comment that — with the current release strategies
which was established several hours ago and it's about to be revised upwards, we
were modelling about 3,700 cumecs through Brisbane anyway now because there’s
about a thousand cumecs of local inflow still increasing from Lockyer and Bremer
so we're already up around the 3,700 level. What will now happen is that within
the next hour or so Seqwater will give us their new release strategy, we will put
that back into the model, we will re-crunch the numbers and we will come out with
whatever the — with the current rainfalls, the increasing Lockyer and Bremer,
Warril flows plus the new strategy, we'll be then looking — able to say what the
new peak flow is through the Brisbane city reach. That — that will now depend on
when the release strategy is given to us and then our warning is due for a re-issue
at 3.30pm. We will talk then to Brisbane City Council’s FIC to agree on what
height — what flow and what height we'll be using in the public warning as per all
of our arrangements.

Col, Barry Dennien. Col, could you share with us a bit of your — you mentioned
you had some scenarios modelled when we spoke this morning, that you were
working up some scenarios and you mentioned then a little earlier that you had a
scenario run at 4,000 cumecs at the spring tide?

Yep.

Would you — would you have that information available to share on how many
properties might be affected at that level?

I don't have the latter bit, in terms of how many properties are impacted at 4,000
simply because this morning inappropriately we've put that work aside and
pursued a lower number than 4,000 cumecs at Moggill. So I don't have the
number there but to give you some idea, at a river height of 3.1 metres which is
what we're looking at the window achieving about now, in the next half hour,
which is the level that we've achieved probably three or four times since late
December, since just before Christmas. At that sort of level we have 6,500
properties — not houses, properties partially inundated due to the river and tidal
creek,

Mmm-hmm.

And some 221 of those fully inundated. So that's a 3.1 metre river height. My
understanding is 3,500 cumecs at Moggill equates to a - tide height I'm talking
here — of about 3.5 to 3.7 metres. And 4,000 cumecs obviously is somewhere
north of that as well,
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Mmm-hmm.

So if I just put it into what have we dealt with recently, we've been dealing with
tide heights of around 3.1 and below, Lower tides this week but higher stream
flows from catchments - and including the dam releases has been keeping us at
3.1. We're now probably looking at somewhere higher than 3.7 by Wednesday,
2.00pm high tide. So we'll have to run those numbers, I have actually got some
inundation maps that we've just produced at 4,000 cumecs and that’s what I was
referring to, saying that we were using that for our medium term planning for
Friday the 21%...

Right.

...in terms of the king tide effect.

And...

Are you able to share those maps, Colin? It's Ken.

| very large obviously.

Yeah, we can pump them out, T actually haven't got a set with me yet but they're

{ Yep.

What we were planning — and I'li pause here and we'll come back to it no doubt at
the end of this call, about lining our ducks up on communications - we were
planning at going out mid-afternoon with the Lord Mayor to the city residents in
terms of saying that as BOM and everyone’s saying it is wet out there and we will
be getting tides higher than we've been getting recently, we've been talking about
getting — we're actually making sandbags only as fast as they're going out the door
or putting it more practically, as fast as we can make them, they’re leaving our
depots at the moment. We're about to push staff onto sandbag marking rather
than other activities and our target was to produce 30,000 bags by the time we
got to Wednesday’s high tide circa 2.00pm.

Colin, Ken here again. The 3.1 and those figures on partially inundated and fully
inundated - the fully inundated is water in the property, as opposed to water
arotund the property?

To be clear, I'm using the word *property not ‘residence.

Yep.

So in fact people should just throw those numbers away, is my recommendation.
Some of the 6,000, for example, will be coundil parklands and the like.

Okay.

Okay.

Yeah.

So - so we use that for our response in terms of where do we actually have to do
debris cleanup and — and the like, so...

So not necessarily the buildings, per se?

Correct. The — the two measures that we're actually producing — and as soon as
we get off this call I'll reorientate them back to the higher river height levels,
rather than waste the time down at the lower ones — firstly is which houses and
business premises have water into them.

Yep.
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And then secondly which houses actually have water into habitable areas.

Mmm-hmm.

So we get concerned at the first one because people lose their washing machines
and potentially cars should be shifted from under their house,

Yep.

The second one is, they've enclosed under their house or they’re only a ground
floor dwelling and they get water into the home proper.

And ~ and that's the distinction, Colin, that we've had at a — at a state level,
looking at basically water above the floorboards and water into the — you know,
the property but not affecting the — the building itself, It — can I just ask you, do
you need any additional resources around the — the sandbagging production and
filling of sandbags?

My answer an hour ago was no. I might actually now change that to a yes,
1 think...

We'll just work out exactly what we require and I'll come back to the district
coordinator.

Yeah. Yeah, okay. And come straight back to me and I'll get people through the
SDCC, you know...

Okay.

...Io ensure we get that sorted,

| Yep. Can1I just be clear on that home inundation again because this is one that
matters and I know the Premier and the Lord Mayor have already spoken about it
and it's one that the media about immediately, when you said * floorboards, I'm
actually being a little bit finer grained in my distinction there. My first category is
water into the home...

Yep,

...but being heartless about it, if it's not actually affecting their ability to live in the
home - that is it's actually downstairs laundries, garages and the like — they still
get to live there.

Yep,

So that's water downstairs. My second category is water into the living area of the
home, the habitable area...

Yes.

...and hence we need to evacuate,

Yep, yep.

So If I took a typical two storey Queenslander home, my first category is water's
downstairs, that they can live upstairs potentially without power or water supply or
anything but they can live up there. The...

Sure.

...second category is, they're on the kitchen table and I need to get them out.

Yep.

Col, Barry Dennien. Just clarifying the gauge heights you mentioned before, Col,
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what gauge was that that you were talking to - referring to?

I'm referring to Port Office,

Port Office.

The gauge.

Okay. And BOM - Peter, you still there?

Yes, I am. Yes.

BOM - Peter, can you just clarify your process? You mentioned before you got
Peter’s release information, you then have your stream flow information and you
calculate the river height at the Port Office as part of a process?

Definitely. We will take the new strategy in when it's released...

Okay.

...rerun the model, but now I'm quite confused because — because the previous
discussion was talking about three metres. In my — my rough thinking, 4,000
cumecs would give three metres AHD not three metres tide datum at the — at the
gauge. 5o I think somehow or other — I'm not too sure. The 6,500 properties,
220 flooded at something like three metres, that sounds like AHD not tide datum.

So...

No, I'm — I'm talking tide datum so yes, we have a real problem. IfI add 1.24 to
that we're in — we're in serious levels of inundation.

So...

So, to be clear, if I looked out the window at the moment at the Brisbane River,
we're kind of — haven't actually checked in the last couple of hours but with ali the
additional flow from the various sources, you know, the looking out the window
test says we're at about three metres tide height datum. I haven’t checked the
gauge just at the moment.

No, it's at one point...

The - sorry, just — I'm being...

Can I just say...

Yeah.

Can I just say, to go from side datum to AHD we've got to subtract 1.24 metres.

Yeah, it's Ken here, I think, Peter, once the — the estimates of the release
arrangement are made, we really need the — the Bureau to give us the - you
know, the estimated height at the Port Office. I mean, I~ itis — this is a very
difficult conversation but I think we’ll need your estimate as quickly as we can
after the — after the water grid manager has — and Seqwater have actually done
their calcs on what needs to be released.

Yeah, thanks, Ken. And I'll just go through the process again that we've been
following all day. What will happen is Seqwater will give us a new release
strategy, we will run up the model which — that only takes ten minutes — and
evaluate those results. We go back and discuss with Seqwater that we've got the
right — we're in the same ball park with their releases, with — with what they've
been modelling downstream. We — we get in the same ball park, then we make a
phone call to Brisbane City Council FIC and indicate the sort of heights that we —
our model is predicting and we will be using metres AHD at the Port Office.
Following ~ following that discussion we — we update the Brishane flood warning
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which is due for 3.30pm this afternoon with the revised height, metres AHD and
that’s a public — that's a public warning. So at that stage we've - we've got
agreement with Seqwater on modelling upstream and downstream and we've got
agreement with Brisbane City Council on the projected or predicted flood levels in
AHD downstream and as — as our warnings did at 10.00 this morning or 10.30 this
morning, we will give levels in metres AHD at Ipswich, Moggill, Jindalee and
Brisbane city and you can see the format in the warning at 10.30 this morning. So
there will be a revision this afternoon at approximately 3.30pm, if not before if the
release strategy is significantly different.

Just to - bit of background information, the current level as of 20 minutes ago is
1.6 metres, Col, at the Port Office,

So that's...

AHD.
2.84 therefore tide height.
Okay. So are you concurring with that, Peter?

I - yeah, that's right. I mean, 1.6 metres AHD plus — correction the tide datum
would give you that number plus 1.24. I think what — what I will do is just
continue to talk - as we talk with the public and in all of these technical discussions
— that we will talk in AHD, which is — which is the reference for the flood warning
gauge at the Port Office,

Yeah, Colin here. Just to be clear, we know you do — to be clear, we will talk in
| tide because actually our experience is the public don't know what we're talking
about when we talk in AHD. So I accept what you're saying but just to be clear,
Il talk in tide. So I'll keep adding 1.24 whenever I name a number and you'll
keep subtracting it from mine, and vice versa. Can I just — perhaps, Peter
Baddiley, it would be good if actually...

Yep.

...you could run through those ~ the 2.84 that we just talked about — 1.6 plus the
tide correction...

Mmm-hmm.

...giving you 2.84 20 minutes ago.
Yeah.

Could we just run through how you believe that’s made up, in terms of what the
contributing fiows are?

Yeah, we can ~ we can have a look at that and I'll have Jimmy look at that now.
Could I just come back to the - if we're going to give two datums, this will be a
change in our procedures that we've agreed with council. Do you think then —
either we're going to use these two numbers consistently - in other words, the
Bureau should — should give both numbers — I'm just concerned that there's going
to be confusion with two numbers floating so I'm quite happy to do what ~ do ~ to
make last minute changes to this, but I think we just need to be clear, you know,
that we are doing this and whether the Bureau should give both numbers, the AHD
value and the tide value which would — would now be a departure from the
procedures we've agreed with — with the engineers in council over the last several
years.
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It's Ken Smith here. Peter, look there is an issue here of statewide consistency
and I'm — I'm assuming your levels, that you're issuing, are — when we talk about,
you know, peak heights — are in fact not the tide heights. They are the — the - the
- as you're saying, the consistent way of describing this across the state, whether
this is in St George or Gympie, is the way that you've described?

Generally speaking, although tidal areas vary. In some cities ~ for example,
Mackay, they want to use the tide gauge, but for Brisbane city all of the reference
information we have for Brisbane’s flood is against AHD and that was established
shortly after the 1974 flood - the 1974 flood was 5.5 metres AHD and has — we've
been using AHD levels since shortly after the ‘74 flood, from my knowledge...

Yeah, it's Colin here. To be clear, every engineer in council absolutely uses AHD.
Everyone that does buildings and planning approvals and - everything else uses
AHD. What I'm talking about is every time we issue a statement to the public,
they don't know what AHD is and we actually therefore say you have to add — so if
we talk about one of our alerts, it'll actually say it is actually just triggered stream
height AHD, add 1.24 metres to actually get the tide height. So if you taik
foreshore flooding at Sandgate, it'll say the gauge has just tripped one point
whatever metre AHD and then it'll say *(add 1.24 metres to get your tide height).
The reason being is that the public don't actually get AHD.

So...

Yeah,

Boaties, fisher people, surfers — they understand tides, they don't get the —
particularly when we're talking tidal flooding here. I'm not talking, like, stream
flows and flash flooding...

.up the top of the creek. We're just talking the river streams. But, look, I'm
happy that we pursue that with you more offline as to what it does. Ken, I'm very
happy to ensure that we have statewide consistency...

Yep.

.In terms of the way alerts go out, but if we go out and actually talk about, you
know, the Brisbane River outside our office here — and a quick visual check says
that it's now just lapping the bottom of the boardwalk outside GOMA and the art
gallery, which means she's just actually probably starting to push three metres or
just below three metres — so that's why I was actually interested, Because when
we did this on Friday, about the same time and we were actually on a different
teleconference with my FIC - Flood Information Centre - people, what we were
getting from the BOM information and the modelling — just to use one example,
and this isn't criticism, it's just the difficulty that we're dealing with here — is that
we were dealing with a 0.3 metre oceanic sort of correction or addition and then in
the end it turned out to be 0.501. So we're actually having to track it reasonably
closely. On Friday actually we were slightly flat footed in terms of the number of
roads that we proactively closed because we actually had an eight inch tide height
difference compared to what the model was saying and actually what we went out
and did. So that’s why I was interested as to how the 2.84 20 minutes ago
actually is made up or — in terms of, from the base tide then plus how much is
Wivenhoe adding, how much is Lockyer and Bremer adding and how much is local
- if you like, Brisbane - adding to it? That's the way we've been calculating it, in
terms of being able to work it up as a communication.

Ken and Col, could I just please add a comment that as we get increasing flows
the 1.24 does not apply - as we get increasing fiows the 1.24 only applies to
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Brisbane city at low flow. As we get higher flow, the tide is progressively drowned
so you don't add 1.24 to it. The — ali of the levels that we give are on AHD, partly
for that reason. If we go through to — now to four and five thousand cumecs,
whatever the number might be, we don't use 1.24, the tides become progressively
drowned.

Okay, that makes sense.

And thank you, Peter. I think that’s really important and, I mean, clearly this is a
discussion that — that has to occur between all of the parties and, Colin, any
information that — that council puts out has to have regard to, you know, that bit
of information, that it’s not just, you know, adding the 1.24 to the AHD levels.

Yeah, really the information that we put out basically — so for example, mid-
afternoon we’'ll be putting out something which actually — I'm getting more
concerned about what we actually need to put out, in terms of the amount of
inundation that we're now expecting with this. The reality is we won't be saying a
metre level in that at all. Rather we'll be saying, look this amount of water's
coming downstream...

This is what it will be.

Yeah.

And - and going back to your point, I think what we need, Barry and Peter, is a
break-up of what's the effect of the release from Wivenhoe and what's the effect
of tide and — and of other water coming into the — the system from, you know,
other sources — yeah.

Yep.

On this side of the dam wall,

Can, at this point, I just bring in Ipswich. Carl, you're still there?

I'm still here,

And Peter, have you got any comments on Ipswich — the impacts on Ipswich with
the releases — be they increased from Wivenhoe.

Yeah, re - re Ipswich, we're indicating to reach at least 9.5 metres during the early
hours of Tuesday. This will now depend on how much run-off — how much rainfall
and run-off we get in the Bremer Warril systems. We'll be revising that during the
day according to the rainfall that's recorded. Ultimately when the flows reduce in
that system, the heights at Ipswich wili ultimately be similar to the heights at
Moggill. So we'll go into a — a backwater flood situation...

Mmm-hmm,

15921037v5

...for — for Ipswich ultimately but at the moment we've got fairly high inflows
coming through to Ipswich and in terms of the break up of flows from — from
releases from — from — the break up of the heights between what various
contributions they are, that virtually changes hour by hour but right at the moment
we're using about a 0.4 metre coastal anomaly - that's from the set up of the
ocean - is adding 0.4 metre to the tide, then we model the combined flow through
the Brisbane city against that predicted tide to get the levels upstream. In terms
of — based on a previous strategy, we were looking at a maximum of about 3,700
in Brisbane — based on previous strategy ~ with 2,700 of that coming out of
Wivenhoe. But at the moment we've got about 700 cumecs coming out of the
Lockyer system, probably of the order of 500 coming out of the Bremer system —
something of that order.
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Okay.

Well, if we get the 9.5 at Ipswich, we know what that looks like.

Thanks...

It could potentially higher if we get heavy rains in there and we'll just keep iooking
at making predictions for Ipswich based on what rainfalls are in the catchment and
based on what level is at Mogagill.

What is the — the impact at 9.5?

Ken, there was a problem for us — what'll happen if the Bremer gets up to 9.5 and
we have significant rains, we won't be able to get water into the river so if we
have the river up, but not rain we're probably not too badly off but, yeah, the
combination of a high — high river level of 9.5 plus a lot of rain, then we'll have

local flooding.

Flash flooding. Yeah, okay.

Can T just add that while I've been speaking, Jimmy Stewart is here and he’ll just
comment on the effects of the last few hours of rain for Ipswich, which is now
taking it up higher. So Il ask Jimmy just to add that information.

coming down,

Yeah, g'day guys. I've just been running up — crunching some more numbers of
the - the additional rainfall. We're probably looking at a level of above 11 metres
at Ipswich, as we speak, but that's increasing all the time. The rainfall’s still

Now what time — what time frame to get to 117

Early hours of Tuesday.

Okay.

strategy, if that alters this afternoon.

And that — that could change at again, both with further rainfall and the release

third council? Peter?

Okay. Is there any comment now for Somerset while we're here, just to close the

No, I think we're right at this stage. The Lockyer is still rising here. Lowood Bend
is just under it'll take out the main road if it rises about another couple of feet, but
most of us are dry. The Wivenhoe’s backed up and broke the Brishane Valley
Highway at Paddy Gully, it's gone over there so — but we're all dry.

Thanks, Bob.

evacuations, for example?

Sorry, Barry, it's Ken here again. Just going back to Carl, what are the impacts
then at 11, if we're looking at 11 tomorrow morning? Are we looking at

nine, 9.5 which we weren't too overly concerned about but...

I'm not sure, Ken. I'll have to get my guys — they've been working on, sort of, a

If we're looking at 11 — can you — can you give us a call separately?

Yep.

Yeah, I'll get them to have a look at what the impact of — at 11.

Okay, thank you.

Excuse me. It's Jimmy Stewart at the BOM again. Could I just clarify that that 11
is likely to increase. The rainfall is still coming down so that's probably a minimum

15921037v5
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level,

Thanks, Jimmy.

I've written down "11 plus.

Okay. Thanks, Carl. I'm going to have an attempt, guys, to summarise some of
the actions and if there’s any further information, we'll close this because there’s a
series of things that need to happen fairly quickly., So summary of actions is — first
cab s Peter Borrows is rapidly finishing off the release strategy and Peter, an
estimated time when you’d submit that to everybody including the BOM to start
their assessment?

Near enough, 3.00 — quarter to 3.

Peter, I'm looking at you saying is there any quicker — BOM normally doa — a
release at 3.30...

Yeah.

...50 is there — so I'm locking at Peter here and he's given me a half a nod so...

Yeah, sorry, Barry...

Yep.

| ...if we — if we're going to keep to this timetable as — as Peter Baddiley suggested
{ that they get information out by 3.30, it's absolutely essential — even if we're

looking - Peter, I would've thought - at a release strategy that then is updated if
necessary. There’s going to have to be another interim release strategy to inform
that - that - that announcement and then infarming people about what the
potential impacts are.

So...

Sorry, I -1 just think — wait till that sort of time,

Okay. So Peter Baddiley, how long do you need to run your model once you've
got your input from SEQ?

Oh look, that ~ that only takes 15 minutes and we'll go through a round of — in
that 15 minutes we'll go through a round of discussions firstly with Seqwater and

then with Brisbane City Council. It then takes us about 20 minutes to run up a
new warning for issue to the public, which will contain the new height. The
3.30pm update is what we've indicated that we will give a next warning at about
3.30pm but clearly if — if circumstances changing rapidly we're talking now about
heights for Tuesday and Wednesday, I would just like to hit the — hit the media
before too late so that we've got an update in place. Probably not later than about
4ish or 4.30 so we get ~ capture all the news channels and so on late in the day.,

So, Peter...

Colin here. 1'd prefer it faster than that for us to actually get media here, 4.00 is,
you know, starting to run pretty late for us to be able to do anything with it, in
terms of community.

Sounds like consensus to run earlier at, say, 3.30. So, Peter, how — when would
you need Seqwater’s information — be it interim now ~ to still meet the 3.30
deadline?

It will take about 35 minutes to get the BOM work done.

Yep.

So I I think we should finish this and, Peter, you need to get an estimate of

15921037vS | Transcript of interview 14
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getting it to — to the - the BOM, like, 2.30.

Yeah, that's — we're sort of nodding at that, Ken, as well.

Yep.

So action 1, Peter Borrows and then BOM to — as soon as they can — do that model
run and start that consultation process with — with all those involved in that
consultation process. I had a second item here where BCC — Col, you were to
share your flood maps with — with Ken and also Ipswich were to re-run their
inundation sort of impacts and get that back to Ken as well, based on 11 plus
metres,

Yep.

And BCC had a mid-afternoon press conference. Col, I take it you were going to
come out mid-afternoon?

Yeah, ‘cause we actually really have to come back then at a suburb by suburb
level, taking the action, so...

Col, can we — can we talk so that I can get the — the Premier to talk to the Lord
Mayor because clearly this will be, you know, quite significant, not only for
Brisbane but also through Ipswich, And the timing — if this is Tuesday morning,
then we've got to give people, you know, adequate notice,

Yeah.

Yeah, they actually already have spoken but you and I should speak again.

I - just think - as a result of this information, I think the Lord Mayor and Premier
were working on different assumptions..,

Absolutely they were. They were working on the stuff that I said before.

I know, Colin, and that's why I think we need to get this material and — to both the
Lord Mayor and to the Premier so that they can now discuss this situation but also
the — the other issue is with Mayor Pisasale,

That's right. Now I was going to actually offer — Carl, whether — I assume that
you have your own stuff but we're happy to give you our map as well that shows
our 4,000 cumecs and how it backs up the Bremer and what that means for you,
but I assume you have your own stuff,

Yeah, I think my guys and your people are pretty much in contact with each other
on this anyway, through that Floodwise...

Yeah.

«program.

Okay.

We've got all that.

Okay. And look — Ken here again — I'll talk to both you, Carl and Colin, about any
deployment of additional resources that you might — you might want so that — to
get onto that quickly.

Yeah.

I'll come back to you again once I've got a better picture on what 11 plus metres
looks like for us,

15921037v5
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Yeah.

I'm just wondering - Jimmy, have you got any idea of what sort of plus we're
talking about?

Yeah, not at the moment, guys. It's — with the rain still coming down and there is
an effect of — of backwater from the Brisbane River so the release strategy will
affect that so, yeah, I wouldn't like to comment until we get that,

Okay. Well...

Peter here. Offline with Ipswich City Council we can — as we normally do, we can
run through some forecast rain scenarios — 11,7 is the threshold of major flood
level at Ipswich and if I just sort of remind the group that in terms of response,
Ipswich will be the first area of — of concern during the night and Brisbane follows,
you know, some — some hours and more after that.

Okay.

Thanks, Peter.

Barry, can I suggest we go off and do this work.

Yes. Yes.

‘Cause obviously the — the release strategy is absolutely essential to get that into
the system, if we're going o achieve this, you know, 3.30...

Yes.

...as the — the absolute deadline.

Okay. And...

Colin here. Can I just ask — given a 11 metre plus for Ipswich, do you have an
AHD spot height for me in Brisbane?

Hold on a minute, What you're asking really is - what’s in the current model is a —
is the old release strategy.

Yeah, that's ckay. I just want...

For Brisbane now that takes us through to — let's just have a look — brings it up to
around about the 2.4, 2,5 metres on Wednesday high tide early, but that — I must
stress that that Is with the...

I understand.

...5trategy of a few hours ago so really it's probably can only go north from there.

Yeah, let’s get the updated information through.

Yeah.

Yeah, that was more so that I can just check that we are calibrated, if you like,
using the same stuff. And Ken, just for your early info, we — probably the best
that we can work on is our flood mapping at 4,000 cumecs.

Yep,

Yes,

Look, that - that'd be useful.

Yes. Okay. We'll call this closed and we — if we need to get together again later
this afternoon or early evening based on the information that comes out, we'll
reorganise that meeting and get together again.

15921037v5
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Excellent.

Thanks, gentlemen.

Thank you.

Thank you.

Thanks.

Thank you.

15821037v5
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" Gina O'Driscoll

- To: SEQWGM Media; Reception;.aroebuc
: - © .- greg.swai GSTUBB
: - lisa.m.mariin : Paula Weston; tjacob

From: 'Paul Bird [pbsr*.
Sent: Monday, 10 January 2017 1:55 PM

Barry
Dennien; Dan Spiller; Scott Denner Arininda Roberts; Bec Mlddlem:ss Michael -
Fsechtner Mike Foster, Tara King . _ .

- et ‘ Michael Lyons; Geoff Stead
" Subject:. . Release Update

As at 1,00 pm on Monday 10 January, tha foliowmg apphes

SOMERSET DAM:

As a result of rainfall and mfiows water is being released into Wwenhoe through five siwce gotes at about 95 ,000 7
megal:tres per day and is likely to continue until Thursday 13 January. Areas around Kilcoy are likely to be impacted

as. a result.of the rising dam Ievefs

WIVENHOE DAM:
UDstream lévels are rising quickly as a result of significant heavy rainfall, The objective for dam operations will be to

m‘nse the lmpact of urban flooding in areas downstream of the dam.

Gate Releases of around 170 000 megalltres a day are underway and are likely to i mcrease due ongoing inflows and
predicted ramfail and are to continue until at least Sunday 16 January..

Local Couricils have been advised that as a result of Lockyer Creek flows, local runoff and Wivenhoe releases, Twin.

_ Bridges, Savages Crossing, Burtons Bridge, Kholo Bridge Colleges Crossmg, Fernvafe Bndge, and Mt Crosby We:r

.. Brldge may be inundated until at least the weekend,

NORTH PlNE DAM. : o
Fwe ‘gates are open, reieasmg around 43 000 megahtres a day and WI” contlnue unt|| at Ieast Wwednesday 12 January

The local Council is being kept informed regarding Youngs Crossing.

LESLIE HARRISON DAM:

- Gate releases are underway due to rainfall and inflows,

HINZE DAVE
Aminor release of around 1200 megalitres a day is being made through the emergency gatés. There is no pubhc
access to the spillway,

For detailed information on road crossing closures and other potential impacts; always contact your local council,

RECREATION UPDATE:

Both Wivenhoe and Somerset are closed to all recreational activities, and will remain so for some days.
The following recreation sites are closed ~

- (O'Sheas Crossing
= Hamon Cove
* Logan Inlet
» Captain Logan Camp
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. Lumley Hill
» Spillway Common/ Atkmson s Crossing
= Cormorant-Bay
. ‘Branch Creek
« Billies Bay/Hays Landmg
= The $pit
s Lake Somerset Holiday Park Kirkleagh

Numerous roads are cut including the hlu'ghway at Kilcoy a'ni_i Fe'rnvale,- anij conditions are-éxtremaly dangerous,
This information will be updated during the afternoon of Monday 10 Jaruary,

. Paut Bird
Senior Communications Advisor ) '
" Queensland Bulk Water Supply Authomy tradmg as Seqwater

E phird

Level 3. 240 Margaret St, Brisbane. City QLD 4000
PO Box 15146, City East QLD 4002

o [ Y Swimming inweirs and fast
) er —JJ 93 Flowing water is FATAL,

: AWATL!‘LU(TYNI"!-\“(E F’OH Elwd.l-g R

Important 1nfo::mat10n This email and any attached mformanorx is 1ntended only for the addressee and may '_

-contain confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not the addressee, you are notified that any

-transmission, distribution, or other usc of this information is strictly prohibited. The confidentiality attached
to this email is not waived, lost or destroyed by reasons of mistaken delivery to you. If you have received
this.email in error please contact the sender immediately and delete the material from your email system.
QLD Bulk Water Supply Author;ty ABN73450239876 (Trading as Seqwater)
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-TECHNICA}; SITUATION REPORT

‘{lme ofTSR < 3pm

release

release

Seqiwater status of inflows and dam operations

' Current stotus but could change based on inflows or rainfall.

TN LIS ECN o Continue increasing releases to discharge flood waters but keep impact
downstream to minimum.

Strategy g o Al bridges aré now inundated . |

¢ Ramp up te 2800cumecs which will give a flowin the lower Brisbane
River of around 4,000cumecs

Storage levels: Above FSL

} Inflows: " Inflows expected around 1,500,000ML whuch is close to
: - 1974 event.

Rainfail: _ Continuing

' ALockyer/Br'emer: Monitoring their inflows

‘Brisbane River:  Impact as below.

Raim"ali :

Slgmf' cant ramfail has fallen in the Wivephoe Dam catchment over the fast 3 hours, with falls exceedang )

100mm. This rainfall will significantly increase inflows into the dam. A severe weather warning remains
current for heavy rainfall in the dam catchmient areas.  The QPF issued by BOM at 10:00 estimates -
rainfalls for the 24 -hours to 10:00 Tuesday as North Pine Dam (75mm to 150mm); Wivenhoe/Somerset

Dam Catchments {50mm — 100mm). Potentially significant rain moving towards the darn catchments is B

currentfy evident on the BOM radar.

Somerset Dam (Fu!l Supply Level] 99.00 m AHD)

The dam level is 103 41m AHD and rising. Peak inflow to the dam is estimated to be about 4,200 m3/s.
Five sluicg gates are open releasing about 1,100m3/s (95, 000ML/day) into Wivenhoe Dam. At this
stage the dam lake level will reach about 103 5m AHD on Monday afternoon. Areas around Kllcoy will
continue to be adversely affected. .

Wivenhoe Dam (Full Supply Levef 67.00 m AHD)

The dam level is 72.41m AHD and rising quickly, The rainfail experienced over the last 2 to 3 hours will
result in significant further inflows into the dam and releases from the darn will need to be increased in
accordance with Flood Mitigation procedures and to ensure that a fuse plug is not initiated, The
initiation of a fuse piug will result in a rapid uncontrolled outflow from the dam of 2,000m3/s being added
to the gate release outflow. Outflows into the Brisbane River from both Lockyer Creek and the Bremer
River are alsg increasing.

Five radial gates are currently open at the dam releasing about 2,000m3/s into the Brisbane River and
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this wili need {o be lncreased steadily to an outflow of 2, 800m3ls over the next 8 hours (commencmg at

. 1600). Atthis stage, the dam will reach about 73.8m AHD during Tuesday moraing.

" The objectwe for dam operahons is currently to minimise the impact-of urban ﬂoodmg in areas

downsiream of the dam and fo keep river flows in the lower Brisbane River bélow 4,000m3/s if
possible. This is significantly less than.the current estimated .combined pre-dam peak inflow of
12,000m3/s. if further rainfall occurs, dam releases may need fo be increased further and th!s may
resutlt in.river ﬂows in the lower anbane River approachlng or exceedlng 5, OOOmSIs

'lmpacts ddestream of Wivenhoe Dam

_The pro;ected Wwenhoe Dam releases combined with Lockyer Creek flows and local runoff will mean ..

that all crossings downstream of Wivenhoe (Twin Bridges, Fernvale, Savages-Crossing, Burfons
Bridge, Kholo Bridge, Mt Crosby Weir and Colleges Cross:ng) will be adversely impacted until at least
Sunday 16 January in varying degrees. .

Water levels in the lower Brisbane River will be impacted by the comblned flows of Lockyer Creek,
Bremer River, ioca! runoff and releases from Wivenhoe Dam.

Outlook’

Heavy rainfall continues lhrbug‘hoat South East Queensland and the situation could deteriorate rapidly
over the next 24 hours. The flood operation centre will continue to monitor the situation and provide

every six hours until the situation stabiiizes.

‘ Seqwater Techmca! Offlcer n Robef't Dryry‘

Seqwater Technical Offlcer pos on title Dam Operations Mahag'er" .

BoM assessment : : .
{consisting of references to tatest Flood Warning for the Brisbane River ond other (elevarit Bureau
forecasts and warnings (e.g. weather/rain forecasts, Tropica! Cyclone Warning etc) and other
updates/comments if needed)

BoM has been advised.

' BoM Technical Dfﬁcername S Peter Baddiley

TR

BoM Techmcal Ofﬁcer posntmn tlt!e

E lood.o

BoM Techmca! Ofﬁcer contact detalis

Brisbane City Council (BCC) assessment
(to include predicted local inundotion areas and depths of inundation based on the information)

Council has been advised of the current status.
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.Chris Lavin

........

Disaster Operations Manager

Ipsw;ch City Counc:l (ICC) assessment {if requ1red)
(to mclude predfcted Iocal rnuna’otfon areas and depths of mundatron based on the mformatron)

Council has been adwsed of the current‘status.

!CC Technu:al Ofﬁcer name . S Tony Trace

!CCTechn al Off' cer pos on tltle : ‘Loéal Disaster Response Coordinator

1CC Technical Officer contact details - . s

Somerset Regional Council (SRC) assessment (if required)

CouncH has been advised of the current status.

(to include predicted local inundation oreas and depths of inundation based on the information)

SRCTechmcal Offi icer naime | o Tony Jacobs

SRC Technical Dﬁic position titl Local Disaster Response Coordinator '

AU IR L AT TR T  L OO PR T T

[T

SRC Technical forcer contact details

AC'olla-"cec‘l and-dis’tribﬁéd by (Agehéy)’

j Contact Officer signature

Cantact Officer name ) Rob Drury

Contact Offlcer position title . ’ ‘Dam Operations Manager
@ Next TSRdue [ 11.1.2011 i] Change in
- S S strategy
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Litsupport Brisbane

From: Jade Simmons

Sent: Monday, 10 January 2011 3:11 PM

To: Barry Dennien; Dan Spiller; Scott Denner; Michae! Lyons; SEQWGM Communications Staff
Subject: FW: FOC Situation Report at 12:00 on Monday 10 January 2011

For your information, please find below the FOC Situation report sent at 3.00 pm today.

Kindest regards

Jade Simmons

Senior Correspondence Officer

SEQ Water Grid Communications Unit
SEQ Water Grid Manager

Email: jade.simmon<

Visit: Level 15, 53 Albert Street Brishane
Post: PO Box 16205, City East QLD 4002

From: Paul Bird [mailto:pbird
Sent: Monday, 10 January 2011 3:05 PM

To: Jade Simmons
Subject: Fw: FOC Situation Report at 12:00 on Monday 10 January 2011

From: Duty Engineer [mai!to:dutyseq_

Sent: Monday, 10 January 2011 14:58
To: Duty Seq: Ruffini24j R Dzvid Roberts; flood.qld R Mike Foster; Paul Bird; Peter Allen;

Rob Brury; Rohan Thorogood; Ken.Priccilll kim.hang%ﬂavamk; Bill Stephens;
David Pokarier; John West; Louw Van Blerk; Mark Tan; Neville Ablitt; John.Ruffini John Tibaldi;
Rob.ayr : Terry Malone; Brett Schultz; Glenn Patterson; Malcolm Lane; Murray Dunstan; Rob Gorian;
Agg Dagan; Doug Grigg; Graham Keegan; Graham Francis; Jayam Tennakoon; Matthew O'Reilly

Cc: Andy Bickerton; Deb Chandler; Mailbox; Tony Trace; Chris Lavin; Craig Logan; Don Carroll; Evan Caswell; James

Charalambous; Ken Morris; Robert McGlinn; Santina Pennisi; Peter Borrows
Subject: RE: FOC Situation Report at 12:00 on Monday 10 January 2011

Rainfail

Significant rainfall has fallen in the Wivenhoe Dam catchment over the last 3 hours, with falls exceeding 100mm. This
rainfall will significantly increase inflows into the dam. A severe weather warning remains current for heavy rainfall in the
dam catchment areas. The QPF issued by BOM at 10:00 estimates rainfalls for the 24 hours to 10:00 Tuesday as North
Pine Dam (75mm to 150mm}); Wivenhoe/Somerset Dam Catchments (50mm — 100mm). Potentially significant rain
moving towards the dam catchments is currently evident on the BOM radar.

Somerset Dam {Full Supply Level 89.00 m AHD)

The dam level is 103.41m AHD and rising. Peak inflow fo the dam is estimated fo be about 4,200 m3/s. Five sluice gates
are open releasing about 1,100m3/s (85,000ML/day) into Wivenhoe Dam. At this stage the dam lake level will reach
about 103.5m AHD on Monday afternoon. Areas around Kilcoy will continue to be adversely affected.
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Wivenhoe Dam (Full Supply Level 67.00 m AHD)

The dam level is 72.41m AHD and rising quickly. The rainfall experienced over the last 2 to 3 hours will result in
significant further inflows into the dam and releases from the dam will need fo be increased in accordance with Flood
Mitigation procedures and to ensure that a fuse plug is not initiated. The initiation of a fuse piug will result in a rapid
uncontrolled outflow from the dam of 2,000m3/s being added fo the gate release outflow. Outflows into the Brisbane
River from both Lockyer Creek and the Bremer River are also increasing.

Five radial gates are currently open at the dam releasing about 2,000m3/s into the Brisbane River and this will need to be
increased steadily to an outflow of 2,800m3/s over the next 9 hours (commencing at 1500). At this stage, the dam will

reach about 73.8m AHD during Tuesday morning.

The objective for dam operations is currently to minimise the impact of urban flooding in areas downstream of the dam
and to keep river flows in the lower Brisbane River below 4,000m3/s if possible. This Is significantly less than the current
estimated combined pre-dam peak inflow of 12,000m3/s. if further rainfall occurs, dam releases may need to be
increased further and this may result in river flows in the lower Brisbane River approaching or exceeding 5,000m3/s.

Impacts downstream of Wivenhoe Dam

The projected Wivenhoe Dam releases combined with Lockyer Creek flows and local runoff will mean that all crossings
downstream of Wivenhoe (Twin Bridges, Fernvale, Savages Crossing, Burtons Bridge, Kholo Bridge, Mt Crosby Weir and
Colleges Crossing) will be adversely impacted until at least Sunday 16 January in varying degrees.

Water levels in the lower Brisbane River will be impacted by the combined flows of Lockyer Creek, Bremer River, local
runoff and releases from Wivenhoe Dam.

QOutlook

Heavy rainfall continues throughout South East Queensland and the sifuation could deteriorate rapidly over the next 24
hours. The flood operation centre will continue to monitor the situation and provide every six hours until the situation
stabilizes.

Terry Malone
Duty Engineer
Flood Operations Centre

TImportant information: This email and any attached information is intended only for the addressee and may
contain confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not the addressee, you are notified that any
transmission, distribution, or other use of this information is strictly prohibited. The confidentiality attached to
+this email is not waived, lost or destroyed by reasons of mistaken delivery to you. If you have received this
email in error please contact the sender immediately and delete the material from your email system. QLD Bulk

Water Supply Authority ABN75450239876 (Trading as Seqwater).

------------------------------- Safe Stamp------r=--=smmm o m e -
Yeour Anti-virus Service scanned this email. It is safe from known viruses.
For more information regarding this service, please contact your service provider.

Important information: This email and any attached information is intended only for the addressee and may -
contain confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not the addressee, you are notified that any
transmission, distribution, or other use of this information is strictly prohibited. The confidentiality attached to
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this email is not waived, lost or destroyed by reasons of mistaken delivery to you. If you have rebeived this
email in error please contact the sender immediately and delete the material from your email system. QLD Bulk
Water Supply Authority ABN75450239876 (Trading as Seqwater).
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Litsupport Brishane

From: Rab Drury [rdru

Sent: Monday, 10 January 2011 3:16 PM

To: Rob Drury; Dan Spiller; Paul Bird; Stan Stevenson; Peter Borrows;
Peter. Allen

Subject: RE: Technical Report W37

Attachments: Technical Situation Report W37.docx

Report W37 attached.

Rob

Robert Drury

Dam Cperations Manager

Water Delivery

Queenstand Bulk Water Suppl Authonty fradmg as Seqwater
 E YN e PR T 7

Swimming in wmrs and fast
e flowing water :s FATAL

Eg fﬂ{' [I}anmu EAFEEY INITINTRVE PR @scqv_ggg_r

e@water

! wiaTER FOR LIFE

I -
Wivenhoe Dam, Brisbane Valley Highway, via Fernvale Q4306 Australia

PO Box 37, Fermvale QLD 4308
Website | www.segwater.com.au

From: Rob Drury
Sent: Monday, 10 January 2011 8:06 AM

To: Rob Drury; 'Daniel.Spilter| R P-ul Bird; Stan Stevenson; Peter Borrows; 'Peter. Alleni NG

" subject: RE: Technical Report W36

Please disregard the previous report, it was based on older information, this is the latest update.

Rob

Robert Drury

Pam Operations Manager

Water Delivery

Queegsland Bulk Water Supply Authonty tradmg as Seqwater

Swimming in weir! and Tast
ﬂawmg water i FA’I‘AL
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) seqwater

\WATER FOR LIFE

| E rdru

Wivenhoe Dam, Brisbane Valiey Highway, via Fernvale Q4308 Australia
PO Box 37, Femvale QLD 4306
Website | www.seqwater.com.au

From: Rob Drury
Sent: Monday, 10 January 2011 7:53 AM

To: Rob Drury; 'Daniel.Spiller| ||, 5=rv.Dernicr NG ; Vich:<.Lyon<iTTTEE

"media N '; 'Cebbie.be b 'Scott. Denner NP ; Paul Bird; Stan Stevenson;
Peter Borrows; 'Peter.Allen

Subject: RE: Technicat Report W35
Attached report W35S,

Rob

Robert Drury

Bam Cperations Manager

Water Delivery

Pueenslang_ Butk Water Supply Auth_?rit trading as Seqwater
- y s A

Swimming inweirs and fizt
flowing water is FATAL

segwater

WATER FOR LIFE

| E rdru
Wivenhoe Dam, Brishane Valley Highway, via Fernvale Q4306 Australia
PO Box 37, Femvale QLD 4306

Webslie | www.segwater.com.au

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
Water Supply Authority ABN75450239876 (Trading as-Seqwater).
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TECHNICAL SITUATION REPORT

10.1.2011

Seqwater status of inflows and dam operations

Current status but could change based on inflows or rainfall.

Ciiri*ént'objettiigés' B + Continue increasing releases to discharge flood waters but keep impact
: ' N ' downstream to minimum.

Strategy ' PR « Al bridges are now inundated .
' s  Ramp up to 2800cumecs which will give a flow in the lower Brisbane
River of around 4,000cumecs

: I{ey considerations  EUICT{ERAYAES Above FSL

inflows: Inflows expected around 1,500,000ML which is close to
1974 event.
Rainfali: Continuing

Lockyer/Bremer: Monitoring their inflows

Brisbane River:  Impact as helow.

Rainfall

Significant rainfall has fallen in the Wivenhoe Dam catchment over the last 3 hours, with falls exceeding
100mm. This rainfall will significantly increase inflows into the dam. A severe weather warning remains
current for heavy rainfall in the dam catchment areas. The QPF issued by BOM at 10:00 estimates
rainfalls for the 24 hours {o 10.00 Tuesday as North Pine Dam (75mm to 150mm); Wivenhoe/Somerset
Dam Catchments (50mm — 100mm). Potentially significant rain moving towards the dam catchments is
currently evident on the BOM radar.

Somerset Dam (Full Supply Level 99.00 m AHD)

The dam level is 103.41m AHD and rising. Peak inflow to the dam is estimated to be about 4,200 m3/s.
Five sluice gates are open releasing about 1,100m3/s (95,000ML/day) into Wivenhoe Dam. At this
stage the dam lake level will reach about 103.5m AHD on Monday afternoon. Areas around Kilcoy will
continue to be adversely affected.

Wivenhoe Dam (Full Supply Level 67.00 m AHD)

The dam level is 72.41m AHD and rising quickly. The rainfall expetienced over the last 2 to 3 hours will
result in significant further inflows info the dam and releases from the dam will need to be increased in
accordance with Flood Mitigation procedures and to ensure that a fuse plug is not initiated. The
initiation of a fuse plug will result in a rapid uncontrolled outflow from the dam of 2,000m3/s being added

fo the gate release outflow. Outflows info the Brisbane River from both Lockyer Creek and the Bremer
River are also increasing.

Five radial gates are currently open at the dam releasing about 2,000m3/s into the Brisbane River and
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this will need to be increased steadily to an outflow of 2,800m3/s over the next 9 hours (commencing at
1500). At this stage, the dam will reach about 73.8m AHD during Tuesday moming.

The objective for dam operations is currently to minimise the impact of urban flooding in areas
downstream of the dam and to keep river flows in the lower Brisbane River below 4,000m3/s if
possible. This is significantly less than the current estimated combined pre-dam peak inflow of
12,000m3/s. If further rainfall occurs, dam releases may need to be increased further and this may
result in river flows in the lower Brisbane River approaching or exceeding 5,000m3/s.

Impacts downstream of Wivenhoe Dam

The projected Wivenhoe Dam releases combined with Lockyer Creek flows and local runoff will mean
that all crossings downstream of Wivenhoe (Twin Bridges, Femvale, Savages Crossing, Burtons
Bridge, Kholo Bridge, Mt Crosby Weir and Colleges Crossing) will be adversely impacted unti at least

Sunday 16 January in varying degrees.

Water levels in the lower Brisbane River will be impacted by the combined flows of Lockyer Creek,
Bremer River, local runoff and releases from Wivenhoe Dam.

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

E Robert Drury

gqwater Te_.t_:hmcal Officer position title g Dam Operations Manager

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

E flood. !

Brisbane City Council (BCC) assessment
{to include predicted local inundation areas and depths of inundation based on the information)

Council has been advised of the current status.
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' Chris Lavin

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

Tony Trace T

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

'- Tony Jacobs

Local Disaster Response Coordinator

fi;(".éntac_tdf’éf ignaty

‘-Contaét_ﬂf_ficer name B Rob Drury

’_Conta@:t Officer pqs.iti.dn':titl-e: IR Dam Operations Manager

i Change in
§ strategy
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Gina.O'Driscoll’

From: - Michael Lyons

Sent: Monday, 10 January 2011 3:21 PM’
. To: -, . Barry Dennien
© . Subject: - Wivenhoe now at 153,9%

Michael Lyons
Birector
SEQ Water Grid Communications Umt

Email: michael.lyons
Visit: Level 15, 53 Albert Street Brisbane
Post: PO Box 16205, City East QLD 4002
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From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

Attach:

Dan Spiller <Daniel. Spill e G-

Monday, January 10, 2011 3:29 PM

Barry Dennien <Barry.Dennie ; Michael Lyons
<Michael.Lyons ; SEQWGM Media
<medi

Fwd: Technical Report W37

Seqwater_No-Lifeguards-Here email strap.png; ATTO0001.htin;
cidimage001.png@01CA24E1 BDB90020; ATT00002.htm; Seqwater No-
Lifeguards-Here email strap.png; ATT00003. htm;
cidimage001.png@01CA24E1. BDB50020; ATT00004 htm; Seqwater No-
Lifeguards-Here_email. strap.png; ATT00005 him;
cidimage001.png@01CA24E1. BDB90020; ATT00006.htm; Technical
Situation Report W37.docx; ATT00007.htm

O

Begin forwarded message:

From: Rob Drury <rdru

Date: 10 January 2011 3:15:37 PM GMT-+10:00

To: Rob Drury <rdru
<Daniel Spille
Stevenson <gstevenso:

Subject:

, Dan Spiller

, Paul Bird <pbird . Stan

, Peter Borrows
, "Peter, Alle

it

T lechnmica

Report W37 attached.

Rob

Robert Drury

Dam Operations Manager

Water Delivery

Queensland Bulk Water Supply Authority frading as Seqwater
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I - .

Wivenhoe Dam, Brisbane Valley Highway, via Femvale Q4306 Australia
PO Box 37, Fernvale QLD 4206

Website | www.segwater.com.au

From: Rob Drury

Sent: Monday, 10 January 2011 8:06 AM
To: Rob Drury: 'Daniel.Spiller

'Peter Allen
Subject: RE: Technical Report W36

': Paul Bird; Stan Stevenson; Peter Borrows;

Please disregard the previous report, it was based on older information, this is the latest
update. ,

Rob
Robert Drury
Dam Operations Manager

Water Delivery

Queensland Bulk Water Supply Authority frading as Seqwater
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